
THIS ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

IF YOU ARE IN ANY DOUBT AS TO THE ACTION YOU SHOULD TAKE, YOU SHOULD CONSULT YOUR STOCKBROKER, BANK 

MANAGER, SOLICITOR, ACCOUNTANT OR  OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS IMMEDIATELY.

If you have sold or transferred alt your shares in Paramount Corporation Berhad ("Paramount" or the "Company"), you should at once 

hand this Abridged Prospectus, together with the Notice of Provisional Atlotment ("NPA") and the Rights Subscription Form ("RSF") to the 

agent/broker through whom you effected the sale or transfer for onward transmission to the purchaser or transferee. All enquiries 

concerning the Rights Issue (as defined herein) should be addressed to our Share Registrar, Tricor investor Services Sdn Bhd, Level 17, 

The Gardens North Tower, Mid Valley City, Lingkaran Syed Putra, 59200 Kuala Lumpur.

This Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and the RSF are not intended to be (and will not be) issued, circuiated or distributed in 

countries or jurisdictions other than Malaysia or to persons who are or may be subject to the laws of any countries or jurisdictions other than 

the laws of Malaysia. No action has been or will be taken to ensure that the Rights issue complies with laws of any countries or jurisdictions 

other than the laws of Malaysia. The distribution of this Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and the RSF, may be prohibited or 

restricted (either absolutely or subject to various securities requirements, whether legal or administrative, being complied with) in certain 

jurisdictions or in respect of certain persons under the relevant laws of those jurisdictions. This Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA 

and the RSF, does not constitute an offer, solicitation or invitation to subscribe for the Rights Issue in any jurisdiction other than Malaysia or 

to any person to whom it would be unlawful to make such an offer, solicitation or invitation. For practical reasons and in order to avoid any 

violation of the securities legislation applicable in countries other than Maiaysia where sharehoiders may have their registered addresses, 

this Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and the RSF, has not been and will not be despatched to sharehoiders with a registered 

address outside Malaysia ( "Foreign Sharehoiders"), unless they have provided an address in Malaysia for the service of this Abridged 

Prospectus, together with the NPA and the RSF, by the entitlement date as set out below. However, nothing shall preclude Foreign 

Sharehoiders from collecting this Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and the RSF, in person, at the office of our Share Registrar, 

in which event our Share Registrar shall be entitied to request for such evidence as it deems necessary to satisfy itself as to the identity and 

authority of the person collecting the documents relating to this Rights Issue. Our Company and Hong Leong Investment Bank Berhad 

( "HUB") shall not accept any responsibility or liability in the event that any acceptance or renunciation made by the entitled shareholders 

and/or their renouncee(s) and/or their transferee(s) (if appiicable) is or shail become illegal, unenforceable, voidabie or void in such 

countries or jurisdictions.

A copy of this Abridged Prospectus has been registered with the Securities Commission Malaysia ("SC"). The registration of this Abridged 

Prospectus should not be taken to indicate that the SC recommends the Rights Issue or assumes responsibility for the correctness of any 

statement made or opinion or report expressed in this Abridged Prospectus. The SC has not, in any way, considered the merits of the 

securities being offered for investment. A copy of this Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and RSF, has also been lodged with the 

Registrar of Companies, who takes no responsibility for the contents of these documents.

Approval for this Rights Issue has been obtained from our sharehoiders at the Extraordinary Generai Meeting held on 9 June 2014. 

Approval has been obtained from Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad ( "Bursa Securities") via its letter dated 14 May 2014 for the listing of 

and quotation for the Rights Shares (as defined herein) on the Main Market of Bursa Securities.

Admission to the Officiai List of Bursa Securities for the listing of and quotation for the Rights Shares are in no way reflective of the merits of 

the Rights issue. Neither Bursa Securities nor the SC takes any responsibility for the correctness of statements made or opinions 

expressed herein.

Our Board of Directors ("Board") has seen and approved all the documentation reiating to this Rights issue including this Abridged 

Prospectus together with the NPA and RSF. They collectively and individually accept fuil responsibiiity for the accuracy of the information 

given and confirm that, after having made ali reasonable enquiries, and to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are no false or 

misleading statements or other facts which, if omitted would make any statements in these documents false or misleading.

HLIB, being the Adviser for the Rights Issue, acknowledges that, based on all available information and to the best of its knowiedge and 

belief, this Abridged Prospectus constitutes a full and true disclosure of all materiai facts concerning this Rights Issue.

FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING RISK FACTORS WHICH SHOULD BE CONSIDERED BY PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS, PLEASE 

REFER TO "RISK FACTORS" AS SET OUT IN SECTION 5 HEREIN.
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RENOUNCEABLE RIGHTS tSSUE OF 84,452,864 NEW ORDtNARY SHARES OF RM0.50 EACH !N PARAMOUNT 
("RtGHTS SHARES") AT AN ISSUE PRICE OF RM1.10 PER RIGHTS SHARE ON THE BASIS OF ONE (1) RIGHTS 
SHARE FOR EVERY FOUR (4) EXISTING ORDINARY SHARES OF RM0.50 EACH HELD IN PARAMOUNT AS AT 5.00 
P.M. ON 8 JULY 2014
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IMPORTANT RELEVANT DATES AND TIMES:

Entitlement Date Tuesday, 8 July 2014 at 5.00 p.m.

Last date and time for the sale of provisionally allotted Rights Shares Wednesday, 16 July 2014 at 5.00 p.m.

Last date and time for the transfer of provisionally allotted Rights Shares Monday, 21 July 2014 at 4.00 p.m.

Last date and time for acceptance and payment Thursday, 24 July 2014 at 5.00 p.m.*

Last date and time for excess application and payment Thursday, 24 Juiy 2014 at 5.00 p.m.*

* or such later date and time as our Board and Adviser may decide and announce not less than 2 Market Days (as defined in this 

Abridged Prospectus) before the stipulated date and time.________________________________________________________________________________

This Abridged Prospectus is dated 8 July 2014



THE SC !S NOT UABLE FOR ANY NON-DtSCLOSURE ON OUR PART AND TAKES NO 
RESPONSiBtHTY FOR THE CONTENTS OF THtS ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS, MAKES NO 

REPRESENTATtON AS TO !TS ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS, AND EXPRESSLY 

DtSCLAtMS ANY L)AB!L!TY FOR ANY LOSS YOU MAY SUFFER ARtStNG FROM OR tN 

REUANCE UPON THE WHOLE OR ANY PART OF THE CONTENTS OF THtS ABRtDGED 

PROSPECTUS.

YOU SHOULD RELY ON YOUR OWN EVALUATtON TO ASSESS THE MERiTS AND RtSKS OF 

THE RiGHTS tSSUE AND ANY tNVESTMENT tN OUR COMPANY. tN CONStDERtNG THE 

tNVESTMENT, !F YOU ARE !N ANY DOUBT AS TO THE ACTtON TO BE TAKEN, YOU SHOULD 

CONSULT YOUR STOCKBROKER, BANK MANAGER, SOLtCtTOR, ACCOUNTANT OR OTHER 

PROFESStONAL ADVtSERS tMMEDtATELY.

tNVESTORS ARE ADVtSED TO NOTE THAT RECOURSE FOR FALSE AND M!SLEAD!NG 

STATEMENTS OR ACTS MADE !N CONNECTtON WtTH THE ABRtDGED PROSPECTUS ARE 
DtRECTLY AVAtLABLE THROUGH SECTtONS 248, 249 AND 357 OF THE CAPtTAL MARKETS & 

SERVtCES ACT 2007.

SECURtTtES LtSTED ON BURSA SECURtTtES ARE OFFERED TO THE PUBLtC PREMtSED ON 
FULL AND ACCURATE DtSCLOSURE OF ALL MATERtAL tNFORMATtON CONCERNtNG THE 

tSSUE FOR WHtCH ANY OF THE PERSONS SET OUT tN SECTtON 236 OF THE CAPtTAL 

MARKETS & SERVtCES ACT 2007 (SUCH AS OUR DtRECTORS AND ADVtSERS) ARE 

RESPONStBLE.

THE DtSTRtBUTtON OF THtS ABRtDGED PROSPECTUS TOGETHER WtTH THE NPA AND RSF 

(COLLECTtVELY KNOWN AS THE "DOCUMENTS") tS SUBJECT TO MALAYStAN LAWS. WE 
AND OUR ADVtSERS ARE NOT RESPONStBLE FOR THE DtSTRtBUTtON OF THE DOCUMENTS 

OUTStDE OF MALAYStA. WE AND OUR ADVtSERS HAVE NOT TAKEN ANY ACTtON TO 

PERMtT AN OFFERtNG OF OUR SECURtTtES BASED ON THE DOCUMENTS OR THE 

DtSTRtBUTtON OF THE DOCUMENTS OUTStDE OF MALAYStA. THE DOCUMENTS MAY NOT 

BE USED FOR AN OFFER TO SELL OR AN tNVtTATtON TO BUY OUR SECURtTtES tN ANY 

COUNTRY OR JURtSDtCTtON OTHER THAN MALAYStA. WE AND OUR ADVtSERS REQUtRE 

YOU TO tNFORM YOURSELF OF AND TO OBSERVE SUCH RESTRtCTtONS.

THE DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED AND PUBLtSHED SOLELY FOR THE RtGHTS 

tSSUE UNDER THE LAWS OF MALAYStA. WE AND OUR ADVtSERS HAVE NOT AUTHORtSED 
ANYONE TO PROVtDE YOU WtTH tNFORMATtON WHtCH tS NOT CONTAtNED tN THE 

DOCUMENTS.

ALL TERMS USED ARE AS DEFtNED tN THE "DEFtNtTtONS" PAGE OF THtS ABRtDGED 

PROSPECTUS.



DEFtNiHONS

Except where the context 
Abridged Prospectus:

"Act"

"AUD"

"Board"

"Bursa Depository" 

"Bursa Securities" 

"CDS"

"CDS Account(s)" 

"Corporate Exercises"

"Documents"

"EGM"

"Entitled Sharehotders" 

"Entitlement Date"

"EPS"

"Excess Application" 

"Excess Rights Shares"

"Foreign Entitled 

Shareholders"

"FPE"

"FYE"

"HUB", "Adviser" or 
"Underwriter"

otherwise requires, the following definitions shall apply throughout this

: Companies Act, 1965, as amended from time to time and any re­

enactment thereof

: Australian Dollar

: Board of Directors of Paramount

: Bursa Malaysia Depository Sdn Bhd

: Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad

Central Depository System

: Securities account(s) established by Bursa Depository for a depositor

for the recording of deposits and dealings in such securities by the 

depositor

: The Rights Issue, increase in the authorised share capital of our
Company from RM200,000,000 comprising 400,000,000 Paramount 

Shares to RM500,000,000 comprising 1,000,000,000 Paramount 

Shares and amendments to the Memorandum and Articles of 

Association of Paramount, collectively

: This Abridged Prospectus and the accompanying NPA and RSF,

collectively

: Extraordinary general meeting

: Shareholders whose names appear in our Company's Record of

Depositors on the Entitlement Date

: A date on which our shareholders must be registered in our Record

of Depositors in order to be entitled to the Rights Issue, being

5.00 p.m. on Tuesday, 8 July 2014

: Earnings per share

: Applications for additional Rights Shares in excess of an Entitled

Shareholder's entitlement under the Rights Issue as set out in 

Section 10.6 of this Abridged Prospectus

: Rights Shares which are not taken up or not validly taken up by the

Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) 

(if applicable)

: Entitled Shareholders having their registered address outside

Malaysia as set out in Bursa Depository's records

: Financial period ended/ending, as the case may be

: Financial year ended/ending, as the case may be

: Hong Leong investment Bank Berhad



DEFtNmONS

"Listing Requirements" 

"LPD"

"LTIP"

"Market Day"

"NA"

"NCRCPS"

"NPA"

"Paramount" or 
"Company"

"Paramount Shares" or 

"Shares"

"PAT"

"PATMI"

"PBT"

"Provisional Rights 
Shares"

"Record of Depositors" 

"Rights Issue"

"Rights Shares"

"RM" and "sen" 

"RSF"

"Rules of Bursa 
Depository"

"SC"

"Share Registrar"

Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Securities, as amended 

from time to time

10 June 2014, being the latest practicable date prior to the date of 

this Abridged Prospectus

Long term incentive plan of up to 10% of the issued and paid-up 
share capital of our Company at any time during the seven (7) years 

from the date on which the LTIP takes effect for selected employees 

and Executive Directors of our Group

Any day on which Bursa Securities is open for trading in securities 

Net assets

Non-cumulative redeemable convertible preference shares of 

RM1.00 each

Notice of provisional allotment in relation to the Rights Issue 

Paramount Corporation Berhad

Ordinary shares of RM0.50 each in our Company

Profit after tax

Profit after tax and minority interests 

Profit before tax

Rights Shares provisionally allotted to the Entitled Shareholders

A record of securities holders established by Bursa Depository under 

the Rules of Bursa Depository

Renounceable rights issue of 84,452,864 Rights Shares at an issue 

price of RM1.10 per Rights Share on the basis of one (1) Rights 

Share for every four (4) existing Paramount Shares held by the 

Entitled Shareholders on the Entitlement Date

New Paramount Shares to be issued pursuant to the Rights Issue, 

and "Rights Share" shall be construed accordingly

Ringgit Malaysia and sen respectively

Rights subscription form in relation to the Rights Issue

The rules of Bursa Depository as issued pursuant to the SICDA, as 

amended from time to time

Securities Commission Malaysia

Tricor Investor Services Sdn Bhd



DEF!N)T!ONS

SICDA" Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991, as amended 

from time to time and any re-enactment thereof

"TERP' Theoretical ex-rights price

Undertakings' Irrevocable and unconditional written undertakings from Paramount 
Equities Sdn Bhd and Dato' Teo Chiang Quan, being the major 

shareholders of our Company, to subscribe in full for their respective 

entitlements under the Rights Issue

"Underwriting Agreement" : Underwriting agreement dated 24 June 2014 between our Company

and the Underwriter in relation to the Rights Issue

All references to "our Company" in this Abridged Prospectus are to Paramount, and references to 

"our Group" are to our Company, our subsidiaries and associated companies, collectively. 

References to "we", "us", "our" and "ourselves are to our Company and, where the context requires 

otherwise, our Group.

All references to "you" in this Abridged Prospectus are to our Entitled Shareholders and/or where the 

context otherwise requires, their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s).

Words denoting the singular shall, where applicable, include the plural and vice versa and words 
denoting the masculine gender shall, where applicable, include the feminine and/or neuter genders 

and vice versa. Reference to persons shall include corporations.

Any reference in this Abridged Prospectus to any statute is a reference to that statute as for the time 

being amended or re-enacted. Any reference to a time of day or date in this Abridged Prospectus 

shall be a reference to Malaysian time and date respectively, unless otherwise specified.

Any discrepancies in the tables included in this Abridged Prospectus between the amounts listed, 

actual figures and the totals thereof are due to rounding.

'VWAMP Volume-weighted average market price
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fC/?a//*man and /ndependenf Non-ExecMf/ve D/recfo  ̂
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fA/on-/ndependenf /Von-Exect/f;ve D/'recfo  ̂
f/ndependenf /Von-Execuf/Ve D/'recfo  ̂
f Sen/or /ndependent /Von-Execuf/Ve D/'recfo/̂  

independent /Von-Execuf/Ve D/recfo/̂  

independent /Von-Execof/Ve D/recfo/̂

To: Our sharehoiders

Dear Sir/Madam,

RENOUNCEABLE RtGHTS tSSUE OF 84,452,864 RtGHTS SHARES AT AN tSSUE PRtCE OF RM1.10 PER 
RiGHTS SHARE ON THE BAStS OF ONE (1) RtGHTS SHARE FOR EVERY FOUR (4) EXiSTtNG 
PARAMOUNT SHARES HELD tN PARAMOUNT AS AT 5.00 P.M. ON 8 JULY 2014

1. tNTRODUCTtON

On 14 April 2014, HUB had announced, on behalf of our Board, that our Company proposed 

to undertake, ;'nfera/;a, the Rights Issue.

Subsequently, on 14 May 2014, HUB had announced, on behalf of our Board, that Bursa 

Securities had, via its letter dated 14 May 2014, given its approval for the listing of and 

quotation for the Rights Shares to be issued pursuant to the Rights Issue.



The approval of Bursa Securities is subject to, /nfer a//a, the following conditions

Conditions Status of compiiance

(i) Our Company and HUB must fully compiy with the 

relevant provisions under the Listing Requirements 

pertaining to the implementation of the Rights Issue;

Noted.

(ii) Our Company and HLIB to inform Bursa Securities upon 

the completion of the Rights issue; and

To be comptied.

(iii) Our Company to furnish Bursa Securities with a written 

confirmation of our compliance with the terms and 

conditions of Bursa Securities' approval once the Rights 

Issue is completed.

To be complied.

Our shareholders had, at our EGM held on 9 June 2014, approved, ;/?fer a//a, the Rights issue. 
A certified true extract of the ordinary resolution pertaining to the Rights Issue passed at the 

said EGM is set out in Appendix I of this Abridged Prospectus.

On 10 June 2014, HUB announced on behalf of our Board that the issue price of the Rights 

Shares has been fixed at RM1.10 per Rights Share.

On 24 June 2014, HLIB announced on behalf of our Board that the Entitlement Date for the 

Rights issue had been fixed at 5.00 p.m. on 8 July 2014.

The official listing of and quotation for the Rights Shares to be issued pursuant to the Rights 

Issue will commence after, amongst others, receipt of confirmation from Bursa Depository that 

all the CDS Accounts of our Entitled Sharehoiders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or 

transferee(s) are ready for crediting and notices of ailotment have been despatched to them.

No person is authorised to give any information or make any representation not contained in 

the Documents in connection with the Rights issue and if given or made, such information or 

representation must not be relied upon as having been authorised by us and/or HUB.

!F YOU ARE iN ANY DOUBT AS TO THE ACTiON TO BE TAKEN, YOU SHOULD 

CONSULT YOUR STOCKBROKER, BANK MANAGER, SOL!C!TOR, ACCOUNTANT OR 

OTHER PROFESSiONAL ADViSERS iMMEDiATELY.

2. RiGHTS iSSUE AND OTHER CORPORATE EXERCiSES

2.1 Detaiis of the Rights issue

The Rights issue entails a renounceable rights issue of 84,452,864 Rights Shares on the 

basis of one (1) Rights Share for every four (4) existing Paramount Shares held by the 

Entitled Shareholders on the Entitiement Date at the issue price of RM1.10 per Rights Share.

As at the LPD, there are up to 33,781,145 Shares to be issued under our Company's LTiP. 

Our Company will not be awarding any LTIP Shares until after the Entitlement Date for the 

Rights issue. As such, the Rights Issue will involve the issuance of 84,452,864 Rights Shares 

based on the existing issued and paid-up share capital of our Company as at the LPD, of 

RM168,905,728 comprising 337,811,456 Paramount Shares.

The Rights issue is renounceable in full or in part. Accordingiy, you can subscribe for and/or 

renounce and/or transfer your entitlements for the Rights Shares in full or in part.



Shareholders whose names appear in our Record of Depositors as at the Entitlement Date 
are entitled to participate in the Rights Issue. However, only Entitled Shareholders who have 

an address in Malaysia as stated in our Record of Depositors or who have provided our Share 
Registrar with an address in Malaysia in writing by the Entitlement Date will receive this 

Abridged Prospectus, together with the NPA and RSF.

Any Rights Shares which are not taken up or not validly taken up shall be made available for 

excess applications by the other Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or 

transferee(s) (if applicable) in a fair and equitable manner and on a basis as set out in Section

10.6 of this Abridged Prospectus.

The Rights Shares will be provisionally allotted to the Entitled Shareholders. Any fractional 

entitlements under the Rights Issue will be disregarded and shall be dealt with in such 

manner as our Board shall in its absolute discretion deem fit or expedient and in the best 

interest of our Company.

Any dealings in the Rights Shares, which are prescribed securities under the CDS, will be 

subject to the provisions of the SICDA and the Rules of Bursa Depository. Accordingly, upon 

issuance and allotment by our Company, the Rights Shares will be credited directly into your 

and/or your renouncee(s)' and/or transferee(s)' respective CDS Accounts. No physical 
certificates will be issued to you and/or your renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s).

As an Entitled Shareholder, you will find enclosed with this Abridged Prospectus an NPA 

setting out the number of Provisional Rights Shares which you are entitled to subscribe for 

and an RSF which is to be used for the acceptance of the Provisional Rights Shares and for 

the Excess Application, should you wish to do so.

YOU SHOULD READ THtS ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS iN !TS ENTiRETY BEFORE 

MAKtNG A DECtSiON.

2.2 Basis of determining the issue price of the Rights Shares

On 10 June 2014, HUB had, on behalf of our Board announced that the issue price of the 

Rights Shares has been fixed by our Board at RM1.10 each. This represents a discount of 

approximately 28.10% to the TERP of Paramount Shares of RM1.53, based on the five (5)- 
day VWAMP of Paramount Shares up to and including 10 June 2014 of RM1.64, being the 

price-fixing date for the Rights Shares.

The issue price was determined by our Board after taking into consideration, amongst others, 

the aforementioned TERP of Paramount Shares, the funding requirements of our Group and 

share price of our Company.

2.3 Ranking of the Rights Shares

The Rights Shares shall, upon issue and allotment, rank par/ passu in all respects with the 

then existing Paramount Shares in issue, save and except that they will not be entitled to any 

dividends, rights, allotments and/or other distributions, in respect of which the entitlement date 

is prior to the date of allotment of the Rights Shares.

THE REST OF THiS PAGE iS iNTENTiONALLY LEFT BLANK



3. UTiLiSATiON OF PROCEEDS

Based on the issue price of RM1.10 per Rights Share, the Rights Issue is expected to raise 
gross proceeds of approximately RM92.90 million. The gross proceeds are expected to be 

utilised in the following manner:

Estimated timeframe 

for utiiisation of 

proceeds from the date 

of iisting of Rights
Detaiis of utiiisation Shares RM'000

(i) Repayment of existing bank borrowings Within 6 months 40,000

(ii) Working capital purposes Within 12 months 50,968

(iii) Defray estimated expenses in relation to the Within 3 months 1,930

Corporate Exercises

92,898

The details of the utilisation of proceeds are as follows:

(i) Repayment of existing bank borrowings

As at the LPD, the total bank borrowings of our Group stood at approximately 

RM335.05 million. Our Board intends to utilise RM40.00 million of the proceeds 

raised from the Rights Issue to pare down the existing bank borrowings of our 

Group. Based on the estimated cost of borrowings of 4.75% per annum, such 

repayment is expected to result in annual interest savings of approximately RM1.90 

million. Any surplus to or shortfall from the amount allocated for the repayment of 

bank borrowings and estimated expenses will be adjusted accordingly from/to the 

portion being earmarked for the working capital of our Company.

(ii) Working capitai purposes

The working capital amount of approximately RM50.97 million is expected to be

utilised for our Group's day-to-day operations to support our existing business 
operations which include development costs (which are further elaborated below), 

payment of payables, utilities, management, employees, marketing and other 

operating expenses for our Group's development projects, namely, Paramount 

Utropolis, Sekitar26 Business, Bukit Banyan and Sejati Residences.

In view of the large scale of these abovementioned development projects with a 
combined gross development value of approximately RM3.7 billion as well as the fact 

that most of these projects are in the early stages of their development, these 

projects will be financed using a combination of equity and debt. At this juncture, our 

Board intends to utilise the proceeds to part finance the early stages of development 

costs, which may include the costs to be incurred for earth works, piling, infrastructure 

works, consultancy fees and advertising and promotional expenses.

Please refer to Section 5.1.1 and 6.4 for further details of these development projects.

(iii) Defray estimated expenses in reiation to the Corporate Exercises

The estimated expenses relating to the Corporate Exercises of approximately 

RM1.93 million comprise, amongst others, the professional fees, underwriting fees, 

fees payable to the relevant authorities, printing costs of the circular and abridged 

prospectus to be despatched to the shareholders of our Company and other 

miscellaneous expenses.



4. RATIONALE FOR THE RiGHTS tSSUE

The Rights issue is undertaken to raise funds for the purposes as stated in Section 3 above 

which are expected to contribute positivety to the future performance of our Group.

After due consideration of the various fund raising methods available to our Company, our 

Board is of the view that the Rights Issue is currently the most appropriate avenue of fund 
raising after taking into consideration, amongst others, the following factors:

(i) to achieve an optimal capital structure of our Group with equity financing via the 

Rights Issue;

(ii) to enable our Company to raise funds without incurring interest cost compared to 

bank borrowings thereby reducing our Group's exposure to interest rate fluctuations, 

which in turn will enable our Group to manage its cash flows more efficiently; and

(iii) to provide you with an opportunity to further increase your equity participation in our 

Company, and thereafter in the prospects and potential future growth of our Group at 
a discount to the prevailing market price.

5. R!SK FACTORS

You should carefully consider, in addition to other information contained in this Abridged 

Prospectus, the following key risk factors before subscribing for or investing in the Rights 

Issue.

5.1 Risks reiating to our business

5.1.1 Competition risk

We are exposed to competition risks in both our core businesses of property development 
and provision of education services.

Our existing development projects, currently in the Klang Valley, Selangor and Sungei Petani, 

Kedah face competition from various property developers. This competition stems not only 

from the need to identify and purchase strategically-located and reasonably-priced landbanks, 

but also in the employment of skilled labour as well as the purchase of building materials for 
project development. The success of a property development project depends on, amongst 

others, the location, pricing, accessibility, infrastructure and amenities, quality of the 

development as well as the reliability and reputation of the property developer. Failure by us 

to secure strategically-located landbanks for future development, competitively pricing our 

properties or ensuring that our properties meet or exceed customers' expectations may have 

a bearing on our ability to sell such properties.

Our Group will continue to take measures to remain competitive in the property development 

industry by providing quality development and competitive pricing as well as actively exploring 

opportunities to differentiate ourselves from our competitors. Our Paramount Utropolis project 

in Glenmarie, Shah Alam, a 21.71-acre integrated development anchored by our new 10-acre 
flagship KDU University College campus, has provided the opportunities to integrate our 

property and education businesses together. Our Group will continue to look for synergies 

between these two businesses in the Klang Valley and northern region. In doing so, we are 

able to apply our university metropolis concept on integrated developments to distinguish our 

product offerings from those of our competitors and also explore opportunities to cross-sell to 

our buyers in both geographic areas and across our two business divisions.

Please refer to Section 6.4 for more details of our upcoming projects.



Our education division comprises the primary and secondary schoo! sectors, tertiary 

education and post-graduate executive education. Accelerated openings of new private and 
international schools in the Klang Valtey in recent years, coupied with the anticipated 

openings of new schools over the next 2 years wili likely lead to over-capacity and price- 
cutting amongst industry ptayers in the near future.

To mitigate competition risk in the education industry, our Group will continuously enhance 

our reputation for quality education and continue to develop comprehensive product offerings 

to cater to the needs of diverse students. Our tertiary education unit is aiso focusing on 

developing new industry-driven programmes to enhance our graduates' employability and 

relevance in the workforce. Notwithstanding the foregoing, there is no assurance that our 
Group will be able to effectively distinguish our offerings from competing education providers 

and that we wilt be successful in our endeavours to boost student enrolment in light of the 

increasing competition.

5.1.2 Dependence on reguiatory approvats from the authorities

Property developers including our Group are subject to various regulatory approvals 

particularly in respect of approvals for development plans and conversion of land usage. 

There is no assurance that any delay in obtaining these approvals may not have an adverse 
impact on the timing of launching our property development projects and thereby affecting our 
future profitability.

To minimise the occurrence of such delays, our Group conducts independent studies on the 

nature and background of landbanks to be acquired to ensure that the lands are suitable for 

development. We also ensure that we comply with procedural and documentation 
requirements in relation to the applications for necessary approvals. In addition, we will 

monitor the progress of such applications by progressively liaising with the relevant authorities.

For our education division, we are subject to extensive regulation by governmental regulatory 

agencies and professional bodies such as the Ministry of Education and the Malaysian 

Qualifications Agency. Any changes in applicable laws, regulations, standards and policies of 

the governmental regulatory agencies and professional bodies could have a materia) adverse 

effect on our registration, licenses, accreditations, operations and business costs.

Our Group seeks to mitigate this risk by engaging with the relevant authorities, participating in 

industry-led activities to keep abreast of any regulatory changes to the education industry and 
closely monitoring the government's plans in respect of long-term economic and development 

policies.

5.1.3 Changes in market demand

Market demand for types of properties may change as buyers' preferences change or when 
areas become more developed as part of our country's continual urbanisation process. If we 

are unable to respond to these changes, buyers might choose to purchase properties from 

our competitors instead of us and we would experience a low take-up rate for our new 

launches.

Currently in the Central Region, our major project, Paramount Utropolis in Glenmarie, Shah 

Alam offers affordable serviced apartments, lifestyle suites and small office/home office units 

while in the Northern Region, our developments such as Bandar Laguna Merbok and Bukit 
Banyan offer secured residential properties. Our Group has decided on these types of 

properties as they are well suited to the demand in their respective geographical regions. 

While we have received positive responses to these developments, there is no assurance that 

we will always be able to successfully respond to the rapidly changing market demand and 
meet buyers' need. In this regard, our Group shall endeavour to conduct market studies from 

time to time to gauge market preferences which should enable our Group to respond to 

changes in market demand in a timely manner.



For our education division, unforeseen trends and demands in the giobat economy may 

change the type of skills expected of a graduate. If we are unable to respond to these 

changes in a timely manner, our programmes could become irrelevant and less attractive to 
students which would result in a decline of student enrolments, and in turn affect our business 
and financial conditions.

Our Group seeks to mitigate this risk by continuously engaging with industries and involving 
industries in the development of programmes and curriculum to cater to the latest market 
demand.

To cater to the diverse preferences of students, our Group has set up an international school 

in 2011 under our Sri KDU brand. As such, our primary and secondary education units 

currently offer both national and international curriculum. While this has equipped our Group 

to cater to students' preferences, there is no assurance that market trends will not change in 

the future and that our education division will be able to successfully adapt to such trends. In 
such an event, the profitability of our education business may be adversely affected. 

Nonetheless, our Group will continuously monitor the changes in demand for international 

education and will endeavour to cater to the shifting preferences for education as they arise.

5.1.4 Dependence on contractors

Our property development businesses are substantially dependent on the support of third 

party contractors to ensure the timely completion of building works as per their contractual 

timeline. Any unsatisfactory performance or unanticipated delay due to inability to supply 
sufficient labour or shortage of supplies of construction materials may have an adverse effect 

on the operations and profitability of our Group.

Our Group seeks to mitigate this risk by being stringent in the selection process of contractors 

such that only contractors with proven track record and adequate financial resources are 

engaged to undertake construction works in our development projects. Moreover, our Group 

is not dependent on any single third party contractor as we engage the services of different 

contractors for the development of our projects.

5.1.5 Project compietion risk

The timely completion of our property development projects depends on many external 

factors, including, amongst others, obtaining the necessary approvals as scheduled, securing 

adequate construction materials throughout the development timeframe, satisfactory 

performance by third-party contractors appointed to complete the various segments of our 

development projects and weather conditions.

For the past two (2) years up to the date of this Abridged Prospectus, our Group has not 

encountered any material delay in project completion that has resulted in claims for liquidated 

and ascertained damages by our customers which have materially and adversely affected our 

Group's performance and profitability.

Nonetheless, there can be no assurance that there will not be any delays in the completion of 

our property development projects. Any prolonged delay in the completion of a property 

development project may adversely affect our Group's property business, financial condition, 
results of operations and prospects. Our Group will continue to closely monitor the progress 

of our property development projects and endeavour to promptly rectify issues, if any, so as to 

ensure that the performance of our Group is not adversely affected.

5.1.6 Construction costs overrun

The property development industry is inherently exposed to fluctuations in construction costs. 

These costs may fluctuate in tandem with changes in the availability of building materials 

such as cement and steel bars, avaiiability of labour and/or skilled workers as well as the 

price of oil. Any significant and unexpected increase in the cost of building materials and/or 

labour may adversely affect our Group's profit margins in the event that our Group is unable 

to pass on the increase in construction costs to our customers.



For the past two (2) years up to the date of this Abridged Prospectus, our Group has not 

experienced and does not anticipate, in the immediate future, any significant and unexpected 
increase in construction costs for our existing development projects that may materialiy and 

adversely affect our Group's performance and profitability.

Notwithstanding the above, our Group has taken reasonable steps to address the possibility 

of the increase in construction costs by setting contingency provisions in our project 

budgeting and locking in the prices of construction materials by placing early orders with our 

suppliers. However, there is no assurance that unforeseeable materia) increase in 
construction costs in relation to our deveiopment projects will not have any materia) impact on 

our financial performance in the future.

5.1.7 Dependence on key personnei

The performance and success of our Group depends to a significant extent on the skills, 
abilities, experience and competencies of our Directors and key management personnel. 

There can be no assurance that the loss of any of these persons without suitable and timely 

reptacement would not affect the operations and financial performance of our business, 
financia) conditions, results of operations and prospects.

In order to mitigate the risk, our Group has an effective human resource management and 

development programme to attract and retain qualified and competent staff through 
competitive remuneration packages (which include the LTIP), training and professional 

development.

5.2 Risks reiating to the Rights issue

5.2.1 Market price of Paramount Shares

A variety of factors coutd cause the market price of Paramount Shares to fluctuate, including 

announcements of developments relating to our Group's business, fluctuations in our 

operating/financia) results or revenue levels and change in reguiatory requirements or market 
conditions. In addition, external factors such as economic, poiitica) and industry conditions, 

votatility of equity markets, movements in interest rates and prevailing market 

sentiments/liquidity couid also adversely affect the market price of Paramount Shares. There 

can be no assurance that the market price of the Rights Shares will be traded above the 
TERP after the completion of the Rights Issue.

5.2.2 Deiay in or abortion of the Rights issue

The Rights Issue is exposed to the risk that it may be delayed or aborted on the occurrence of 

any one or more of the following events:

(i) force majeure events or material adverse change of events/circumstances which are 

beyond the control of our Company arising prior or during the implementation of the 

Rights Issue; and/or

(ii) Paramount Equities Sdn Bhd and/or Dato' Teo Chiang Quan may not fulfill or be able 

to fulfil their Undertakings to subscribe in fuil for their entitlements under the Rights 

Issue as at the Entitlement Date as set out in Section 8 of this Abridged Prospectus; 

and/or

(iii) the Underwriter exercising its rights pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement to 

terminate the Underwriting Agreement and withdraw its commitment to underwrite its 

portion of the Rights Shares.



Notwithstanding the risks, we wiH exercise our best endeavor to ensure that the Rights issue 

is successfully implemented. However, there can be no assurance that the above events will 

not occur, and cause the delay in or abortion of the Rights Issue. In the event the Rights Issue 
is aborted, all the subscription/application monies for the Rights Shares will be refunded 
without interest to the subscribing Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) (if 

applicable).

in the event that the Rights Shares have been allotted to the successful Entitled Shareholders 

and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) and the Rights issue is 

subsequently aborted or terminated, a return of subscription monies to atl holders of the 

Rights Shares would only be achievable by way of cancellation of our share capital as 

provided for under the Act and its related rules. Such cancellation requires the sanction of our 

shareholders by way of a special resolution in a general meeting, consent of our creditors 
(unless dispensation with such consent has been granted by the High Court of Malaysia) and 

the confirmation of the High Court of Malaysia, in such an event, there can be no assurance 
that such monies can be returned within a short period of time or at all.

5.2.3 Capita! market risk

The performance of our local bourse is affected by a number of factors, amongst them are the 

general economic climate of Malaysia, the Southeast Asia region and the rest of the world, 

the performance of the global capital markets and investors' sentiments. These factors 
contribute to the volatility of trading volumes on Bursa Securities.

5.3 Forward-tooking statements

This Abridged Prospectus includes forward-looking statements. All statements other than 

statements of historical facts included in this Abridged Prospectus, including without limitation, 

those regarding our financial position, business strategies, plans and projections of our 

management for our future operations, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking 

statements include but are not limited to those using words such as "seek", "expect", 

"anticipate", "estimate", "believe", "intend", "project", "plan", "strategy", "forecast" and similar 

expressions or future or conditional verbs such as "will", "would", "should", "could", "may" and 

"might". However, you should note that these words are not the exclusive means of identifying 

forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements involve risks, uncertainties and 

other factors that may cause our Group's actual results, performance or achievements to be 

materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or 

implied by such forward-looking statements.

Such forward-looking statements are based on numerous assumptions regarding our present 

and future business strategies and the environment in which we will operate in the future. 
Such factors include, /nfer-a/;a, general economic and business conditions, competitions, the 

impact of new laws and regulations affecting us and the industry, changes in interest rates 
and changes in foreign exchange rates.

6. iNDUSTRY OVERViEW AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

6.1 The Maiaysian economy

The Malaysian economy registered a higher growth of 6.2% in the first quarter of 2014 (fourth 

quarter of 2013: 5.1%). Growth was driven by a stronger expansion in domestic demand and 

a turnaround in net exports. Private sector activity remained the main driver of growth in the 

first quarter, with sustained strong growth in both consumption and investment activities. Real 

exports of goods and services grew at a faster pace while real imports of goods and services 
were sustained, resulting in a positive growth in net exports. On a quarter-on-quarter 

seasonally adjusted basis, the economy grew by 0.8% (fourth quarter of 2013: 1.9%).



Private consumption growth remained strong at 7.1% (fourth quarter of 2013: 7.4%) in the first 

quarter, supported by stable employment conditions and continued wage growth. Growth in 

public consumption increased to 11.2% (fourth quarter of 2013: 5.2%), reflecting higher 

government spending on supplies and services. Gross fixed capital formation grew by 6.3% 
(fourth quarter of 2013: 6.5%), driven by robust private sector capital spending amidst a 

decline in public investment growth. Growth in private investment remained strong at 14.1% 

(fourth quarter of 2013: 16.6%), underpinned by capital spending in the manufacturing and 

services sectors. Public investment declined by 6.4% (fourth quarter of 2013: -1.4%) due to a 

contraction in capital spending by both the Federal Government and public enterprises. By 
type of assets, investment activity was driven mainly by robust spending on structures (14.7%; 

fourth quarter of 2013: 9.6%), which more than offset the decline in machinery and equipment 
investment (-1.8%; fourth quarter of 2013: +2.7%).

Going forward, recovery in the global economy is expected to continue, international trade will 
be supported by the continued recovery in the advanced economies. In Asia, while domestic 

demand is expected to moderate, it will continue to underpin the overall performance of these 

economies, with additional support coming from the improving external conditions.

For the Malaysian economy, growth will remain anchored by domestic demand, with 

additional support from the improvement in the external environment. Exports will continue to 

benefit from the recovery in the advanced economies while private domestic demand is 
expected to remain the key driver of the overall growth. Going forward, the Malaysian 

economy is therefore expected to remain on a steady growth path.

(Source; Quarter?/ Bu//ef;'n, F/rsf Quarter 2074, Bank Megara Ma/ays/a)

6.2 Outiook of the property deveiopment industry

The Malaysian property market recorded a moderate growth which saw a contraction of 
10.9% in volume but with a marginal increase of 6.7% in value in 2013. The market moved by

- 8.1% (first quarter); 4.4% (second quarter); 0.3% (third quarter) and 4.1% (fourth quarter) 

against gross domestic product growth of 4.1% (first quarter), 4.4% (second quarter), 5.0% 

(third quarter) and 5.1% (fourth quarter). The year registered 381,130 transactions worth 

RM152.37 billion against 2012 which recorded 427,520 transactions and RM142.84 billion in 
volume and worth respectively.

Market activities softened across the board with all sub-sectors recorded decreases in the 

transaction activity. The commercial sub-sector led with 16.5% followed by the industrial sub­

sector (15.7%), agricultural sub-sector (12.4%), residential sub-sector (9.7%) and 

development land by (6.8%). By market share, residential sub-sector continued to dominate 
with 64.6% and trailed by agricultural (18.5%), commercial (9.0%), development land (5.6%) 

and industrial sub-sectors (2.2%).

In terms of value, with exception to development land and agricultural sub-sectors which 

declined by 8.8% and 7.0% respectively, all other sub-sectors sustained growth albeit at a 

smaller pace. Commercial, residential and industrial sub-sectors grew by 28.0%, 6.3% and 
2.7% respectively. Seven states saw higher value of transaction preceded by Selangor 
(30.5%) and trailed by Johor (19.8%), Wilayah Persekutuan ("W.P.") Kuala Lumpur (13.1%), 

Pulau Pinang (8.9%), Perak (5.6%), Sarawak (3.7%) and Negeri Sembilan (3.6%). Other 

states registered lower value of transaction between 0.2% and 3.1%.

States performances softened across the board with exception of Johor and Perlis which 
increased by 7.1% and 5.9% respectively. Five states registered double digit contraction led 

by Putrajaya (39.4%) and followed by Kuala Lumpur (33.2%), Kelantan (24.6%), Pulau 

Pinang (21.4%), Sabah (17.4%) and Selangor (15.1%). Kedah, Negeri Sembilan, Melaka, 

Terengganu and Pahang recorded a notable drop of 8.6%, 5.0%, 3.4%, 3.7% and 2.3% 

respectively.



The residential sub-sector continued to spearhead the property market activities, taking up 
64.6% share in voiume and 47.3% in vaiue. The year registered 246,225 residential property 

transactions worth RM72.06 biliion which recorded contraction of 9.7% and an increase in 
value of 6.3% respectiveiy.

In terms of volume, most states recorded downturn in market activity except Johor which 

recorded growth of 16.6%. W.P Putrajaya topped the list and shrunk by 41.7%. Kelantan 

came out second with a drop of 34.6% after achieving 93.6% growth last year. Other states 

that declined were W.P. Kuaia Lumpur (-34.4%), W.P Labuan (-33.9%), Pulau Pinang (­
23.9%) and Selangor (-14.3%).

In terms of market share, Seiangor outnumbered other states, contributing 26.1% (64,269 

transactions) of the national residential transactions. Johor came next at 13.7% (33,651 
transactions), Perak at 11.4% (28,123 transactions), Pulau Pinang at 7.2% (17,700 

transactions) and Kedah at 6.0% (14,844 transactions).

in terms of vaiue, with exception to W.P. Kuaia Lumpur which contracted at 9.7%, other major 

states recorded growth. Johor recorded highest growth of 63.2% while Selangor recorded a 
smaii growth of 2.8% and Pulau Pinang with no growth. Meanwhile, the other state which 

registered the highest growth was Perlis which growth shot up by 80.7% from previous year of 

19.2% whiist the highest drop was W.P. Labuan which registered a decline of 26.4%.

Prevaiiing low interest rate environment with the base lending rate of commercial banks 

sustaining at 6.53% and weighted average lending rate at 5.4% continued to support the 
domestic property market. Bank Negara Malaysia's pre-emptive strategies to preserve 

household sector resitience through the application of 70% loan-to-value ratio on third 

housing loans onwards as well as guidelines on responsible funding, had graduaily impacted 
the housing market.

The market performance of commerciai sub-sector subdued with lower volume of transaction. 

The year registered 34,298 transactions worth RM35.56 biilion. The shop sub-sector 

contributed the most at 58.9% (20,185 transactions) of the volume and 39.7% (RM14.11 
billion) of the value of transactions. Compared to the year before, the shop's market activity 

however, softened in the review period.

Across the country, five states recorded growth whilst twelve deciined. W.P, Putrajaya, W.P. 

Labuan, Johor, Kedah and Pahang grew by 42.1%, 36.1%, 9.8%, 2.2% and 1.3% respectively. 
States that contracted were Kelantan (-49.6%), W.P. Kuala Lumpur (-36.1%), Sabah (-27.1%), 

Selangor (-26.9%), Perlis (-24.0%), Sarawak (-23.1%), Pulau Pinang (-20.7%), Melaka (­

14.7%), Terengganu (-9.4%), Perak (-7.4%) and Negeri Sembitan (-7.2%).

In terms of market share, Selangor with 7,083 transactions (20.7%) led the market activity. 

This was followed by Johor with 5,083 transactions (14.8%) and W.P. Kuaia Lumpur with 
4,213 transactions (12.3%). In terms of value, Johor led with the highest at RM11.23 billion, 

traiied by Selangor (RM8.12 billion) and W.P. Kuaia Lumpur (RM6.53 biilion).

The industriai sub-sector remained the least active market, contributing 2.2% and 8.1% of the 

total market share in voiume and value respectively. The review period recorded 8,418 

transactions worth RM12.33 biilion. The voiume decreased by 15.7% (2012: 9,984 

transactions) whilst vaiue increased moderateiy at 2.7% (2012: RM12.00 billion).

Selangor continued to be the country's largest contributor in industrial transactions with 2,681 

units, foilowed by Johor (1,214) and Perak (1,082). Two states recorded double digit growth; 

Perak (10.5%) and Kedah (67.7%). Thirteen states saw double digit reduction; Keiantan (­

91.5%), W.P. Putrajaya (-50.0%), Pahang (-39.6), Perlis (-36.4%), W.P. Kuala Lumpur (­
29.9%), Sabah (-26.8%), Terengganu (-26.7%), Melaka (-24.5%), Pulau Pinang (-24.2%), 

Sarawak (-19.3%), Negeri Sembilan (-16.0%), Selangor (-13.0%) and W.P. Labuan (-12.0%). 

Johor decreased moderately by 6.8%.



The property market activity is expected to be driven iargety by the residentia! sector. 

Affordable housing is foreseen to remain in focus in the coming years. !n the commercial 
property sub-sector, the outlook for shopping complex and purpose built office is expected to 

be challenging with increasing supply of space and slower take-up rate. The performance of 

shopping complexes is expected to be moderated in tandem with the bleak Business 
Condition Index and Consumer Sentiment Index. In the industrial sub-sector, there are 

emerging signs of improvement. More investments are expected to flow into the country in 

2014 given the number of on-going and upcoming projects such as the West Coast Highway 

and Double-Tracking project, the Petroliam Nasional Berhad projects in Sabah and Johor and 
the development under the Regional Economic Corridors Projects. Considering all the 

concerted efforts taken by the government to stimulate the national economy which would 

have direct or indirect impact on the property sectors, the property market on the whole is 

expected to remain resilient in the coming year.

(Source.* Press Re/ease dated 22 <4pn/ 2074 on Ma/ays/an Property Market 2073, Va/uat/on & Property 
Serv/'ces Department, M/nrstry of F/'nance)

6.3 Outiook of the education industry

Education plays a key role in the development of human capital by equipping them, 

particularly the youth with skills to meet the needs of a rapidly changing environment. In this 

regard, greater emphasis will be placed on building Malaysia's human capital, productivity 

and capacity for knowledge absorption and utilisation.

The government continues to focus on human capital development with emphasis on skills 

and training in order to create knowledgeable, creative and innovative human capital. In line 

with the current situation where graduates are still facing employability problems, the National 
Graduate Employability Blueprint ("GEB") 2012-2017 was launched on 4 December 2012 to 

strengthen the implementation of the Graduate Employability Programme. The Blueprint will 
serve as a guide to help higher education institutions in developing human capital strategies 

to meet the demands of the industries in line with the dynamic changing landscape of the 

country. A Graduate Employability Taskforce was established to monitor the implementation 

and effectiveness of the GEB. As of August 2013, RM36.5 million has been disbursed for the 
implementation of 54 graduate employability programmes which benefited more than 19,300 

diploma and degree graduates.

(Source. Econom/c Report 2073-2074)

Under the Economic Transformation Programme ("ETP"), one of the entry point projects aims 

to position Malaysia as a destination of choice for parents seeking foreign education for their 

children. At the same time, it will allow Malaysia to benefit from the foreign exchange income 

earned from international school student spending.

International schools have been growing at a rate of 10 percent over the past five years, 

driven by growth in the expatriate population as well as the relaxation of the cap on the 

number of Malaysian students per international school. There are currently 81 international 

schools, with 29 new licenses approved in 2012. This has surpassed the Government's target 

of 87 international schools in Malaysia by 2020. Looking ahead, this demand is expected to 
further increase due to the Greater Kuala Lumpur National Key Economic Area's target of 

increasing the expatriate and returning diaspora population from 100,000 to 500,000 by 2020.

Increasingly, Malaysian families are sending their children abroad for primary and secondary 

education. Reasons for this range from business interests abroad to the higher job mobility 

such an education is perceived to result in. As an illustration, approximately 15,000 Malaysian 

students study in Singaporean schools.

To meet this demand, the Ministry of Education ("MoE") will encourage local providers by 

removing the barriers to expansion of international schools. Should domestic providers not be 

able to meet demand, the MoE will also identify prestigious foreign school providers and 

encourage them to set up locally.



The MoE has already identified 10 providers that are witling to commit to an expansion 
programme starting from 2011. The MoE will set up a team responsibte for tracking the 

progress of expansion and running marketing campaigns to engage new local and 

international providers. The MoE will also provide international school operators with support 

on the issue of land acquisition and soft loans. Finally, the MoE will work in collaboration with 

the Ministry of Human Resources, the Ministry of Tourism, Malaysia External Trade 

Development Corporation and Wisma Putra on marketing Malaysia as a destination of choice 
for private basic education.

fSource. E7P webs/fe and E7"P Handbook Chapter

6.4 Prospects of our Group

The Budget 2014 announcement to abolish rebates, developer interest-bearing schemes 
("D!BS") and the increase in real property gains tax has cooled down the property market. 

Banning D!BS has put the pressure of high acquisition cost on genuine buyers including first 

time buyers. The banking sector has also tightened the lines of credit, offering lower margins 
of housing loans to safeguard the banking institution. Simitarly, the increase in foreign 

ownership threshold from RM500,000 to RM1 million may be detrimental to the promotion of 
property acquisition by foreigners, in view of these current developments, our management is 

of the view that prospective property investors are currently holding off on property purchases.

!n the near term, we expect these various measures taken by the government to discourage 
excessive speculative buying in order to stem property prices from spiraling to have a 

dampening effect on the property market. However, these corrective measures will ensure a 

more stable and sustainable property market in the mid to long term.

With carried forward lock-in saies of RM415.0 million as at 31 December 2013 boosted by the 

coming onstream of new developments in 2012 and 2013 - namely Bukit Banyan, a 520-acre 

gated and guarded mixed development in Sungai Petani, Kedah, Sejati Residences, a 50- 

acre high-end residential development in Cyberjaya, Selangor, Paramount Utropolis, a 11.71- 

acre integrated development at Glenmarie, Shah Alam, Selangor and Sekitar26 Business, a 

13.2-acre industrial development at Section 26, Shah Alam, Selangor - the property 

development division is confident of its performance going forward, despite the challenges of 
the marketplace.

We are planning our way forward carefully to navigate these challenges, whilst continuing to 

build on our successes of recent years such as our award winning Bandar Laguna Merbok, a 

476.9-acre mixed development in Sungei Petani, Kedah, the over-whelming response to our 
Kemuning Utama, a 524.7-acre mixed development in Shah Alam, Selangor, with a 99% 

take-up rate of its launches since the project was launched in 2004, and the 100% take-up 
rate at Phase 1 of our Paramount Utropolis which was launched in May 2013. We also 

continue to find opportunities to replicate our Paramount Utropolis integrated development 

concept in more markets, and building on the strong brand name and reputation for quality 

and value we have in the northern region.

We are also working hard on developing concepts for our current landbank of 744.7 acres 

(total estimated gross development value of RM7.0 billion) that will capture the market's 

imagination and translate into strong sales.

The property division will also continue to source for strategically located development land 

while exptoring joint venture opportunities to enhance its performance and provide 

sustainable growth in an increasingly competitive landscape.



The construction segment, after completing the balance of two external projects in 2014, 

namely, the Bayan City project, which comprises three blocks of 28-storey integrated 

commercial and residential development at Bayan Baru, Penang and the Melaka Straits 
Hospital and Nursing College project at Kledeng, Melaka, will switch its focus on in-house 

projects. These in-house projects include the new Bukit Banyan, Sejati Residences, 

Paramount Utropolis and Sekitar26 Business deveiopments as well as existing developments 

such as Bandar Laguna Merbok and Kemuning Utama, all of which are nearing taii end. With 

increased activities in the new developments, the construction segment is expected to record 
higher progressive billings moving forward.

While competition is intensifying in the education industry, we are confident that the diverse 

product offering of our Sri KDU private and international schools wili enable our Group to 

weather the challenges in the education industry and pave the way for us to enter more 

market centres. We are also actively seeking opportunities to expand our footprint either 
through land acquisitions or joint ventures with developers.

In line with its planned elevation to university college status, KDU College Penang is in the 

process of developing many more new and industry-driven programmes, its focus is to 

provide students with more options and opportunities to either pursue a degree locally or 

transfer to universities abroad after completing one to two year(s) of diploma/degree studies 
localiy. This will open up more flexible study pathways to a large percentage of students.

KDU College Penang is aiso working towards the building of its new campus at Batu Kawan, 

Penang, which will be Penang's first university metropolis. The move is to transform KDU 
Penang into a vibrant and sustainable green campus for studying, recreation and self­

development.

in the Ktang Valley, KDU University Coiiege continues to operate in an extremely competitive 

market. However, the upcoming move to its new purpose-buiit campus at Paramount 

Utropolis will offer new opportunities to reposition itseif in the eyes of today's students and 

their parents, and we are working hard to make the most of this.

7. EFFECTS OF THE RiGHTS tSSUE

The pro forma effects of the Rights Issue on the share capital, NA per share, gearing, 

earnings, EPS and the substantia) shareholders' sharehoidings in our Company are shown 
below:

7.1 issued and paid-up share capita)

The pro forma effects of the Rights issue on the issued and paid-up share capital of our 

Company are as follows:

No. of Shares Share capita!

(000) RM'000

issued and paid-up share capital as at the LPD 337,812 168,906

Rights Shares to be issued pursuant to the Rights 84,453 42,226

Issue

Eniarged issued and paid-up share capita) 422,265 211,132



7.2 NA per share and gearing

For illustrative purposes, the pro forma effects of the Rights Issue on the consolidated NA and 
gearing ratio of our Group based on the audited consolidated statement of financial position of 

our Group as at 31 December 2013 are shown below:

Audited as at 31 
December 2013 

RM'000

After the 

Rights issue 
RM'000

Share capital 

Reserves

Sharehoiders' funds/ NA

No. of Paramount Shares in issue ('000) 

NA per Share (RM)

Total borrowings (RM'000)

Gearing ratio (times)

/Vofes.'

168,906

558,192

727,098

337,812

2.15

317,746

0.44

211,132

^'606,934

818,066

422,265

1.94

^277,746

0.34

(7) Less esf/mafecf expenses of approx/mafe/y RM7.93 m<7//on /n re/af/on fo Mie Corporate
Exerc/ses.

(2) /Issum/ng #ie repayment of bank borrow/ngs of RM40.00 m/7//on dewed from 7he proceeds of
#7e /ssue.

7.3 Earnings and EPS

The Rights issue is not expected to have any material effect on the consolidated earnings of 

our Group for the FYE 31 December 2014 as the Rights Issue is only expected to be 

completed by the third quarter of 2014 whilst the proceeds to be raised from the Rights Issue 
is expected to be utilised within 12 months from the date of the listing of the Rights Shares. 

However, the EPS of our Group may be diluted as a result of the increase in the number of 

Paramount Shares in issue upon completion of the Rights issue.

The actual impact of the Rights issue on the future earnings of our Group will depend on the 
level of returns derived from the utilisation of proceeds as set out in Section 3 above. 

Notwithstanding the above, as part of the proceeds to be raised from the Rights issue will be 

utilised to repay our Group's bank borrowings, this will resutt in an annual interest savings of 

approximately RM1.90 million to our Group, based on the estimated cost of borrowings of 

4.75% per annum.

THE REST OF THiS PAGE iS iNTENHONALLY LEFT BLANK



8. SHAREHOLDERS' UNDERTAKiNGS AND UNDERWR!T!NG ARRANGEMENT

The Rights issue will be undertaken on a full subscription basis.

Our Company has procured written irrevocable undertakings from two (2) of our major 
shareholders, namely Paramount Equities Sdn Bhd and Dato' Teo Chiang Quan, to subscribe 

in fuil for their respective entitlements under the Rights Issue.

The details of the Undertakings are set out beiow:

Sharehoidings as Enticements under

at the LPD the Rights issue Totai

Major sharehoiders

No. of 

Shares <T%

No. of 

Shares %

No. of 
Shares '"%

Paramount Equities 
Sdn Bhd

88,144,000 26.09 22,036,000 26.09 110,180,000 26.09

Dato' Teo Chiang 

Quan

4,488,400 1.33 1,122,100 1.33 5,610,500 1.33

Mofes.

(7J Based on 337,87 7,456 Paramount Shares /n /ssue as af #ie LPD.

(2) Based on fbe en/arged number of 422,264,320 Paramount Shares /n /ssue a#er fhe R/gMs 
/sstve.

Accordingly, Paramount Equities Sdn Bhd and Dato' Teo Chiang Quan have confirmed vide 

their letters dated 14 May 2014 that they have sufficient financiai resources to subscribe for 

their respective Rights Shares entitlements under the Rights Issue. Based on the 

documentary evidence provided by Paramount Equities Sdn Bhd and Dato' Teo Chiang Quan, 
HLIB, as the Adviser in relation to the Rights issue has confirmed and verified that they have 

sufficient financial resources to subscribe for their respective Rights Shares entitlements 

under the Rights Issue.

Our Company had on 24 June 2014 entered into the Underwriting Agreement to underwrite 
the remaining 61,294,764 of the Rights Shares ("Underwritten Shares") for which no 

irrevocable written undertaking to subscribe has been obtained from other shareholders. The 

details of the underwriting are set out beiow:

No. of Rights
Shares %

Totai number of Rights Shares to be issued 84,452,864 100.00

Less: Rights Shares pursuantto the Undertakings 23,158,100 27.42

Baiance Rights Shares underwritten by the Underwriter 61,294,764 72.58

The underwriting commission payable to the Underwriter is 0.75% of the vaiue of the 

Underwritten Shares. The underwriting commission and all other costs in relation to the 

Underwriting Agreement wit! be fully borne by our Company.



9. WORKiNG CAPiTAL, BORROWtNGS, CONTtNGENT L)AB)L)T)ES AND MATERtAL
COMMiTMENTS

9.1 Working capita)

Our Board is of the opinion that after taking into consideration the amount to be raised from 
the Rights Issue, funds generated from our operations and banking facilities available, our 
Group will have sufficient working capital to meet our current core business requirements due 
within a period of twelve (12) months from the date of issuance of this Abridged Prospectus.

9.2 Borrowings

As at the LPD, our Group has total outstanding borrowings of approximately RM335.05 million,
all of which are denominated in local currency, interest-bearing and comprise the following:

________ RM 000

Short term borrowings (payable within 12 months) 76,300
Long term borrowings (payable after 12 months) _________ 258,750

_________335,050

There has not been any default on payments of either interest and/or principal sums by our 
Group in respect of any borrowings throughout the past one (1) financial year and for the 
subsequent financial period up to the LPD.

9.3 Contingent iiabitities

As at the LPD, our Board confirms that there are no contingent liabilities incurred or known to 
be incurred by our Group which upon being enforceable, may have a material adverse impact 
on the financial results or position of our Group.

9.4 Materia) commitments

Save as disclosed below, as at the LPD, our Board confirms that there are no other material 
commitments incurred or known to be incurred by our Group that has not been provided for, 
where upon being enforceable, may have a material adverse impact on the financial results or 
position of our Group:

The material commitments are expected to be funded through internally-generated funds 

and/or bank borrowings.



10. iNSTRUCTiONS FOR ACCEPTANCE, PAYMENT, SALE OR TRANSFER AND EXCESS 
APPLiCATiON

10.1 Genera!

The Provisional Rights Shares are prescribed securities pursuant to Section 14(5) of the 
StCDA and therefore, alt dealings in such Provisional Rights Shares wiil be by book entries 

through CDS Accounts and will be governed by the SICDA and the Rules of Bursa Depository. 

As an Entitled Shareholder, you and/or your renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) 
are required to have valid and subsisting CDS Accounts when making applications to 

subscribe for the Rights Shares.

If you are an Entitled Shareholder, your CDS Account will be duly credited with the number of 

provisionally allotted Rights Shares, which you are entitled to subscribe for in full or in part 
under the terms of the Rights Issue.

If you are an Entitled Shareholder, you will find enclosed with this Abridged Prospectus the 
NPA notifying you of the crediting of such Provisional Rights Shares into your CDS Account 

and the RSF to enable you to subscribe for such Rights Shares provisionally allotted to you, 

as well as to apply for Excess Rights Shares if you choose to do so.

10.2 Last date and time for acceptance and payment

The last date and time for acceptance and payment for the Provisional Rights Shares 
(whether in full or in part) is Thursday, 24 Ju!y 2014 at 5.00 p.m., or such extended date and 

time as may be decided and announced by our Board and Adviser at their absolute discretion 

not less than two (2) Market Days before the stipulated date and time.

10.3 Procedures for acceptance and payment

ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT FOR THE PROV!S!ONAL RiGHTS SHARES TO YOU AS 

AN ENTtTLED SHAREHOLDER MUST BE MADE ON THE RSF ENCLOSED WiTH THiS 
ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS AND MUST BE COMPLETED iN ACCORDANCE WiTH THE 

NOTES AND iNSTRUCTiONS CONTAiNED iN THE RSF. ACCEPTANCES WHiCH DO 

NOT CONFORM TO THE TERMS OF THiS ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS, THE RSF AND 

THE NOTES AND iNSTRUCTiONS CONTAiNED THEREiN OR WHiCH ARE iLLEGiBLE 

MAY BE REJECTED AT THE ABSOLUTE DiSCRETiON OF OUR BOARD.

FULL iNSTRUCTiONS FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF AND PAYMENT FOR THE 

PROViSiONAL RiGHTS SHARES, EXCESS APPLiCATiON FOR THE RiGHTS iSSUE AND 

THE PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED SHOULD YOU AND/OR YOUR RENOUNCEE(S) 

AND/OR TRANSFEREE(S) (iF APPLiCABLE) WiSH TO SELL/TRANSFER ALL OR ANY 

PART OF YOUR ENTiTLEMENT ARE SET OUT iN THiS ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS AND 

THE ACCOMPANYiNG RSF.

YOU ARE ADViSED TO READ THiS ABRiDGED PROSPECTUS, THE RSF AND THE 

NOTES AND iNSTRUCTiONS THEREiN CAREFULLY.

You and/or your renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) accepting the Provisional 

Rights Shares are required to complete Parts l(a) and !l of the RSF in accordance with the 

notes and instructions provided therein. Each completed RSF together with the relevant 

payment must be despatched by ORDiNARY POST or DELiVERED BY HAND using the 

envelope provided (at your own risk) to our Share Registrar at the following address:

Tricor investor Services Sdn Bhd

Level 17, The Gardens North Tower 

Mid Valley City, Lingkaran Syed Putra 

59200 Kuala Lumpur

Tel no: (603) 2264 3883 

Fax no: (603) 2282 1886



so as to arrive not iater than 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 24 Juiy 2014, being the last date and 

time for acceptance and payment, or such later date and time as may be decided and 

announced by our Board and Adviser at their absolute discretion not less than two (2) Market 
Days before the stipulated date and time.

One (1) RSF can only be used for acceptance of Provisional Rights Shares standing to the 

credit of one (1) CDS Account. Separate RSF(s) must be used for separate CDS Account(s). 

The Rights Shares subscribed by you in accordance with the procedures set out in the RSF 
will be credited into the respective CDS Accounts where the Provisional Rights Shares are 
standing to the credit.

A reply envelope is enclosed with this Abridged Prospectus. In order to facilitate the 

processing of the RSF by our Share Registrar, you are advised to use one (1) reply envelope 
for each completed RSF.

You should take note that a trading board lot for the Rights Shares will comprise of 100 

Paramount Shares. The minimum number of Rights Shares that can be accepted is one (1) 

Rights Share. Fractions of the shares (if any) arising from the Rights issue will be disregarded 

and dealt by our Board as they may deem fit.

If acceptance and payment for the Provisional Rights Shares (whether in full or in part) is not 
received by our Share Registrar by 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 24 July 2014, being the last date 

and time for acceptance and payment, or such later date and time as may be decided and 

announced by our Board and Adviser at their absolute discretion not less than two (2) Market 

Days before the stipulated date and time, you will be deemed to have declined the Provisional 

Rights Shares made to you and it will be cancelled. Such Rights Shares not taken up will be 
allotted to the applicants applying for Excess Rights Shares, if the Rights Shares are not fully 
taken up by such applicants in the manner as set out in Section 10.6 of this Abridged 

Prospectus.

If you lose, misplace or for any other reasons require another copy of the Abridged 

Prospectus and/or the RSF, you may obtain additional copies from your stockbrokers, Bursa 

Securities' website at http://www.bursamalaysia.com or our Share Registrar at the address 

stated above or our Registered Office.

Each completed RSF must be accompanied by remittance in RM for the full and exact 

amount payable for the Rights Shares accepted, in the form of banker's draft(s), cashier's 

order(s), money order(s) or postal order(s) drawn on a bank or post office in Malaysia crossed 
"ACCOUNT PAYEE ONLY and made payable to "PARAMOUNT RtGHTS ACCOUNT and 

endorsed on the reverse side with the name and CDS Account of the applicant in block letters 

to be received by our Share Registrar.

APPLiCATtONS ACCOMPANiED BY PAYMENT OTHER THAN !N THE MANNER STATED 

ABOVE OR WtTH EXCESS OR iNSUFFiCiENT REMITTANCES MAY BE REJECTED AT 

THE ABSOLUTE D!SCRET!ON OF OUR BOARD. DETAiLS OF THE REMtTTANCES 

MUST BE FiLLED iN THE APPROPRiATE BOXES PROViDED !N THE RSF.

NO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEiPT OF THE RSF OR APPLiCATiON MONiES WiLL 

BE MADE BY OUR COMPANY OR OUR SHARE REGtSTRAR iN RESPECT OF THE 

RiGHTS !SSUE. HOWEVER, SUCCESSFUL APPHCANTS WiLL BE ALLOTTED THEiR 
RtGHTS SHARES, AND NOTiCES OF ALLOTMENT WiLL BE iSSUED AND FORWARDED 

BY ORDiNARY POST TO THEM AT THEiR OWN R!SK TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN !N 
THE RECORD OF DEPOStTORS PROViDED BY BURSA DEPOSiTORY WiTHtN EiGHT 

(8) MARKET DAYS FROM THE LAST DATE FOR ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT FOR 

THE RiGHTS iSSUE OR SUCH OTHER PERiOD AS MAY BE PRESCRiBED BY BURSA 

SECURiTiES.

YOU SHOULD NOTE THAT THE RSF SO LODGED WiTH OUR SHARE REGiSTRAR 

SHALL BE iRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE SUBSEQUENTLY WiTHDRAWN.

http://www.bursamalaysia.com


PROOF OF TiME OF POSTAGE SHALL NOT CONST!TUTE PROOF OF T!ME OF 

RECEtPT BY OUR SHARE REGtSTRAR. OUR BOARD RESERVES THE RtGHT NOT TO 
ACCEPT OR TO ACCEPT )N PART ONLY ANY APPHCATtON WtTHOUT PROV)D!NG 

ANY REASONS.

APPLtCAHONS SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY REASON OF 

THE REM!TTANCE BEtNG PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT.

10.4 Procedures for sate or transfer of Provisiona) Rights Shares

As the Provisiona! Rights Shares are prescribed securities, you may selt or transfer ail or part 

of your entitlement to the Provisional Rights Shares to one (1) or more persons for the period 

up to the last date and time for sale or transfer of the Provisional Rights Shares (in 

accordance with the Rules of Bursa Depository).

Should you wish to sell or transfer all or part of your entitlement to one (1) or more person(s), 

you may do so through your stockbrokers without first having to request for a split of the 

Provisionai Rights Shares standing to the credit of your CDS Account. You may seil such 

entitiement on Bursa Securities or transfer to such persons as may be altowed pursuant to the 
Ruies of Bursa Depository, both for the period up to the last date and time for the sale or 

transfer of the Provisional Rights Shares.

YOU ARE ADVtSED TO READ AND ADHERE TO THE RSF AND THE NOTES AND 

!NSTRUCT!ONS CONTAiNED !N THE RSF. !N SELUNG OR TRANSFERRtNG ALL OR 

PART OF YOUR PROV!SiONAL RtGHTS SHARES, YOU NEED NOT DEHVER ANY 

DOCUMENT !NCLUD!NG THE RSF, TO ANY STOCKBROKER. HOWEVER, YOU MUST 
ENSURE THAT THERE ARE SUFF)C)ENT PROV!S)ONAL RtGHTS SHARES STANDiNG 

TO THE CREDtT OF YOUR CDS ACCOUNTS THAT ARE AVAiLABLE FOR SETTLEMENT 

OF THE SALE OR TRANSFER.

if you have sold or transferred only part of the Provisional Rights Shares, you may stiil accept 

the balance of the Provisiona) Rights Shares by completing Parts l(a) and II of the RSF. 
Piease refer to Section 10.3 of this Abridged Prospectus for the procedures for acceptance 

and payment.

10.5 Procedures for acceptance by renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s)

Renouncees or transferees who wish to accept the Provisional Rights Shares must obtain a 

copy of the RSF from their stockbrokers, Bursa Securities' website at 

http://www.bursamalaysia.com, our Share Registrar or our Registered Office.

Please complete the RSF in accordance with the notes and instructions printed therein and 
submit the same together with the remittance to our Share Registrar at the above-stated 

address.

As a renouncee or transferee, the procedures for acceptance, payment, selling and 

transferring of the Provisional Rights Shares are the same as that applicable to the Entitled 

Shareholders as set out in Sections 10.3 and 10.4 of this Abridged Prospectus.

RENOUNCEE(S) AND/OR TRANSFEREE(S) ARE ADViSED TO READ, UNDERSTAND 

AND CONStDER CAREFULLY THE CONTENTS OF TH!S ABRtDGED PROSPECTUS 

AND ADHERE TO THE NOTES AND tNSTRUCTtONS CONTAtNED )N TH)S ABR!DGED 

PROSPECTUS AND RSF CAREFULLY.

http://www.bursamalaysia.com


10.6 Procedures for apptication for Excess Rights Shares

If you are an Entitled Shareholder, you and/or your renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if 
applicable) may appiy for Excess Rights Shares in addition to your Provisional Rights Shares. 

If you wish to do so, please complete Part l(b) of the RSF (in addition to Parts l(a) and H) and 
forward it (together with a separate remittance for the full amount payable in respect of the 

Excess Rights Shares applied for) using the envelope provided (at your own risk) to our 
Share Registrar at the address set out above, so as to arrive not iater than 5.00 p.m. on 

Thursday, 24 Juiy 2014, being the last date and time for excess application and payment, or 

such extended date and time as may be decided and announced by our Board and Adviser at 

their absolute discretion not less than two (2) Market Days before the stipulated date and 

time.

Payment for the Excess Rights Shares appiied for should be made in the same manner as 
described in Section 10.3 above, except that the banker's draft(s), cashier's order(s), money 

order(s) or postal order(s) drawn on a bank or post office in Malaysia should be made payable 
to PARAMOUNT EXCESS RiGHTS ACCOUNT crossed ACCOUNT PAYEE ONLY and 

endorsed on the reverse side with the name and CDS Account of the appiicant in block letters 

to be received by our Share Registrar.

It is the intention of our Board to allot the Excess Rights Shares, if any, in a fair and equitable 

manner and in the following priority:

(i) firstly, to minimise the incidence of odd lots;

(ii) secondly, for allocation to Entitled Shareholders who have apptied for Excess Rights 
Shares on a pro-rata basis and in board lot, calculated based on their respective 

shareholdings as at the Entitlement Date;

(iii) thirdly, for allocation to Entitled Shareholders who have applied for Excess Rights 

Shares on a pro-rata basis and in board lot, calculated based on the quantum of their 

respective Excess Rights Shares applied for; and

(iv) fourthly, for allocation to renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) who have applied for 

Excess Rights Shares on a pro-rata basis and in board lot, calculated based on the 

quantum of their respective Excess Rights Shares applied for.

Nevertheless our Board reserves the right to allot the Excess Rights Shares applied for under 

Part l(b) of the RSF in such manner as our Board deems fit and expedient and in the best 
interest of our Company subject always to such allocation being made on a fair and equitable 

basis, and that the intention of our Board set out in (i) to (iv) above is achieved.

NO ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEiPT OF THE RSF OR APPLiCATiON MONiES WiLL 

BE MADE BY OUR COMPANY OR OUR SHARE REGiSTRAR iN RESPECT OF THE 

RiGHTS iSSUE. HOWEVER, SUCCESSFUL APPLiCANTS WiLL BE ALLOTTED THEiR 

RiGHTS SHARES, AND NOTiCES OF ALLOTMENT WiLL BE iSSUED AND FORWARDED 

BY ORDiNARY POST TO THEM AT THEiR OWN RiSK TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN iN 
THE RECORD OF DEPOSiTORS PROViDED BY BURSA DEPOSiTORY WiTHiN EiGHT

(8) MARKET DAYS FROM THE LAST DATE FOR APPLiCATiON AND PAYMENT FOR 
THE RiGHTS iSSUE OR SUCH OTHER PERiOD AS MAY BE PRESCRiBED BY BURSA 

SECURiTiES.

APPLiCATiONS ACCOMPANiED BY PAYMENTS OTHER THAN iN THE MANNER 

STATED ABOVE OR WiTH EXCESS OR iNSUFFiCiENT REMiTTANCES MAY BE 

REJECTED AT THE ABSOLUTE DiSCRETiON OF OUR BOARD. DETAiLS OF THE 
REMiTTANCES MUST BE FiLLED iN THE APPROPRiATE BOXES PROViDED iN THE 

RSF.

YOU SHOULD NOTE THAT THE RSF SO LODGED WiTH OUR SHARE REGiSTRAR 

SHALL BE iRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE SUBSEQUENTLY WiTHDRAWN.



PROOF OF T!ME OF POSTAGE SHALL NOT CONSTiTUTE PROOF OF TiME OF 

RECEiPT BY OUR SHARE REGiSTRAR. OUR BOARD RESERVES THE R!GHT NOT TO 

ACCEPT OR TO ACCEPT !N PART ONLY ANY APPLiCATiON WiTHOUT PROViDiNG 
ANY REASONS.

APPUCAT!ONS SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY REASON OF 

THE REMiTTANCE BEiNG PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT.

iN RESPECT OF UNSUCCESSFUL OR PARTiALLY SUCCESSFUL APPLiCATiONS, THE 
FULL AMOUNT OR THE SURPLUS APPUCATiON MONiES, WiLL BE REFUNDED 

WtTHOUT !NTEREST WiTHiN FiFTEEN (15) MARKET DAYS FROM THE LAST DATE 

FOR APPLiCATiON AND PAYMENT FOR THE EXCESS RiGHTS SHARES BY 

ORDiNARY POST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN iN THE RECORD OF DEPOStTORS 

PROViDED BY BURSA DEPOSiTORY AT THE APPLiCANTS' OWN RiSK.

10.7 Form of issuance

Bursa Securities has already prescribed the Paramount Shares listed on the Main Market of 
Bursa Securities to be deposited with Bursa Depository. Accordingly, the Rights Shares are 

prescribed securities and as such, the SICDA and the Rules of Bursa Depository shall apply 

in respect of the dealings in the said securities.

Failure to comply with the specific instructions for applications or inaccuracy in the CDS 

Account number may result in the application being rejected.

No physical share certificate shall be issued to successful applicants of the Rights Issue. 
Instead, the Rights Shares will be credited directly into their respective CDS Accounts.

Any person who intends to subscribe for the Rights Shares as a renouncee(s) and/or 

transferee(s) by purchasing the provisional allotment of Rights Shares from an Entitled 
Shareholder will have his Rights Shares credited directly as prescribed securities into his 

CDS Account.

If you have multiple CDS Accounts into which the Provisional Rights Shares have been 

credited, you cannot use a single RSF for subscription of all these Provisional Rights Shares. 

Separate RSF(s) must be used for separate CDS Account(s). The Rights Shares, if allotted to 

the successful applicants, will be credited directly as prescribed securities into their respective 

CDS Account.

10.8 Procedures for part acceptance

You can accept part of your Provisional Rights Shares. The minimum number of securities 

that can be subscribed for or accepted is one (1) Rights Share.

You must complete both Part !(a) of the RSF by specifying the number of the Rights Shares 

which you are accepting and Part II of the RSF and deliver the completed RSF together with 

the relevant payment to our Share Registrar in the manner set out in Section 10.3 of this 

Abridged Prospectus.

The portion of the Provisional Rights Shares that have not been accepted shall be allotted to 

the applicants applying for Excess Rights Shares.

10.9 Laws of foreign jurisdictions

The Documents have not been (and will not be) made to comply with the laws of any foreign 
jurisdiction and have not been (and will not be) lodged, registered or approved pursuant to or 

under any legislation (or with or by any regulatory authorities or other relevant bodies) of any 

country or jurisdiction other than Malaysia. The Rights Issue to which the Documents relate is 

only available to Entitled Shareholders receiving the Documents electronically or otherwise 

within Malaysia.



The Documents are not intended to be (and wil! not be) issued, circuiated or distributed in any 

country or jurisdiction other than Malaysia and no action has been or will be taken to ensure 

that the Rights Issue complies with the laws of any countries or jurisdictions other than the 
laws of Maiaysia.

Foreign Entitled Sharehoiders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if appiicabie) 

may accept or renounce (as the case may be) all or any part of their entitlements and 

exercise any other rights in respect of the Rights Issue only to the extent that it would be 

lawful to do so.

HUB, our Company and our Directors and officers (collectively, the "Parties") wouid not, in 

connection with the Rights Issue, be in breach of the laws of any jurisdiction to which the 

Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) 

are or may be subject. Foreign Entitled Sharehoiders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or 

transferee(s) (if appiicabie) shall soleiy be responsible to seek advice as to the laws of the 
countries or jurisdictions to which they are or may be subject. The Parties shail not accept any 

responsibility or liability in the event that any acceptance or renunciation made by any Foreign 

Entitied Sharehoiders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable), is or shail 

become unlawful, unenforceable, voidabie or void in any such country or jurisdiction.

If you are a Foreign Entitled Shareholder who does not have a registered address in Maiaysia, 
our Company will not make or be bound to make any enquiry as to whether you have an 

address or an address for service in Maiaysia if not otherwise stated in our Record of 

Depositors as at the Entitlement Date and will not accept or be deemed to accept any iiability 
whether or not any enquiry or investigation is made in connection therewith. Our Company 

wiil assume that the Rights Issue and the acceptance thereof by you would be in compliance 
with the terms and conditions of the Rights Issue and wouid not be in breach of the laws of 

any jurisdiction. Our Company wil) further assume that you had accepted the Rights Issue in 

Malaysia and wil) at all appiicabie times be subject to the taws of Maiaysia.

Accordingly, the Documents has not been (and wili not be) sent to the Foreign Entitled 

Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) who do not have a 

registered address in Malaysia. However, such Foreign Entitied Shareholders and/or their 

renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) may coilect the Documents from our Share 
Registrar, in which event our Share Registrar shall be entitled to request for such evidence as 

it deems necessary to satisfy itself as to the identity and authority of the person collecting the 

Documents.

Foreign Entitled Sharehoiders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if appiicabie) 

wiil be responsibie for payment of any issue, transfer or any other taxes or other requisite 

payments due in such country or jurisdiction and we shall be entitled to be fuily indemnified 

and heid harmless by such Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or 

transferee(s) (if appiicabie) for any issue, transfer or other taxes or duties as such person may 
be required to pay. They will have no claims whatsoever against the Parties in respect of their 

rights and entitlements under the Rights Issue. Such Foreign Entitied Shareholders and/or 

their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if appiicabie) should consult their professional 

advisers as to whether they require any governmental, exchange control or other consents or 

need to comply with any other applicable legal requirements to enable them to accept the 

Rights Issue.

By signing any of the forms in the Documents, the Foreign Entitied Sharehoiders and/or their 

renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) are deemed to have represented, warranted, 

acknowledged and declared in favour of (and which representations, warranties, 

acknowiedgements and declarations will be relied upon by) the Parties that:

(i) the Parties would not, by acting on the acceptance or renunciation in connection with 

the Rights issue, be in breach of the taws of any jurisdiction to which those Foreign 

Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if appiicabie) 

are or may be subject to;



(ii) Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if

applicabie) have complied with the laws to which they are or may be subject to in 

connection with the acceptance or renunciation;

(iii) Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if

applicabie) are not a nominee or agent of a person in respect of whom we would, by 

acting on the acceptance or renunciation, be in breach of the laws of any jurisdiction 
to which that person is or may be subject to;

(iv) Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if

applicable) are aware that the Provisional Rights Shares can only be transferred, sold 

or otherwise disposed of, or charged, hypothecated or pledged in accordance with all 
applicable iaws in Malaysia;

(v) Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if
applicable) have obtained a copy of this Abridged Prospectus and have had access 

to such financiat and other information and have been afforded the opportunity to 

pose such questions to the Parties and receive answers thereto as they deem 
necessary in connection with their decision to subscribe for or purchase the Rights 

Shares; and

(vi) Foreign Entitled Shareholders and/or their renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if

applicable) have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business 

matters to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of subscribing or purchasing 

the Rights Shares, and are and will be able, and are prepared to bear the economic 

and financial risks of investing in and holding the Rights Shares.

Persons receiving the Documents (including without limitation custodians, nominees and 

trustees) must not, in connection with the offer, distribute or send it into any jurisdiction where 

to do so would or might contravene locat securities, exchange contro) or relevant laws or 

regulations.

No person in any territory outside of Malaysia receiving this Abridged Prospectus and/or its 

accompanying documents may treat the same as an offer, invitation or solicitation to 

subscribe for or acquire any Rights Shares unless such offer, invitation or solicitation could 

lawfully be made without compliance with any registration or other regulatory or legal 

requirements in such territory.

We reserve the right, in our absolute discretion, to treat any acceptance as invalid, if we 

believe that such acceptance may violate applicable iegal or regulatory requirements. The 

Provisional Rights Shares relating to any acceptance which is treated as invalid will be 

included in the pool of Excess Rights Shares available for excess application by the other 

Entitled Shareholders. You and/or your renouncee(s) and/or transferee(s) (if applicable) will 

also have no claims whatsoever against the Parties in respect of your, and/or your 

renouncee(s)'s and/or transferee(s)'s entitlement under the Rights Issue or to any net 

proceeds thereof.

THE REST OF THiS PAGE iS iNTENTiONALLY LEFT BLANK



11. TERMS AND CONDtTtONS

The issuance of the Rights Shares pursuant to the Rights issue is governed by the terms and 
conditions as set out in the Documents.

12. FURTHER tNFORMATtON

You are requested to refer to the attached appendices for further information.

Yours faithfuily,
For and on behatf of the Board of 
PARAMOUNT CORPORATtON BERHAD

Chairman



CERT!F!ED TRUE EXTRACT OF THE ORDiNARY RESOLUTiON PERTAiNiNG TO THE RtGHTS 

iSSUE PASSED AT OUR EGM HELD ON 9 JUNE 2014

PARAMOUNT CORPORATiON BERHAD

(Company No. 8578-A) 

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

EXTRACT OF MiNUTES OF THE EXTRAORDiNARY GENERAL MEETiNG OF PARAMOUNT 

CORPORATiON BERHAD ("PARAMOUNT" OR "THE COMPANY") HELD AT SAUJANA 

BALLROOM, THE SAUJANA HOTEL KUALA LUMPUR, SAUJANA RESORT, JALAN LAPANGAN 

TERBANG SAAS, 40150 SHAH ALAM, SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN ON 9 JUNE 2014

ORDiNARY RESOLUTiON 1

PROPOSED RENOUNCEABLE RtGHTS iSSUE OF 84,452,864 NEW ORDiNARY SHARES OF 
RM0.50 EACH iN PARAMOUNT ("RiGHTS SHARES") ON THE BAStS OF ONE (1) RiGHTS 
SHARE FOR EVERY FOUR (4) EXiSTiNG ORDiNARY SHARES OF RM0.50 EACH HELD iN 
PARAMOUNT ("PARAMOUNT SHARES") ON AN ENTiTLEMENT DATE TO BE DETERMtNED 
LATER ("PROPOSED RiGHTS iSSUE")

It was Resolved:

THAT, subject to the approvals of all relevant authorities for the listing of and quotation for the Rights 
Shares to be issued pursuant to the Proposed Rights Issue on the Main Market of Bursa Malaysia 
Securities Berhad being obtained and the passing of Ordinary Resolution 2 and Special Resolution 1, 
the Board of Directors of Paramount ("Board") be and is hereby authorised to provisionally allot by 
way of a renounceabie rights issue of 84,452,864 Rights Shares on the basis of one (1) Rights Share 
for every four (4) existing Paramount Shares held by the shareholders of the Company whose names 
appear on the Record of Depositors of the Company at a later date to be determined by the Board;

THAT any fractional entitlements under the Proposed Rights Issue will be disregarded and shall be 
dealt with in such manner as the Board shall in its absolute discretion deem fit or expedient and in the 
best interest of the Company;

THAT any Rights Shares which are not taken up or not validly taken up shall be made available for 
excess application and the Board be and is hereby authorised to allocate the excess Rights Shares in 

a fair and equitable manner;

THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to utilise the proceeds to be derived from the Proposed 
Rights issue as set out in Section 3 of the Circular to Shareholders of the Company dated 16 May 
2014 and the Board be authorised to revise the utilisation of proceeds from the Proposed Rights Issue 

in such manner as the Board shall in its absolute discretion deem fit and in the best interest of the 

Company;

THAT the Rights Shares shali, upon allotment and issue, rank par/ passu in all respects with the then 
existing Paramount Shares in issue, save and except that they will not be entitled to any dividends, 
rights, allotments and/or other distributions, in respect of which the entitlement date is prior to the date 
of allotment of the Rights Shares;

AND THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all such necessary steps to give effect to 
the Proposed Rights Issue with full powers to assent to any conditions, variations, modifications and/or 
amendments in any manner as may be required or permitted by any relevant authorities or deemed 
necessary by the Board, and to take all steps to do all such acts and matters as they may consider 
necessary or expedient to implement, finalise and give full effect to the Proposed Rights Issue.



CERT!F!ED TRUE EXTRACT OF THE ORDtNARY RESOLUTtON PERTAtNtNG TO THE RiGHTS 

tSSUE PASSED AT OUR EGM HELD ON 9 JUNE 2014

ORDtNARY RESOLUTtON 2

PROPOSED tNCREASE iN THE AUTHORtSED SHARE CAPiTAL OF THE COMPANY FROM 

RM200,000,000 COMPRtStNG 400,000,000 PARAMOUNT SHARES TO RM500,000,000 

COMPR)S!NG 1,000,000,000 PARAMOUNT SHARES ("PROPOSED tNCREASE )N AUTHORtSED 

SHARE CAPtTAL")

!t was Resolved:

THAT, subject to the passing of Special Resolution 1, the authorised share capital of the Company be 

increased from RM200,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 ordinary shares of RM0.50 each to 
RM500,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of RM0.50 each;

AND THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all such necessary steps to give effect to 

the Proposed Increase in Authorised Share Capital with full powers to assent to any conditions, 
variations, modifications and/or amendments in any manner as may be required or permitted by any 

relevant authorities or deemed necessary by the Board, and to take all steps to do all such acts and 

matters as they may consider necessary or expedient to implement, finalise and give full effect to the 
Proposed Increase in Authorised Share Capital.

SPECtAL RESOLUTtON 1

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE MEMORANDUM AND ARTtCLES OF ASSOCtATtON OF 

PARAMOUNT ("PROPOSED AMENDMENTS")

It was Resolved:

THAT, subject to the passing of Ordinary Resolution 2, the Memorandum and Articles of Association 
of the Company shall be amended as follows:

Existing Proposed Amendments

Memorandum of Association

Ciause 5 Ctause 5

The share capital of the Company is 

RM200,000,000.00 only divided into 

400,000,000 ordinary shares of RM0.50 each. 

The shares in the original or any increased 

capital may be divided into several classes and 
there may be attached thereto respectively any 

preferential, deferred or other special rights, 
privileges, conditions or restrictions as to 
dividends, capital, voting or otherwise.

The share capital of the Company is 

RM500,000,000.00 only divided into 

1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of RM0.50 each. 

The shares in the original or any increased 
capital may be divided into several classes and 

there may be attached thereto respectively any 
preferential, deferred or other special rights, 

privileges, conditions or restrictions as to 
dividends, capital, voting or otherwise.

Artictes of Association

Articte 3 Articie 3

The authorised share capital of the Company is 

RM200,000,000.00 divided into 400,000,000

ordinary shares of RM0.50 each.

The authorised share capital of the Company is 

RM500,000,000.00 divided into 1,000,000,000

ordinary shares of RM0.50 each.



CERT!F!ED TRUE EXTRACT OF THE ORD!NARY RESOLUTtON PERTAtNiNG TO THE RiGHTS 

!SSUE PASSED AT OUR EGM HELD ON 9 JUNE 2014

AND THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all such necessary steps to give effect to 

the Proposed Amendments with full powers to assent to any conditions, variations, modifications 

and/or amendments in any manner as may be required or permitted by any relevant authorities or 
deemed necessary by the Board, and to take all steps to do all such acts and matters as they may 

consider necessary or expedient to implement, finalise and give full effect to the Proposed 
Amendments.

CERTiFiED TRUE COPY

Dated: 9 June 2014





iNFORMATiON ON OUR COMPANY

3. SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

For illustrative purposes only, the pro forma effects of the Rights issue on the shareholding 

structure of our substantial shareholders are as follows:

Existing as at the LPD After the Rights issue *

< Direct > < indirect > < Direct > < indirect >

Substantiai

sharehoiders

No. of 

Shares 
000 %

No. of 
Shares 

'000 %

No. of 

Shares 

000 %

No. of 

Shares 

000 %

Paramount Equities 
Sdn Bhd

88,144 26.09 - - 110,180 26.09 - -

Dato' Teo Chiang 

Quan
4,488 1.33 < *̂88,826 26.29 5,611 1.33 <1*111,033 26.29

Southern Palm 

Industries Sdn Bhd

29,789 8.82 ^15,453 4.57 37,237 8.82 <^*19,317 4.57

Southern Edible Oil 

Industries (M) Sdn 

Bhd

932 0.28 (3*45,242 13.39 1,166 0.28 <3*56,553 13.39

Southern Realty 

(Malaya) Sdn Bhd

8,397 2.49 <">46,175 13.67 10,497 2.49 <"*57,719 13.67

Banting Hock Hin 

Estate Co Sdn Bhd

515 0.15 ^54,572 16.15 644 0.15 <s*68,215 16.15

Dato' Low Mong Hua 

(deceased)

- - <"*55,087 16.31 - - <"*68,859 16.31

/Votes.

* /tssum/ng a// R/ghts Shares ans fu//y subscnbed by the Ent/Y/ed Shareho/ders.

(^) By wrtue of h/s deemed /nterest /n Paramount Equ/t/es Sdn Bbd and the sbarebo/d/ngs of h/s
fam/'/y members.

(2) By wrtue of/ts deemed /nterest /n Southern <4c/ds (M) Berhad ("Southern ^c/ds")

(3) By y/rfue of /ts deemed /nterest /n Southern Pa/m /ndustnes Sdn Bhd ("Southern Pa/m") and 
Southern /Sc/ds.

(4̂  By wrtue of /ts deemed /nterest /n Southern Ed/b/e 0// /ndustnes (M) Sdn Bhd ("Southern
Ed/b/e O//), Southern Pa/m and Southern /Sc/ds.

(5) By v/rfue of /fs deemed /nterest /n Southern Rea/ty (Ma/aya) Sdn Bhd ("Southern Rea/fy'), 
Southern Ed/b/e O//, Southern Pa/m and Southern /Sc/ds.

(6) By v/rtue of the deceased's deemed /nterest /n Bant/ng Hock H/n Estate Co Sdn Bhd, Southern 
Rea/ty, Southern Ed/b/e 0/7, Southern Pa/m and Southern <4c/ds.





!NFORMAT!ON ON OUR COMPANY

For illustration purposes only, based on our Company's Register of Directors as at the LPD, 

the effects of the Rights Issue on the shareholdings of our Directors are as follows:

Existing as at the LPD After the Rights issue *

< Direct > < indirect > < Direct > < indirect >

Directors

No. of 

Shares
'000 %

No. of 

Shares 

000 %

No. of 
Shares 

000 %

No. of 
Shares 

000 %

Dato' Md Taib bin 

Abdu) Hamid
- - <'>140 0.04 - - <'>175 0.04

Dato' Teo Chiang 
Quan

4,488 1.33 <^88,826 26.29 5,611 1.33 ^111,033 26.29

Ong Keng Siew 3,116 0.92 - - 3,896 0.92 - -

Dato' Haji Azlan bin 
Hashim

- - - - - - - -

Datuk Seri Michael 

Yam Kong Choy
108 0.03 - - 135 0.03 - -

Dato' Rohana Tan 

Sri Mahmood
- - - - - - - -

Quah Chek Tin - - - - - - - -

Mofes.

* /Sssum/ng a// P/g/ifs S/iares are fu//y st/bscnbed by f/)e EnM/ed Sbarebo/ders.

) By wfRve of h/'s deemed /nferesf /n 77iamass Sdn Bhd.

f2) By w'rfue of /i/s deemed t'nferesf /n Paramount Equ/Y/es Sdn Bbd and shareho/d/ngs of /?/s
fam/7y members.
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tNFORMATtON ON OUR COMPANY

Date / Ptace

tssued and 

paid-up share 

capita!
RM Effective

of (untess stated equity
Company incorporation otherwise) interest Principat activities

Janahasil Sdrt Bhd

KDU Smart Schooi 
Sdn Bhd

Paramount Property 

Holdings Sdn Bhd

Paramount Property 
(Utara) Sdn Bhd

Kelab Bandar 

Laguna Merbok Sdn 

Bhd

Paramount Global 

Assets Sdn Bhd

Paramount Utropolis 

Retail Sdn Bhd 
(Tbrmer/y /(now/? as 

Paramotvnf 
E/ecfron/cs 

/ncft/sfr/es Sdn SM )

KDU Management 

Development Centre 
Sdn Bhd

Paramount Property 

Development Sdn 
Bhd

Jasarim Bina Sdn 

Bhd

Supreme Essence 

Sdn Bhd

12 September 

1994/ 

Malaysia

15 August 

2001 / 
Malaysia

I August 1961 

/ Malaysia

I I  June 1976/ 
Malaysia

20 June 2001 / 

Malaysia

4 November 

1976/ 

Malaysia

4 July 1995/ 
Malaysia

1.000.678 
(RM1,000,000 

ordinary shares

& RM678

NCRCPS)

20.000.360 

(RM20,000,000 
ordinary shares

& RM360

NCRCPS)

10.000.000

5,000,000

28 June 2002 / 

Malaysia

30 July 2002 / 

Malaysia

24 September 

2002/ 
Malaysia

1 October 

2007/ 

Malaysia

35,360,000

5,003,100 

(RM5,000,000 
ordinary shares 

&RM3,100 

NCRCPS)

10,000,000

5,012,400 

(RM5,000,000 
ordinary shares 

& RM12.400 

NCRCPS)

5,000,000

5,000,000

%

100.00 Property investment

100.00 Educational services

100.00 Inactive

100.00 Property development

100.00 Operator of club house

100.00 Inactive

100.00 Property investment and 

management

100.00 Management and

educational services

100.00 Property development

100.00 Property investment

100.00 In the process of winding up



iNFORMATiON ON OUR COMPANY

Company

Date / Piace 
of

incorporation

issued and 

paid-up share 

capita)

RM

(uniess stated 

otherwise)

Effective

equity

interest Principai activities

Broad Projects Sdn 

Bhd

26 November 

2007/ 

Malaysia

100,741 

(RM100.000 

ordinary shares 

& RM741 

NCRCPS)

%

100.00 Investment holding and car 
park operator

KDU College (PJ) 
Sdn Bhd

20 November 

2009/ 

Malaysia

5,007,980 

(RM5,000,000 

ordinary shares 

& RM7,980 

NCRCPS)

100.00 Educational services

KDU College (PG) 

Sdn Bhd

17 November 

2009/ 
Malaysia

5,008,000 

(RM5,000,000 

ordinary shares 

& RM8.000 

NCRCPS)

100.00 Educational services

Paramount Property 

(Glenmarie) Sdn 

Bhd

1 September 

2009/ 

Malaysia

5,004,000 

(RM5,000,000 

ordinary shares 

& RM4,000 
NCRCPS)

100.00 Property development

Paramount Property 

(Cjaya) Sdn Bhd

19 March 2010 

/ Malaysia

5,008,000 

(RM5,000,000 
ordinary shares 

& RM8.000 

NCRCPS)

100.00 Property development

Utropolis Sdn Bhd 25 July 2012/ 

Malaysia

1,000 100.00 Inactive

Paramount Property 
(PG) Sdn Bhd

15 March 2013 

/ Malaysia

5,102 (RM2 

ordinary shares 

& RM5,100 

NCRCPS)

100.00 Inactive

Carp Legacy Sdn 

Bhd
15 August 

2013/ 

Malaysia

2 100.00 Inactive

Paramount Global 

Investments Pty Ltd

10 June 2011 / 

Australia

AUD2 100.00 Investment holding

Paramount 10 May 2011 / AUD2 100.00 Investment holding

Investments & Australia

Properties Pty Ltd



iNFORMATiON ON OUR COMPANY

Company

Date / Piace 
of

incorporation

issued and 

paid-up share 

capita)
RM

(uniess stated 

otherwise)

Effective
equity

interest Principai activities

%

Paramount Property 

(PW) Sdn Bhd 
(former// known as 

Seam/ess Carfe/ 

Sdn

2 August 2013 

/ Malaysia

2 100.00 Inactive

Associated companies

Kane Paramount 
Sdn Bhd

12 March 2008 

/ Malaysia
30,000 40.00 In the process of winding-up

VIP Paramount Pty 
Ltd

10 May 2011 / 

Australia
AUD2 50.00 T rustee

VIP Paramount Unit 1 August 2011 AUD6,000,000 50.00 Inactive

Trust /Australia
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tNFORMATtON ON OUR COMPANY

6. PROFtT AND DtVtDEND RECORD

Our profit and dividend record based on our audited consolidated financial statements for the 
last three (3) FYEs 31 December 2011, 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013 and the 

unaudited consolidated interim financial statements for the three (3)-month FPE 31 March 
2014 are set out below:

Revenue 

Cost of sales

Gross profit 

Other income

Employee benefits expense 

Depreciation and amortisation 

Other expenses 

Profits from operating activities 

Finance costs

Share of results of an associate 

PBT

Income tax expense 

PAT

Audited FYE 31 December

2011 2012 2013

Unaudited 

three (3)- 
month 

FPE 31 

March 

2014

RM 000 RM '000 RM 000 RM 000

473,844 450,048 512,073 98,775

(245,695) (247,901) (295,321) (48,476)

228,149 202,147 216,752 50,299

32,306 34,061 30,052 20,995

(78,343) (86,485) (92,684) (25,070)

(13,160) (14,491) (13,793) (3,138)

(55,703) (56,030) (63,924) (19,085)

113,249 79,202 76,403 24,001

(3,121) (2,938) (1,095) (155)

222 (17) (212) (24)

110,350 76,247 75,096 23,822

(38,593) (19,793) (21,593) (4,262)

71,757 56,454 53,503 19,560

Earnings before interest, taxation,

depreciation and amortisation 122,977 90,690 87,727 26,033

PAT attributabte to:

Equity holders of the Company
(PATMI) 71,757 56,454 53,503 19,560

Weighted average number of 

Shares in issue ( 000):

EPS (sen):

- Basic

Dividend per share dectared (sen)

Profit margin:

Gross profit margin (%)

Net profit margin (PATMI) (%)

337,812 337,812 337,812 337,812

21.24

10.0

48.15

15.14

16.71

8.0

44.92

12.54

15.84

8.0

42.33

10.45

5.79

50.92

19.80
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Commentary on financia! performance: 

FYE 31 December 2011

For the FYE 31 December 2011, our Group recorded revenue of RM473.84 million, 

representing an increase of RM41.59 million or 9.62% from RM432.25 million for the FYE 31 

December 2010. The increase in revenue was mainly due to the higher revenue generated by 
the construction segment of the property division as a result of securing new external 

contracts and the education division due to a new income stream from a new international 

school.

Even though our Group recorded an increase in revenue for the FYE 31 December 2011, our 

Group recorded a lower PBT of RM110.35 million, representing a decrease of RM66.77 

million or 37.70% from RM177.12 million for the FYE 31 December 2010. The higher PBT for 

the FYE 31 December 2010 was due to the inclusion of a RM60.84 million gain recorded 

following the disposal of our Group's 20.00% equity interest in Jerneh Insurance Berhad 
("J!B") and share of profits in JIB of RM9.66 million recognised up to 1 December 2010, being 

the date of completion of the disposal. Barring this one-off gain, PBT for the FYE 31 
December 2010 would have been only RM116.28 million and the decrease in PBT for the 

FYE 31 December 2011 would have been RM5.93 million or 5.10%. This marginal decrease 

of 5.10% in PBT for the FYE 31 December 2011 was mainly due to a decrease in PBT for the 

construction segment as most of the newly procured external contracts were in the early 

stages of construction.

FYE 31 December 2012

For the FYE 31 December 2012, our Group recorded revenue of RM450.05 million, 
representing a decrease of RM23.79 miliion or 5.02% from RM473.84 million for the FYE 31 

December 2011. The decrease in revenue was due to lower progressive billings in the 

property development segment of the property division stemming from the near completion of 

the Kemuning Utama development and the completion of the Surian Industrial Park 

development in the FYE 31 December 2011.

Our Group recorded a decrease in PBT of RM34.10 million or 30.90% from RM110.35 million 

for the FYE 31 December 2011 to RM76.25 million for the FYE 31 December 2012 mainly 

due to lower PBT in the property development and construction segment. In the property 

development segment, PBT decreased due to lower revenue and margins with the latter 

stemming from a high composition in sales of low medium cost apartments at Kemuning 

Utama. The construction segment's decline in PBT was due to lower gross profit margins 

from external projects that bore the brunt of escalating construction costs.

FYE 31 December 2013

For the FYE 31 December 2013, our Group recorded revenue of RM512.07 million, 
representing an increase of RM62.02 million or 13.78% from RM450.05 million for the FYE 31 

December 2012. This increase in revenue was mainly due to higher contributions from both 

the property and education divisions. Revenue from our property development segment 

increased due to contribution from new developments in the Central region, namely, Sejati 

Residences in Cyberjaya, Paramount Utropolis in Glenmarie and Sekitar26 Business in Shah 

Alam, as well as higher progressive billings from the Bukit Banyan development in Sungai 

Petani. Revenue for the construction segment also increased due to higher progressive 

billings from two new in-house deveiopment projects and external projects which are near 

completion. Our education division also registered an increase in revenue due to strong 

student enrolment at our Sri KDU primary and secondary schools.
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Even though our Group registered an increase in revenue for the FYE 31 December 2013, 

PBT decreased by RM1.15 million or 1.51% from RM76.25forthe FYE 31 December 2012 to 

RM75.10 million for the FYE 31 December 2013. The decrease in PBT was due to tower 

contributions from both the property and education divisions. The property deveiopment 
segment recorded a tower PBT in the FYE 31 December 2013 due to a high composition in 

sales of tower margin products from Kemuning Utama and iower progressive billings from 

new start-ups. PBT in the education division declined as well due to higher ioss before tax 

suffered by KDU University College stemming mainiy from lower than expected student 
enrolment and higher operating costs.

Unaudited three (3)-month FPE 31 March 2014

For the three (3)-month FPE 31 March 2014, our Group recorded revenue of RM98.78 miition, 
representing a decrease of RM11.70 million or 10.59% from RM110.48 miition for the 

corresponding period of the preceding financial year. The decline in revenue was due to lower 

revenue recorded by our construction segment as our Group shifted our focus from externa! 

construction projects to internal construction projects. For the three (3)-month FPE 31 March 

2014, gross profit margin increased by 5.9% from 45.0% in the corresponding period of the 

preceding financial year to 50.9% also due to iower revenue from external construction 

projects which have iower gross profit margins compare^' to our property deveiopment 
segment and education division.

Even though our Group recorded a decrease in revenue for the three (3)-month FPE 31 

March 2014, our Group recorded a higher PBT of RM23.82 miHion, representing an increase 

of RM3.37 miition or 16.48% from 20.45 miition for the corresponding period in the preceding 

financial year. The increase in PBT was due to gains on disposat of tands for both the 

property deveiopment and construction segments. The property development segment 
recorded a gain of RM7.30 million on the disposal of a 6.1-acre [and in Bandar Laguna 

Merbok and the construction segment recorded a gain of RM5.70 million on the disposal of a 
26-acre land in Bukit Beruntung.

THE REST OF THiS PAGE iS tNTENTiONALLY LEFT BLANK
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7. HtSTORtCAL SHARE PRtCES

The monthly high and low prices of Paramount Shares traded on the Main Market of Bursa 

Securities for the past twelve (12) months are set out below:

High Low

RM RM
2013

July 1.71 1.53

August 1.62 1.45

September 1.54 1.50

October 1.60 1.50

November 1.59 1.52
December 1.54 1.48

2014

January 1.53 1.47

February 1.61 1.47

March 1.68 1.50
April 1.75 1.64

May 1.68 1.48

June 1.65 1.54

Last transacted market price of Paramount Shares on 11 April 2014, being the RM1.71 
last trading day prior to the date of announcement of, amongst others, the 

Rights Issue

Last transacted market price of Paramount Shares on the LPD RM1.65

Last transacted market price of Paramount Shares on 3 July 2014, being the RM1.61

last trading day prior to the ex-date for the Rights Issue

(Sotvrce; B/oomberg)

THE REST OF THtS PAGE iS tNTENTtONALLY LEFT BLANK
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REPORTiNG ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT ON THE COMPILATiON OF PRO FORMA 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FiNANCiAL POSiTION OF PARAMOUNT CORPORATiON 

BERHAD AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

(Prepared for inclusion in the Abridged Prospectus to be dated 8 July 2014)

26 June 2014

The Board of Directors 

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

Level 8, Uptown 1

1 Jaian SS21/58 

Damansara Uptown 

47400 Petaiing Jaya 

Seiangor Darui Ehsan

Dear Sirs

PRO FORMA CONSOLiDATED STATEMENT OF FiNANCiAL POSiTtON OF PARAMOUNT 

CORPORATiON BERHAD ("PARAMOUNT" OR THE "COMPANY") AS AT 31 DECEMBER 

2013 iN RELATION TO THE RENOUNCEABLE RiGHTS iSSUE OF 84,452,864 NEW 

ORDiNARY SHARES OF RM0.50 EACH )N THE COMPANY ("RiGHTS SHARES") AT AN 

iSSUE PRiCE OF RM1.10 PER RiGHTS SHARE ON THE BASIS OF ONE (1) RiGHTS SHARE 

FOR EVERY FOUR (4) EXiSTiNG ORDiNARY SHARES OF RM0.50 EACH HELD )N THE 

COMPANY ("PARAMOUNT SHARES") AS AT 5.00P.M. ON 8 JULY 2014 ("PRO FORMA 

CONSOLiDATED STATEMENT OF FiNANCiAL POSiTiON") ("RiGHTS ISSUE")

We have completed our assurance engagement to report on the compilation of Pro Forma 

Consolidated Statement of Financiai Position prepared by the directors of the Company 

("Directors"). The applicable criteria on the basis of which the Directors have compiled the 

Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position is specified in the Prospectus 

Guideiines issued by Securities Commission Malaysia ("SC") and the notes set out in 

Appendix A (collectively known as "Appiicabie Criteria") to this letter.

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been compiled by the 

Directors to illustrate the impact of the event or transaction set out in Appendix A on the 

Company's financial position as at 31 December 2013 as if the event or transaction had 

taken place at 31 December 2013. As part of this process, information about the financial 

position has been extracted by the Directors from the financial statements for the year 

ended 31 December 2013, on which an audit report has been published.

The Directors' Responsibiiity for the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial 

Position

The Directors are responsible for compiling the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of 

Financial Position on the basis of the Applicable Criteria.

1
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Our responsibitities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion as required by SC, about whether the Pro Forma 

Consotidated Statement of Financial Position has been compiled, in all material respects, by 

the Directors on the basis of the Applicable Criteria.

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Malaysian Approved Standard on 

Assurance Engagements, ISAE 3420 Assurance Engagements to Reporf on the Comp/Vat/on 

of Pro Forma F/nanc/a/ /nformat/on /nc/uded /n a Prospectus, issued by the Malaysian 

Institute of Accountants. This standard requires that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform procedures to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

Directors have compiled, in all material respects, the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of 

Financial Position on the basis of the Applicable Criteria.

For the purpose of this engagement, we are not responsible for updating or reissuing any 

reports or opinions on any historical financial information used in compiling the Pro Forma 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, nor have we, in the course of this engagement, 

performed an audit or review of the financial information used in compiling the Pro Forma 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The purpose of the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position which will be 

included in the Abridged Prospectus is solely to illustrate the impact of a significant event or 

transaction on unadjusted financial information of the entity as if the event had occurred or 

the transaction had been undertaken at an earlier date selected for purposes of the 

illustration. Accordingly, we do not provide any assurance that the actual outcome of the 

event or transaction would have been as presented.

A reasonable assurance engagement to report on whether the Pro Forma Consolidated 

Statement of Financial Position has been compiled, in all material respects, on the basis of 

the Applicable Criteria involves performing procedures to assess whether the Applicable 

Criteria used by the Directors in the compilation of Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of 

Financial Position provides a reasonable basis for presenting the significant effects directly 

attributable to the event or transaction, and to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence about 

whether:

- The related pro forma adjustments give appropriate effect to those criteria; and

- The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position reflects the proper 

application of those adjustments to the unadjusted financial information.

The procedures selected depend on our judgement, having regard to our understanding of 

the nature of the Company, the event or transaction in respect of which the Pro Forma 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been compiled, and other relevant 

engagement circumstances.

The engagement also involves evaluating the overall presentation of the Pro Forma 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

2
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Our responsibilities (cont'd.)

We believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

In our opinion, the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been 

compiled, in al! material respects, on the basis of the Applicable Criteria, as set out in the 

notes to the Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 

2013 in Appendix A.

Other matters

This letter is issued for the sole purpose of complying with the Prospectus Guidelines issued 

by the SC in connection with the Rights Issue. Our work had been carried out in accordance 

with Malaysian Approved Standards on Assurance Engagements and accordingly should not 

be relied upon as if it had been carried out in accordance with standards and practices in 

other jurisdictions. Therefore, this letter is not appropriate in other jurisdictions and should 

not be used or relied upon for any purpose other than the Rights Issue described above. We 

accept no duty or responsibility to and deny any liability to any party in respect of any use 

of, or reliance upon, this letter in connection with any type of transaction, including the sale 

of securities other than the Rights Issue.

Yours faithfully

EY
Building a better 
working wortd

Opinion

AF: 0039

Chartered Accountants
No. 2991/05/16CJ) 

Chartered Accountant
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APPENDiX A

Paramount Corporation Berhad
Pro Forma Consoiidated Statement of Financiai Position as at 31 December 2013

Paramount 

Group 

As at

31.12.2013 After

(Audited) Adjustment the Rights Issue

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 317,491 - 317,491

Land held for property development 457,634 - 457,634

Investment properties 61,118 - 61,118

Intangible asset 15,674 - 15,674

Investments in associates 8,604 - 8,604

Other investments 342 - 342

Deferred tax assets 9,774 - 9,774

870,637 - 870,637

Current assets
Property development costs 131,628 - 131,628

Inventories 1,732 - 1,732

Trade receivables 105,382 - 105,382

Other receivables 22,325 - 22,325

Other current assets 17,777 - 17,777

Tax recoverable 4,818 - 4,818

Other investments 1,530 - 1,530

Cash and cash equivalents 110,544 50,968 161,512

395,736 50,968 446,704

Assets held for sale 35,956 - 35,956

431,692 50,968 482,660

Tota! assets 1,302,329 50,968 1,353,297

Current liabilities
Borrowings 41,402 (40,000) 1,402

Trade payables 109,335 - 109,335

Other payables 77,746 - 77,746

Tax payable 3,195 - 3,195

Other current liabilities 49,132 - 49,132

280,810 (40,000) 240,810

Net current assets 150,882 90,968 241,850

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 276,344 - 276,344

Deferred tax liabilities 18,077 - 18,077

294,421 - 294,421

Total liabilities 575,231 (40,000) 535,231

Equity
Share capital 168,906 42,226 211,132

Reserves 558,192 48,742 606,934

Total equity 727,098 90,968 818,066

Total equity and liabilities 1,302,329 50,968 1,353,297

Net Assets per share (RM) 2.15 1.94

.___J  Ernst & Young (AF:0039)
CAMlntd Actowtmh. Lummf 
r < f p u r p o M t
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Paramount Corporation Berhad
Notes to the Pro Forma Consotidated Statement of Financiat Position as at 31 December 

2013

1. Basis of preparation

The Pro Forma Consotidated Statement of Financial Position, for which the Directors of 
Paramount Corporation Berhad ("Paramount") are sotely responsibte, have been 

prepared for illustrative purposes, based on the audited consolidated statement of 
financial position of Paramount and its subsidiaries (collectively known as "Paramount 
Group" or the "Group") as at 31 December 2013 to show the effects of the 

renounceable rights issue of 84,452,864 new ordinary shares of RM0.50 each in 
Paramount ("Rights Shares") at an issue price of RM1.10 per Rights Share on the 

basis of one (1) Rights Share for every four (4) existing ordinary shares of RM0.50 
each held in Paramount ("Shares") as at 5.00p.m. on 8 July 2014 ("Entittement Date") 

("Rights tssue") as if these transactions were compieted as at 31 December 2013, and 

should be read in conjunction with the notes below:

The Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Financial Position has been prepared using 

the audited financial statements of Paramount Group as at 31 December 2013 which 
are prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards in Malaysia and in a 

manner consistent with both the format of the audited financial statements and the 

accounting poiicies of the Paramount Group for the financial year ended 31 December 

2013.

2. Adjustments to the audited consolidated statement of financial position 

issuance of Rights Shares pursuant to the Rights tssue

The Rights Issue entails the issuance of 84,452,864 Rights Shares on the basis of one (1) 

Right Share for every four (4) existing Shares held on the Entitlement Date. The Rights 
Shares will be offered at an issue price of RM1.10 per Rights Share, and is expected to raise 

gross proceeds of RM92,898,150. The estimated expenses of RM1,930,000 relating to the 

rights issue are net off against the share premium account.

The pro forma incorporates the effects of the Rights tssue which increases the share capital 

by RM42,226,432 after the issue of the Rights Shares. The difference between the issue 
price and par value of the Rights Shares, net off estimated expenses of RM1,930,000 will 

increase the share premium by RM48,741,718. The net proceeds from the Rights Issue after 
considering the intended utilisation of proceeds will increase the cash and cash equivalents 

by RM50,968,150. The proceeds are intended to be utilised as foliows:

APPENDtX A

RM

Repayment of existing bank borrowings

Working capital purposes

Estimated expenses in relation to the Rights Issue

40,000,000
50,968,150

1,930,000

92,898,150
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AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

Directors' report

The directors have pieasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial 

statements of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

Principai activities

The principal activities of the Company are investment holding and the provision of management 

services to its subsidiaries. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 17 to 

the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Group and 

of the Company during the financial year.

Resuits

Group Company

RM'000 RM'000

Profit net of tax _______ 53,503________ 19,648

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year other 

than as disclosed in the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors, the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company 

during the financial year were not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a 

material and unusual nature.

Dividends

The amounts of dividends declared by the Company since 31 December 2012 were as follows:

RM'000

In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2012 as reported in the 

directors' report of that year:

Final single tier dividend of 5.0 sen, on 337,812,000 ordinary shares, 

declared on 28 February 2013 and paid on 27 June 2013 16,891

In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2013:

Interim single tier dividend of 2.5 sen, on 337,812,000 ordinary shares, 

declared on 22 August 2013 and paid on 26 September 2013 8,445

1
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Paramount Corporation Berhad 
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Dividends (cont'd.)

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, a final single tier dividend of 5.5 sen, in respect of 

the financial year ended 31 December 2013 on 337,812,000 ordinary shares, amounting to a 

dividend payable of RM18,580,000 will be proposed for shareholders' approval. The financial 

statements for the current financial year do not reflect the proposed dividend. Such dividend, if 

approved by the shareholders, will be accounted for in equity as appropriation of retained 

earnings in the financial year ending 31 December 2014, and are payable on 27 June 2014.

Directors

The names of the directors of the Company in office since the date of the last report and at the 

date of this report are:

Dato' Md Taib bin Abdul Hamid 

Dato' Teo Chiang Quan 

Ong Keng Siew 

Dato' Haji Azlan bin Hashim 

Dato' Rohana Tan Sri Mahmood 

Datuk Seri Yam Kong Choy 

Quah Chek Tin

Geh Cheng Hooi (retired on 10 June 2013)

Directors' benefits

Neither at the end of the financial year, nor at any time during the year, did there subsist any 

arrangement to which the Company was a party, whereby the directors might acquire benefits by 

means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to 

receive a benefit (other than benefits included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received 

or due and receivable by the directors or the fixed salary of a full-time employee of the Company 

as shown in Note 6 to the financial statements) by reason of a contract made by the Company or 

a related corporation with any director or with a firm of which he is a member, or with a company 

in which he has a substantial financial interest, except as disclosed in Note 36 to the financial 

statements.
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Directors' interests

According to the register of directors' shareholdings, the interests of directors in office at the end 

of the financial year in shares in the Company and its related corporations during the financial 

year were as follows:

<-- Number of ordinary shares of RM0.50 each--->

At At

1 January 31 December

2013 Acquired Soid 2013

The Company

Direct interest

Dato' Teo Chiang Quan 

Ong Keng Siew 

Datuk Seri Yam Kong Choy

Deemed interest

Dato' Teo Chiang Quan 88,826,300 - - 88,826,300

Dato'MdTaib bin Abdul Hamid 140,000 - - 140,000

Dato' Teo Chiang Quan by virtue of his interest in shares of the Company is also deemed 

interested in the shares of all the Company's subsidiaries to the extent that the Company has an 

interest.

None of the other directors in office at the end of the financial year had any interest in shares in 

the Company or its related corporations during the financial year.

Other statutory information

(a) Before the income statements and statements of financial position of the Group and of the

Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps:

(i) to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts 

and the making of provision for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that all known 

bad debts had been written off and that adequate provision had been made for doubtful 

debts; and

(ii) to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their values as shown in 

the accounting records in the ordinary course of business had been written down to an 

amount which they might be expected so to realise.

4.488.400 - - 4,488,400

3.116.400 - - 3,116,400

108,000 - - 108,000
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Other statutory information (cont'd.)

(b) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which woutd 

render:

(i) the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of the provision for doubtfui debts in 

the financiai statements of the Group and of the Company inadequate to any substantial 

extent; and

(ii) the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Group and 

of the Company misleading.

(c) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have 

arisen which render adherence to the existing method of valuation of assets or liabilities of 

the Group and of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

(d) At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise 

dealt with in this report or financial statements of the Group and of the Company which 

would render any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

(e) As at the date of this report, there does not exist:

(i) any charge on the assets of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the 

end of the financial year which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(ii) any contingent liability of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the end 

of the financial year.

(f) In the opinion of the directors:

(i) no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become 

enforceable within the period of twelve months after the end of the financial year which 

will or may affect the ability of the Group or of the Company to meet their obligations 

when they fall due; and

(ii) no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval 

between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which is likely to affect 

substantially the results of the operations of the Group or of the Company for the 

financial year in which this report is made.

Subsequent events

Details of subsequent events are disclosed in Note 42 to the financial statements.



AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Auditors

The auditors, Ernst & Young, have expressed their wiitingness to continue in office.

Siqned on behatf of the Board in accordance with a resoiution of the directors dated 27 February 

2014.

Dato' Md Taib bin Ab3&H*tSfrnS^
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Statement by directors

Pursuant to Section 169(15) of the Companies Act, 1965

We, Dato' Md Taib bin Abdul Hamid and Dato' Teo Chiang Quan, being two of the directors of 

Paramount Corporation Berhad, do hereby state that, in the opinion of the directors, the 

accompanying financial statements set out on pages 10 to 93 are drawn up in accordance with 

Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia so 

as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 

December 2013 and of the financial performance and the cash flows of the Group and of the 

Company for the year then ended.

The information set out in Note 43 to the financial statements, on page 94 have been prepared in 

accordance with the Guidance on Special Matter No.1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised 

Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad 

Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors dated 27 February 

2014.

Dato' Md Taib bin Abdul Hamid ang Quan

Statutory deciaration

Pursuant to Section 169(16) of the Companies Act, 1965

I, Foong Poh Seng, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial management of 

Paramount Corporation Berhad, do solemnly and sincerely declare that the accompanying 

financial statements set out on pages 10 to 94 are in my opinion correct, and I make this solemn 

declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the 

Statutory Declaration Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by 

the abovenamed Foong Poh Seng at 

Kuala Lumpur in Federal Territory 

on 27 February 2014

Before me,

149, Jatan AminutMin Baki 
Taman Tun Dr ismait 
60000 Kuaia Lumpur
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Report on the financiat statements

We have audited the financial statements of Paramount Corporation Berhad, which comprise 

the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013 of the Group and of the 

Company, and the income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements of 

changes in equity and statements of cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the year 

then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as 

set out on pages 10 to 93.

Directors' respons;'M??y for fhe ffnanc/'a/ sfafemenfs

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements so as 

to give a true and fair view in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards and the 

requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia. The directors are also responsible for 

such internal control as the directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of 

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aud/fors' respons/'b/7/f/

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those 

standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, 

including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control 

relevant to the Company's preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An 

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the 

overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion.

Ernst & Young AF; 0039 

Chartered Accountants 

Leve! 23A Menara Milenium 

, Ja lan  Damanlela, Pusat Bandar Damansara

Building a better 50490  Kuala Lumpur Malaysia
working wortd

independent auditors' report to the members of 

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(Incorporated in Mataysia)
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Building a better 
working wortd

Independent auditors' report to the members of 

Paramount Corporation Berhad (cont'd.)

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

Op/n/on

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 

Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2013 and of their financial performance and 

cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with 

Financiai Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

Report on other iegat and reguiatory requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia ("Act"), we also 

report the following:

(a) In our opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to 

be kept by the Company and its subsidiaries have been properly kept in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act.

(b) We are satisfied that the accounts of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the 

financial statements of the Company are in form and content appropriate and proper for 

the purposes of the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and we have 

received satisfactory information and explanations required by us for those purposes.

(c) The auditors' reports on the accounts of the subsidiaries were not subject to any 

qualification material to the consolidated financial statements and did not include any 

comment required to be made under Section 174(3) of the Act.

Other matters

The supplementary information set out in Note 43 on page 94 is disclosed to meet the 

requirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The directors are responsible for the 

preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter 

No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unreaiised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure 

Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian 

Institute of Accountants ("MIA Guidance") and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities 

Berhad. In our opinion, the supptementary information is prepared, in ail material respects, in 

accordance with the MiA Guidance and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

8



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 
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Building a better 
working wortd

Independent auditors' report to the members of 

Paramount Corporation Berhad (cont'd.)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Other matters (cont'd.)

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with 

Section 174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not 

assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

EY

Ernst & Young 

AF: 0039

Chartered Accountants

Tan Shium Jye 

No. 2991/05/14(J) 

Chartered Accountant

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 

27 February 2014
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AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Param ount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consoiidated incom e statement

For the financia! year ended 31 December 2013

Note 2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Revenue 4 512,073 450,048

Other income 30,052 34,061

Property development costs 13(b) (145,274) (131,272)

Construction contract costs (150,047) (116,629)

Employee benefits expense 5 (92,684) (86,485)

Depreciation and amortisation (13,793) (14,491)

Other expenses (63,924) (56,030)

Finance costs 7 (1,095) (2,938)

Share of loss of associates (212) (17)

Profit before tax 8 75,096 76,247

Income tax expense 9 (21,593) (19,793)

Profit net of tax 53,503 56,454

Basic earnings per share attributable to

equity holders of the Company (sen) 10(a) 15.84 16.71



AUDtTED CONSOHDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of comprehensive income 

For the financiai year ended 31 December 2013

2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Profit net of tax

Foreign currency translation

Tota! comprehensive income

53,503 56,454

(1,006) __________ (79)

52,497_________ 56,375



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

Consoiidated statement of financiai position as at 31 December 2013

Note 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 12 317,491 315,293

Land held for property development 13(a) 457,634 515,608

Investment properties 14 61,118 19,630

Intangible asset 16 15,674 15,674

Investments in associates 18 8,604 9,565

Other investments 19 342 342

Deferred tax assets 31 9,774 11,763

870,637 887,875

Current assets

Property development costs 13(b) 131,628 29,828

Inventories 20 1,732 -

Trade receivables 21 105,382 101,752

Other receivables 22 22,325 15,438

Other current assets 23 17,777 12,542

Tax recoverable 4,818 5,249

Other investments 19 1,530 217

Cash and cash equivalents 26 110,544 121,911

395,736 286,937

Assets held for sale 15 35,956 17,458

431,692 304,395

Totai assets 1,302,329 1,192,270

Current iiabitities

Borrowings 27 41,402 14,460

Trade payables 28 109,335 79,137

Other payables 29 77,746 76,290

Tax payable 3,195 4,115

Other current liabilities 30 49,132 59,960

280,810 233,962

Net current assets 150,882 70,433

Non-current iiabiiities

Borrowings 27 276,344 238,235

Deferred tax liabilities 31 18,077 20,136

294,421 258,371

Totai iiabitities 575,231 492,333



AUDtTED CONSOHDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of financia) position as at 31 December 2013 (cont'd.)

Note 2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Equity

Share capital 32 168,906 168,906

Reserves 558,192 531,031

Tota! equity 727,098 699,937

Totat equity and tiabitities 1,302,329 1,192,270



AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE 

AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON _______

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of changes in equity 

For the financiat year ended 31 December 2013

< — Non-distributabte--- > Distributabte

Share Share Transition Retained Totat

capita) premium reserve earnings equity

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

At 1 January 2013 168,906 41,631 - 489,400 699,937

Totat comprehensive income - - (1,006) 53,503 52,497

Transaction with owners

Dividends (Note 11) - - - (25,336) (25,336)

At 31 December 2013 168,906 41,631 (1,006) 517,567 727,098

14
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AUDtTED CONSOLtDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE 

AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of changes in equity

For the financia) year ended 31 December 2013 (cont'd.)

At 1 January 2012

Totat comprehensive income

Reatised upon deregistration of a subsidiary

Transaction with owners

Dividends (Note 11)

<--- Non-distributabte--- > Distributabte

Share Share T ransition Retained

capita) premium reserve earnings

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

168,906 41,631 1,480

(79)

(1,401)

459,971

56,454

(27,025)

Tota)

equity

RM'000

671,988

56,375

(1,401)

(27,025)

At 31 December 2012 168,906 41,631 489,400 699,937

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of cash fiows

For the financia) year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Cash ftows from operating activities

Profit before tax 75,096 76,247

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 13,458 14,176

Depreciation of investment properties 335 315

Property, plant and equipment written off 128 17

Additions of allowance for impairment of receivables 184 16

Reversa! of allowance for impairment of receivables (268) (141)

Bad debts written off 164 83

Gain on deregistration of a subsidiary - (1,401)

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (343) (479)

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale (155) (356)

Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 557 (171)

Share of loss of associates 212 17

Net derivative gain from interest rate swap (100) -

Interest expense 1,095 2,938

Interest income (2,846) (4,481)

Operating profit before working capita) changes 87,517 86,780

(lncrease)/decrease in receivables (15,881) 61,224

DecreaseZ(increase) in development properties 23,556 (4,302)

Increase in inventories (1,732) -

Increase in payables 20,161 18,718

Cash generated from operations 113,621 162,420

Taxes paid (22,152) (23,405)

Interest paid (12,915) (9,601)

Net cash generated from operating activities 78,554 129,414

Cash ftows from investing activities

Increase in land held for development (55,453) (276,997)

Dividends received from associates - 402

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (68,674) (25,189)

Purchase of investment properties (8,921) (7,309)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 922 758

Proceeds from disposal of asset held for sale 957 698

Increase in other investment (1,313) (217)

Interest received 2,846 4,481

Net cash used in investing activities (129,636) (303,373)



AUDtTED CONSOLtDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Consotidated statement of cash ftows

For the financia! year ended 31 December 2013 (cont'd.)

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Cash ftows from financing activities

Dividends paid (25,336) (27,025)

Proceeds from issuance of iMTN 57,000 -

Payment of iMTN retated services (1,466) -

Drawdown of term loan 31,303 131,397

Repayment of borrowings (21,786) (14,700)

Net cash generated from financing activities 39,715 89,672

Net decrease in cash and cash equivatents (11,367) (84,287)

Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year 121,911 206,198

Cash and cash equivatents at end of year (Note 26) 110,544 121,911



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

income statement

For the financiai year ended 31 December 2013

Note 2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Revenue 4 36,356 195,179

Other income 12 212

Employee benefits expense 5 (7,799) (6,965)

Depreciation (570) (613)

Other expenses (3,099) (4,205)

Finance costs 7 (3,047) (5,854)

Profit before tax 8 21,853 177,754

Income tax expense

Profit net of tax, representing total comprehensive

9 (2,205) (6,149)

income for the year 19,648 171,605



AUDtTED CONSOLtDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Statement of financia] position as at 31 December 2013

Note 2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 12 1,115 1,199

Investment properties 14 690 705

Investments in subsidiaries 17 586,934 450,362

Other investments 19 165 165

Deferred tax assets 31 14 -

588,918 452,431

Current assets

Other receivables 22 5,372 264

Tax recoverable 1,091 1,774

Due from subsidiaries 25 61,456 147,734

Cash and cash equivalents 26 43,359 37,136

111,278 186,908

Totat assets 700,196 639,339

Current tiabitities

Other payables 29 3,288 3,260

Due to subsidiaries 25 113,536 46,971

116,824_________50,231

Net current (tiabitities)/assets (5,546) 136,677

Non-current tiabitities

Deferred tax liabilities 31 48

Totat tiabitities 116,824 50,279

Equity

Share capital 

Reserves

32 168,906

414,466

168,906

420,154

583,372 589,060

Totat equity and tiabitities 700,196 639,339



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

Statement of changes in equity

For the financiai year ended 31 December 2013

Share

capita)

RM'000

Non-

distributabie

Share

premium

RM'000

Distributabie 

Retained 

earnings 

(Note 33) 

RM'000

Totai

equity

RM'000

At 1 January 2013 168,906 41,631 378,523 589,060

Totai comprehensive income - - 19,648 19,648

Transaction with owners

Dividends (Note 11) - - (25,336) (25,336)

At 31 December 2013 168,906 41,631 372,835 583,372

At 1 January 2012

Totai comprehensive income

Transaction with owners

Dividends (Note 11)

At 31 December 2012

168,906 41,631 233,943

171,605

(27,025)

444,480

171,605

(27,025)

168,906 41,631 378,523 589,060



AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

Statement of cash ftows

For the financiat year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Cash ftows from operating activities

Profit before tax 21,853 177,754

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 555 598

Depreciation of investment properties 15 15

Property, plant and equipment written off - 7

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries - 900

Interest expense 3,047 5,854

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (44)

Dividend income (21,017) (181,391)

Interest income (5,711) (5,434)

Operating toss before working capita) changes (1-258) (1,741)

(lncrease)/decrease in receivables (5,108) 43,252

Increase in payables 28 1,012

Changes in subsidiaries balances 152,843 (188,529)

Cash generated from/(used in) operations 146,505 (146,006)

Interest paid (3,047) (5,854)

Net tax refunded 167 487

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 143,625 (151,373)

Cash ftows from investing activities

Interest received 5,711 5,434

Dividends received 19,266 173,050

Subscription of ordinary shares in subsidiaries - (10,200)

Subscription of Non-cumulative Redeemable Convertible

Preference Shares in subsidiaries (138,072) (30,500)

Redemption of Non-cumulative Redeemable Convertible

Preference Shares by subsidiaries 1,500 48,085

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 263

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (471) (418)

Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (112,066) 185,714

Cash ftows from financing activity

Dividends paid, representing net cash used in financing 

activity (25,336) (27,025)

Net increase in cash and cash equivatents 6,223 7,316

Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of year ______  37,136_________29,820

Cash and cash equivatents at end of year (Note 26) _______ 43,359_________37,136



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

Notes to the financiai statements - 31 December 2013

1. Corporate information

Paramount Corporation Berhad ("the Company") is a public limited liability company 

incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia and is listed on the Main Market of Bursa Malaysia 

Securities Berhad. The registered office of the Company is located at Level 8, Uptown 1, 1 

Jalan SS21/58, Damansara Uptown, 47400 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan.

The principal activities of the Company are investment holding and the provision of 

management services to its subsidiaries. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are 

disclosed in Note 17. There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal 

activities of the Group and of the Company during the financial year.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance 

with a resolution of the directors on 27 February 2014.

2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting 

Standards ("FRS") and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The financiai statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared on a 

historical cost basis, except as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia ("RM") and all values are 

rounded to the nearest thousand ('000) except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Changes in accounting poiicies

The new and revised FRSs, Amendments to FRS and IC interpretations which are 

mandatory for companies with financiai periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 did 

not have any significant effects on the financial statements of the Company, except for 

those discussed below:

FRS 12 D/sc/osure of/nieresfs /n OMer Ent/f/es

FRS 12 includes all disclosure requirements for interests in subsidiaries, joint 

arrangements, associates and structured entities. A number of new disclosures are 

required. This standard affects disclosures only and has no impact on the Group's financial 

position or performance.



AUDtTED CONSOLtDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia)

2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.2 Changes in accounting poticies (cont'd.)

FRS 13 Fa/r Va/ue Measurement

FRS 13 estabtishes a single source of guidance under FRS for all fair value measurements. 

FRS 13 does not change when an entity is required to use fair value, but rather provides 

guidance on how to measure fair value under FRS. FRS 13 defines fair value as an exit 

price. As a result of the guidance in FRS 13, the Group re-assessed its policies for 

measuring fair values, in particular, its valuation inputs such as non-performance risk for 

fair value measurement of liabilities. FRS 13 also requires additional disclosures.

Application of FRS 13 has not materiality impacted the fair value measurement of the 

Group. Additional disclosures where required, are provided in the individual notes relating 

to the assets and liabilities whose fair values were determined.

2.3 Standards issued but not yet effective

The directors expect that the adoption of the new FRS, Amendments to FRS and tC 

Interpretations which are issued but not yet effective for the financial year ended 31 

December 2013 will not have any material impact on the financial statements of the Group 

and the Company in the period of initial application, other than as disclosed below:

FRS 9 F/nanc/a/ /nsfrt/ments

FRS 9 reflects the first phase of work on the replacement of FRS 139 and applies to 

classification and measurement of financial assets and financiai liabilities as defined in FRS 

139. The adoption of this first phase of FRS 9 will have an effect on the classification and 

measurement of the Group's financia) assets but will potentialiy have no impact on 

classification and measurements of financia) liabilities.

Mataysian Financiat Reporting Standards ("MFRS Framework")

On 19 November 2012, the Mataysian Accounting Standards Board (MASB) issued a new 

MASB approved accounting framework, the MFRS Framework.

The MFRS Framework is to be applied by alt entities other than private entities for annual 

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012, with the exception of entities that are within 

the scope of MFRS 141 <4gr/cu/fure and tC tnterpretation 15 /Sgreemenfs for Consfrucf/o/i 

of Rea/ Esfafe, inctuding its parent, significant investor and venturer (herein called 

'Transitioning Entities').

Transitioning Entities will be aliowed to defer adoption of the new MFRS Framework for 

three years. Consequently, the adoption of the MFRS Framework by Transitioning Entities 

will be mandatory for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.



AUDtTED CONSOUDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER WtTH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(tncorporated in Mataysia) 

2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.3 Standards issued but not yet effective (cont'd.)

Mataysian Financiat Reporting Standards ("MFRS Framework") (cont'd.)

The Group and the Company fait within the definition of Transitioning Entities and 

accordingly, the Group and the Company will be required to prepare financial statements 

using the MFRS Framework in its first MFRS financial statements for the year ending 31 

December 2015. In presenting its first MFRS financial statements, the Group and the 

Company will be required to restate the comparative financial statements to amounts 

reflecting the application of MFRS Framework. The majority of the adjustments required on 

transition will be made, retrospectivety, against opening retained profits.

2.4 Basis of consotidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financiat statements of the Company 

and its subsidiaries as at the reporting date. The financial statements of the subsidiaries 

used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are prepared for the same 

reporting date as the Company. Consistent accounting poticies are apptied for like 

transactions and events in similar circumstances.

The Company controts an investee if and only if the Company has all the fottowing:

(i) Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current abitity to direct the 

retevant activities of the investee);

(ii) Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its investment with the investee; and

(iii) The abitity to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

When the Company has tess than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, the 

Company considers the following in assessing whether or not the Company's voting rights 

in an investee are sufficient to give it power over the investee:

(i) The size of the Company's holding of voting rights retative to the size and dispersion of 

hotdings of the other vote hotders;

(ii) Potentiat voting rights held by the Company, other vote hotders or other parties;

(iii) Rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(iv) Any additionat facts and circumstances that indicate that the Company has, or does 

not have, the current ability to direct the retevant activities at the time that decisions 

need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders' meetings.

Subsidiaries are consolidated when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and 

ceases when the Company loses controt of the subsidiary. At! intra-group batances, income 

and expenses and unreatised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions are 

eliminated in full.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.4 Basis of consoiidation (cont'd.)

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controliing interests even if that resuits 

in a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group 

losing control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying 

amounts of the Group's interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect 

the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. The resulting difference is 

recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss calculated as the difference 

between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value 

of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets and liabilities of 

the subsidiary and any non-controlling interest, is recognised in profit or loss. The 

subsidiary's cumulative gain or loss which has been recognised in other comprehensive 

income and accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss or where applicable, 

transferred directly to retained earnings. The fair value of any investment retained in the 

former subsidiary at the date control is lost is regarded as the cost on initial recognition of 

the investment.

2.5 Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and 

operating policies so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

(i) Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the 

relevant activities of the investee);

(ii) Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its investment with the investee; and

(iii) The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

In the Company's separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are accounted 

for at cost less impairment losses. On disposal of such investments, the difference between 

net disposal proceeds and their carrying amounts is included in profit or loss.

2.6 investment in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence 

is the power to participate in the financiai and operating policy decisions of the investee but 

is not control over those policies.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.6 investment in associates (cont'd.)

On acquisition of an investment in associate, any excess of the cost of investment over the 

Group's share of the net fair vaiue of the identifiabie assets and liabilities of the investee is 

recognised as goodwil! and included in the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess 

of the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the 

investee over the cost of investment is excluded from the carrying amount of the 

investment and is instead included as income in the determination of the Group's share of 

the associate's profit or loss for the period in which the investment is acquired.

An associate is equity accounted for from the date on which the investee becomes an 

associate.

Under the equity method, on initial recognition, the investment in an associate is recognised 

at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the Group's share 

of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate after the date of 

acquisition. When the Group's share of tosses in an associate equal or exceeds its interest 

in the associate, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred iegal 

or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream transactions between the 

Group and its associate are recognised in the Group's financial statements only to the 

extent of unrelated investors' interests in the associate. Unrealised tosses are eliminated 

unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The financial statements of the associates are prepared as of the same reporting date as 

the Company. Where necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in 

line with those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group applies FRS 139 F/nanc/a/ /nsfrumenfs.* 

Recogn/Y/on and Measurement to determine whether it is necessary to recognise any 

additional impairment loss with respect to its net investment in the associate.

When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment in 

accordance with FRS 136 /mpa/rmenf oMssefs as a single asset, by comparing its 

recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying 

amount. Any impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss. Reversal of an impairment loss 

is recognised to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently 

increases.

tn the Company's separate financial statements, investments in associates are accounted 

for at cost less impairment losses. On disposal of such investments, the difference between 

net disposal proceeds and their carrying amounts is included in profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.7 Goodwit!

GoodwiH is initiatly measured at cost. Following initial recognition, goodwil! is measured at 

cost less accumulated impairment losses.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired is allocated, from the acquisition 

date, to each of the Group's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the 

synergies of the combination.

The cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment 

annually and whenever there is an indication that the cash-generating unit may be 

impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit, including the 

allocated goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit. Where the 

recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount, an 

impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised for goodwill 

are not reversed in subsequent periods.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that 

cash-generating unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of 

is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on 

disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on 

the relative fair values of the operations disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating 

unit retained.

2.8 Property, piant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item 

of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that 

future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the 

item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Repair and maintenance 

costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. Freehold land are measured at cost or 

revalued amount (the fair value at the date of the revaluation) less any accumulated 

impairment losses. The freehold land of the Group has not been revalued since they were 

first revalued in 1980. The directors have not adopted a policy of regular revaluations for 

the freehold land and no later valuation has been recorded. As permitted under the 

transitional provisions of IAS 16 (Revised): Properfy, P/anf and FqM/pmenf, the freehold 

land continue to be stated at their 1980 valuation.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.8 Property, piant and equipment (cont'd.)

The above transitional provisions are available only on the first application of the MASB 

Approved Accounting Standard IAS 16 (Revised): Property, P/anf and Equ/pmenf which is 

effective for periods ending on or after 1 September 1998. By virtue of this transitional 

provision, an entity that had recorded its property, plant and equipment at revalued 

amounts but had not adopted a policy of revaluation has been allowed to continue carrying 

those assets on the basis of their previous revaluations subject to continuity in its 

depreciation policy and the requirement to write down the assets to their recoverable 

amounts for impairment adjustments. The transitional provisions will remain in force until 

and unless the entity chooses to adopt a revaluation policy in place of a cost policy. When 

that happens, FRS 116 (which superseded IAS 16) would require revaluation to be carried 

out at regular intervals.

Any revaluation surplus is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in 

equity under the asset revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a 

revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which 

case the increase is recognised in profit or loss. A revaluation deficit is recognised in profit 

or loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset carried in 

the asset revaluation reserve.

Freehold land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated. Long term 

leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of their respective leases, ranging 

from 30 to 99 years. Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated 

useful lives of the assets as follows:

Freehold and leasehold buildings: 50 years

Plant, equipment, furniture, fixtures and motor vehicles : 3 to 10 years

Capital work-in-progress included in property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as 

these assets are not yet available for use.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when 

events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be 

recoverable.

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year- 

end, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition 

of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.9 investment properties

investment properties are initialiy measured at cost, inciuding transaction costs. 

Subsequent to initiat recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated. Leasehold land 

and building are depreciated over the remaining period of their leases of 30 years.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when 

the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit 

is expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of an 

investment property is recognised in profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposai.

Investment property under construction (IPUC) is measured at fair value (when the fair 

value is reliably determinable). When assessing whether the fair value of IPUC can be 

determined reliably the company considers, among other things:

(a) Is the asset being constructed in a developed liquid market?

(b) Has a construction contract with the contractor been signed?

(c) Have the required building and letting permits been obtained?

(d) What percentage of rentable area has been pre-leased to tenants?

IPUC for which fair value cannot be determined reliably is measured at cost less 

impairment.

IPUC are not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use.

2.10 Assets heid for sate

Assets that are expected to be recovered primarily through sale rather than through 

continuing use, are classified as held for sale. This condition is regarded as met only when 

the sa!e is highly probable and the assets are available for immediate sale in its present 

condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify 

for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of ciassification.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets are measured in accordance 

to Note 2.8 and Note 2.9. Thereafter, on initial classification as held for sale, the assets are 

measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Any differences 

are charged to profit or loss.

Assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.10 Assets heid for sate (cont'd.)

Events or circumstances may extend the period to complete the sate beyond one year. An 

extension of the period required to complete a sale does not preclude an asset from being 

classified as held for sale if the delay is caused by events or circumstances beyond the 

entity's control and there is sufficient evidence that the entity remains committed to its plan 

to sell the asset.

An asset held for sale is derecognised upon disposal and any gain or loss on derecognition 

is included in profit or loss in the year it is derecognised.

2.11 Land hetd for property devetopment and property devetopment costs

(a) Land hetd for property devetopment

Land held for property development consists of land where no development activities 

have been carried out or where development activities are not expected to be 

completed within the normal operating cycle. Such land is classified within non-current 

assets and is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Land held for property development is reclassified as property development costs at 

the point when development activities have commenced and where it can be 

demonstrated that the development activities can be completed within the normal 

operating cycle.

(b) Property devetopment costs

Property development costs comprise all costs that are directly attributable to 

development activities or that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to such activities.

When the financial outcome of a development activity can be reliably estimated, 

property development revenue and expenses are recognised in the income statement 

by using the stage of completion method. The stage of completion is determined by 

the proportion that property development costs incurred for work performed to date to 

the estimated total property development costs.

Where the financial outcome of a development activity cannot be reliably estimated, 

property development revenue is recognised only to the extent of property 

development costs incurred that is probable will be recoverable, and property 

development costs on properties sold are recognised as an expense in the period in 

which they are incurred.

Any expected loss on a development project, including costs to be incurred over the 

defects liability period, is recognised as an expense immediately.

Property development cost not recognised as an expense are recognised as an asset, 

which is measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.11 Land heid for property deveiopment and property deveiopment costs (cont'd.)

(b) Property deveiopment costs (cont'd.)

The excess of revenue recognised in the income statement over bitiings to purchasers 

is ctassified as accrued bitiings within other current assets whereas the excess of 

biitings to purchasers over revenue recognised in the income statement is ctassified as 

progress biitings within other current liabilities.

2.12 Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be reliably estimated, contract revenue 

and contract costs are recognised as revenue and expenses respectively by using the 

stage of completion method. The stage of completion is measured by reference to the 

proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date to the estimated total 

contract costs.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract 

revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable wilt be 

recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are 

incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected 

toss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Contract revenue comprises the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract and 

variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments to the extent that it is probable 

that they wilt result in revenue and they are capable of being reliably measured.

When the total of costs incurred on construction contracts plus, recognised profits (less 

recognised losses), exceeds progress bitiings, the balance is classified as amount due from 

customers on contracts. When progress billings exceed costs incurred ptus, recognised 

profits (less recognised losses), the balance is classified as amount due to customers on 

contracts.

2.13 inventories

Inventories are stated at tower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories of completed 

properties comprise cost of land and the retevant development expenditure.

2.14 impairment of non-financiai assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset 

may be impaired. !f any such indication exists, or when an annual impairment assessment 

for an asset is required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.14 impairment of non-financiai assets (cont'd.)

An asset's recoverabte amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and its 

value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest 

levels for which there are separately identifiable cash fiows (cash-generating units ("CGU")).

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the 

asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects 

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. 

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is 

written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of a CGU 

or groups of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill 

allocated to those units or groups of units and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the 

other assets in the unit or groups of units on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or toss except for assets that are previousiy 

revalued where the revaluation was taken to other comprehensive income, in this case the 

impairment is also recognised in other comprehensive income up to the amount of any 

previous revaiuation.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that 

previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. A 

previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the 

estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the iast impairment loss 

was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its 

recoverable amount. That increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have 

been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. 

Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued 

amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. Impairment loss on 

goodwiil is not reversed in a subsequent period.

2.15 Financia) assets

Financial assets are recognised in the statements of financial position when, and oniy 

when, the Group and the Company become a party to the contractual provisions of the 

financial instrument.

When financia] assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the 

case of financia! assets not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable 

transaction costs.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.15 Financiat assets (cont'd.)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their ctassification as foitows:

i) Financiat assets at fair vaiue through profit or toss

Financiat assets at fair vaiue through profit or toss inctude financiat assets held for 

trading. Financial assets are ctassified as held for trading if they are acquired for the 

purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative 

financial instruments entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging 

instruments in hedge relationships as defined by FRS139. Derivatives, including 

separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are 

designated as effective hedging instruments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financiat assets at fair value through profit or loss are 

measured at fair value. Any gains or tosses arising from changes in fair value of the 

financial assets are recognised in profit or loss. Net gains or net losses on financiat 

assets at fair vatue through profit or loss inctude exchange differences, interest and 

dividend income.

ii) Loans and receivabtes

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 

quoted in an active market are classified as toans and receivabtes. Subsequent to 

initiat recognition, loans and receivabtes are measured at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and tosses are recognised in profit or 

loss when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, and through the 

amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financiat asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the 

asset has expired. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference 

between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received is recognised in 

profit or toss.

2.16 tmpairment of financiat assets

The Group and the Company assess at each reporting date whether there is any objective 

evidence that a financiat asset is impaired.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.16 impairment of financiai assets (cont'd.)

To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment !oss on financial 

assets has been incurred, the Group and the Company consider factors such as the 

probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and default or 

significant delay in payments. For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade 

receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are subsequently 

assessed for impairment on a collective basis based on similar risk characteristics. 

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's 

and the Company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of 

delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period and observable changes in 

the economic conditions.

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference 

between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows 

discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The impairment loss is 

recognised in profit or loss.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all 

financial assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is 

reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade receivable becomes 

uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease 

can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the 

previously recognised impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the carrying amount of 

the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date. The amount of reversal is 

recognised in profit or loss.

2.17 Cash and cash equivaients

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, deposits with licensed 

banks and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known 

amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.18 Other non-current investments

Non-current investments other than investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated 

at cost less impairment losses. On disposal of an investment, the difference between net 

disposal proceeds and its carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss.

2.19 Financiai iiabiiities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual 

arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability.

Financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position when, and only 

when, the Group and the Company become a party to the contractual provisions of the 

financial instrument. Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit or loss or other financial liabilities.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.19 Financiai tiabitities (cont'd.)

i) Financiai tiabitities at fair vaiue through profit or toss

Financial tiabitities at fair value through profit or loss indude financial liabilities held for 

trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as fair value through 

profit or loss.

Financial iiabilities held for trading include derivatives entered into by the Group and the 

Company that do not meet the hedge accounting criteria. Derivative liabilities are 

initially measured at fair value and subsequently stated at fair value, with any resultant 

gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. Net gains or losses on derivatives include 

exchange differences.

The Group and the Company have not designated any financial liabilities as fair value 

through profit or loss.

ii) Other financia) tiabitities

The Group's and the Company's other financial liabilities include trade payables, other 

payables and borrowings.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable 

transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 

interest method.

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and 

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional 

right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

For other financial liabilities, gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the 

liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is extinguished. 

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, 

such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and 

the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is 

recognised in profit or loss.

2.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a qualifying asset if they are directly 

attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of that asset. Capitalisation of 

borrowing costs commences when the activities to prepare the asset for its intended use or 

sale are in progress and the expenditures and borrowing costs are incurred. Borrowing 

costs are capitalised until the assets are substantially completed for their intended use or 

sale.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.20 Borrowing costs (cont'd.)

Alt other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period they are incurred. 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group and the Company 

incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.21 Share capita! and share issuance expenses

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residua) interest in the assets of the 

Group and the Company after deducting ail of its labilities. Ordinary shares are equity 

instruments.

Ordinary shares are recorded at the proceeds received, net of directly attributable 

incremental transaction costs. Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Dividends on 

ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are declared.

2.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 

as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be 

required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required 

to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. If the effect of the time value of money is 

material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where 

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the 

provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

2.23 Leases

(a) As iessee

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards 

incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the inception of the lease 

at the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum 

lease payments. Any initial direct costs are also added to the amount capitalised. 

Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the 

lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of 

the liability. Finance charges are charged to profit or loss. Contingent rents, if any, are 

charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Leased assets are depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset. However, if 

there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the 

lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life and 

the lease term.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.23 Leases (cont'd.)

(a) As iessee (cont'd.)

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight- 

line basis over the lease term. The aggregate benefit of incentives provided by the 

lessor is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight- 

line basis.

(b) As tessor

Leases where the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 

the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating 

an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and 

recognised over the lease term on the same bases as rental income. The accounting 

policy for rental income is set out in Note 2.24(d).

2.24 Revenue and other income recognition

Revenue and other income are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the 

economic benefits will flow to the Group and the Company and the revenue and other 

income can be reliably measured. Revenue and other income are measured at the fair 

value of consideration received or receivable.

(a) Saie of deveiopment properties

Revenue from sale of development properties is accounted for by the stage of 

completion method as described in Note 2.11(b).

(b) Construction contracts

Revenue from construction contracts is accounted for by the stage of completion 

method as described in Note 2.12.

(c) Revenue from educationai fees

Revenue from educational fees is recognised on a straight-line basis over the duration 

of the course.

(d) Rentai income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.24 Revenue and other income recognition (cont'd.)

(f) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

(g) Membership fees

Revenue from annual membership fees is recognised on a straight-line basis over the 

term of the membership.

(h) Management fees

Management fees are recognised when services are rendered.

2.25 tncome taxes

(a) Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 

amount are those that are enacted or substantiveiy enacted by the reporting date.

Current taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to 

items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly 

in equity.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liabiiity method on temporary differences at the 

reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying 

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences, except:

- where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an 

asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of 

the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in 

subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of the reversai of the temporary 

differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will 

not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry 

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable 

that taxable profit wili be available against which the deductible temporary differences, 

and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised 

except:
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.25 income taxes (cont'd.)

(b) Deferred tax (cont'd.)

- where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises 

from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a 

business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in 

subsidiaries, and associates, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent 

that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable 

future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences 

can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and 

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be 

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised 

deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the 

extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax 

assets to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to 

apply to the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates 

and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside 

profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 

transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity and deferred tax 

arising from a business combination is adjusted against goodwill on acquisition.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right 

exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes 

relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

2.26 Emptoyee benefits 

Defined contribution ptans

The Group and the Company makes contributions to the Employee Provident Fund in 

Malaysia, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined contribution 

pension scheme are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related service is 

performed.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.27 Foreign currencies

(a) Functionai and presentation currency

The individual financial statements of each Company in the Group are measured using 

the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates 

("the functional currency"). The consolidated financial statements are presented in 

Ringgit Malaysia ("RM"), which is also the Company's functional currency.

(b) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the respective functional 

currencies of the Company and its subsidiaries and are recorded on initial recognition 

in the functional currencies at exchange rates approximating those ruling at the 

transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies 

are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items 

denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at historical cost are translated 

using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary 

items denominated in foreign currencies measured at fair value are translated using 

the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating 

monetary items at the reporting date are recognised in profit or toss except for 

exchange differences arising on monetary items that form part of the Group's net 

investment in foreign operations, which are recognised initially in other comprehensive 

income and accumulated under foreign currency translation reserve in equity. The 

foreign currency translation reserve is reclassified from equity to profit or loss of the 

Group on disposal of the foreign operation.

Exchange differences arising on the translation of non-monetary items carried at fair 

value are included in profit or loss for the period except for the differences arising on 

the translation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are 

recognised directly in equity. Exchange differences arising from such non-monetary 

items are also recognised directly in equity.

(c) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into RM at the rate of 

exchange ruling at the reporting date and income and expenses are translated at 

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on 

the translation are taken directly to other comprehensive income. On disposal of a 

foreign operation, the cumulative amount recognised in other comprehensive income 

and accumulated in equity under foreign currency translation reserve relating to that 

particular foreign operation is recognised in profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.27 Foreign currencies (cont'd.)

(c) Foreign operations (cont'd.)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of foreign operations are 

treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operations and are recorded in the 

functional currency of the foreign operations and translated at the closing rate at the 

reporting date.

2.28 Financia) guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified 

payments to reimburse the holder for a toss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to 

make payment when due.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair vaiue, net of 

transaction costs. Subsequent to initiai recognition, financial guarantee contracts are 

recognised as income in profit or loss over the period of the guarantee. If the debtor fails to 

make payment relating to financial guarantee contract when it is due and the Group, as the 

issuer, is required to reimburse the holder for the associated loss, the liability is measured 

at the higher of the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obiigation 

at the reporting date and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.

2.29 Contingencies

A contingent iiability or asset is a possible obligation or asset that arises from past events 

and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of 

uncertain future event(s) not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognised in the statements of financial position of 

the Group.

2.30 Segment reporting

For management purposes, the Group is organised into operating segments based on their 

products and services which are independently managed by the respective segment 

managers responsible for the performance of the respective segments under their charge. 

The segment managers report directly to the management of the Company who regularly 

review the segment resuits in order to allocate resources to the segments and to assess 

the segment performance. Additional disclosures on each of these segments are shown in 

Note 41, inciuding the factors used to identify the reportable segments and the 

measurement basis of segment information.
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2. Summary of significant accounting poticies (cont'd.)

2.31 Fair vatue measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivative at fair value at each 

reporting date. Also, fair values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost are 

disclosed in Note 38.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 

the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

(b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the 

asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market 

participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and 

best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 

highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for 

which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of 

relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based 

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

(a) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities

(b) Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

(c) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement is unobservable
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2. Summary of significant accounting poiicies (cont'd.)

2.31 Fair vaiue measurement (cont'd.)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financiai statements on a recurring 

basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between Leveis in the 

hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the [owest tevel input that is 

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting 

period.

The Group's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring 

fair value measurement and for non-recurring measurement.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets and significant liabilities. 

Selection criteria of external valuers include market knowledge, reputation, 

independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The management 

decides, after discussions with the Group's external valuers, which valuation 

techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of 

assets and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the 

Group's accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major 

inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation 

computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Group's externa) valuers, also compares 

each of the changes in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external 

sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

The management and the Group's external valuers present the valuation results to the 

audit committee and the Group's independent auditors. This includes a discussion of 

the major assumptions used in the valuations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets 

and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and 

the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

3. Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, 

expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the reporting 

date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in 

outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or 

liability affected in the future.
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3. Significant accounting estimates and judgements (cont'd.)

3.1 Judgements made in apptying accounting poticies

In the process of apptying the Group's accounting poticies, management has made the 

fotlowing judgements, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most 

significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

(a) Ctassification between investment properties and property, ptant and equipment

The Group and the Company have developed certain criteria based on FRS 140 in 

making judgement whether a property quatifies as an investment property, tnvestment 

property is a property hetd to earn rentats or for capital appreciation or both.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital 

appreciation and another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of 

goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold 

separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease), the Group and the 

Company would account for the portions separately. If the portions could not be sold 

separately, the property is an investment property only if an insignificant portion is held 

for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. 

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary 

services are so significant that a property does not qualify as investment property.

3.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 

at the reporting date that have a significant risk causing a material adjustment to the 

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Construction costs and property devetopment

The Group recognises construction and property development revenue and costs in 

the income statement by using the stage of completion method. The stage of 

completion is determined by the proportion of construction or property development 

costs incurred for work performed to date to the estimated total construction or 

property development costs.

Significant judgement is required in determining the stage of completion, the extent of 

the construction or property development costs incurred, the estimated total 

construction revenue and costs, as well as the recoverability of the construction or 

property development projects. In making the judgement, the Group evaluates based 

on past experience and by relying on the work of specialists.
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3. Significant accounting estimates and judgements

3.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd.)

(b) tmpairment of goodwitt

Goodwin is tested for impairment annually. This requires an estimation of the vatue in 

use of the cash generating units to which goodwitt is allocated.

When value-in-use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the 

expected future cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a 

suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. 

Further details of the carrying value, the key assumptions applied in the impairment 

assessment of goodwill and sensitivity analysis to changes in the assumptions are 

given in Note 16.

(c) Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unutilised tax losses, unabsorbed capital 

allowances and other temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that 

taxable profit will be available against which the unutilised tax losses, unabsorbed 

capital allowances and other temporary differences can be utilised. Significant 

management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets 

that can be recognised, based on the likely timing and level of future taxable profits 

together with future tax planning strategies.

4. Revenue

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Sale of properties 217,804 206,522 . =

Construction contracts 167,283 130,896 - -

Educational fees 124,658 110,482 - -

Membership fee 

Interest income from:

729 606 - -

- Deposits with licensed banks 1,551 1,494 1,416 1,323

- Advances to subsidiaries - - 4,295 4,111

Dividends from subsidiaries 

Management fees from

- 21,017 181,391

subsidiaries - - 9,580 8,306

Renta) income 48 48 48 48

512,073 450,048 36,356 195,179
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5. Empioyee benefits expense

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Wages and salaries 79,114 72,552 6,015 5,396

Contributions to defined

contribution plan 9,021 8,409 709 629

Other benefits 6,430 5,524 1,075 940

94,565 86,485 7,799 6,965

Less: Amount included in costs

of construction contracts

(Note 24) (1,881) - - -

92.684 86,485 7,799 6,965

Included in empioyee benefits expense of the Group and the Company are executive 

directors' remuneration amounting to RM2,029,000 (2012: RM2,538,000) and RM1,321,000 

(2012: RM1,717,000) respectively.

On 17 April 2013, the shareholders approved the establishment of a long term incentive 

plan ("LTIP") of up to 10% of the issued and paid up share capital of the Company 

(excluding treasury shares, if any) at any point in time during the duration of the LTIP for 

eligible employees and executive directors of the Group. The approved LTIP comprises the 

restricted share incentive plan and performance-based share incentive plan. As at 31 

December 2013, the Group did not award any share incentive pursuant to the LTIP.

6. Directors' remuneration

The details of the remuneration received/receivabie by directors of the Company during the 

year are as follows:

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Directors of the Company

Executive:

Salaries 1,140 1,437 761 850

Fees 60 100 60 100

Bonus and other benefits 618 769 365 623

Defined contribution plan 211 232 135 144

Executive directors' remuneration

excluding benefits-in-kind 2,029 2,538 1,321 1,717

Estimated monetary value of

benefits-in-kind 318 137 232 23

2,347 2,675 1,553 1,740
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8. Profit before tax

The fotlowing items have been inctuded in arriving at profit before tax:

Non-executive directors' 

remuneration (Note 6) 

Auditors' remuneration

- statutory audit

- other services 

Operating tease:

- minimum lease payments for

premises

- minimum lease payments for

equipment 

Direct operating expenses of 

investment properties 

Impairment of investment in 

subsidiaries 

Depreciation of:

Group 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

525

333

3,998

781

14

Company 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

448

296

111

3,500

688

55

505

85

603

428

75

5

574

- property, plant and equipment 13,458 14,176

- investment properties 335 315

Property, ptant and equipment

written off 128 17

Gain on disposat of:

- assets held for sate (155) (356)

- property, plant and equipment (343) (479)

Gain on deregistration of a

subsidiary - (1,401)

Additions of allowance for

impairment of receivables 184 16

Reversal of allowance for

impairment of receivables (268) (141)

Bad debts written off 164 83

Interest income from:

- deposits with licensed banks (2,846) (4,481)

- advances to subsidiaries - -

Rental income (5,221) (5,046)

Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss:

- realised (903) (1,340)

- unrealised 557 (171)

Net derivative gain on interest rate

swaps (100) -

555

15

900

598

15

(44)

(1,416) (1,323)

(4,295) (4,111)
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9. income tax expense (cont'd.)

A reooncitiation of tax expense and the product of accounting profit multipiied by the 

appiicabie corporate tax rate for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as 

foliows:

Group

Profit before tax

Taxation at Malaysian statutory tax rate of 25%

(2012: 25%)

Effect of share of loss of associates 

Income not subject to tax

Effect of changes in tax rates on opening balance of 

deferred tax 

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses 

Deferred tax assets recognised 

Deferred tax assets not recognised in respect of

unutilised tax losses and unabsorbed capital allowances 

Over provision of deferred tax in prior year 

Over provision of tax expense in prior year 

income tax expense

Company

Profit before tax

Taxation at Malaysian statutory tax rate of 25% (2012: 25%)

Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Over provision of deferred tax in prior years

Over provision of tax expense in prior years

Income tax expense

2013

RM'000

75,096

2012
RM'000

76,247

18,774 19,062

53 4

(353) (483)

(760) -

3,197 3,679

(24) (49)

(66) -

2,137 273

(530) (305)

(835) (2,388)

21,593 19,793

21,853 177,754

5,463 44,439

(3,507) (37,060)

270 824

(10) -

(11) (2,054)

2,205 6,149
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10. Earnings per share 

(a) Basic

Profit attributable to ordinary equity hoiders of the 

Company (RM'000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 

('000)

Group

2013

53,503

337,812

15.84

2012

56,454

337,812

16.71Basic earnings per share (sen) 

(b) Dituted

The Group has no potentia! ordinary shares in issue and therefore, dituted earnings per 

share has not been presented.

11. Dividends

Recognised during the year:

For the financia! year ended 

31 December 2013

tnterim singte tier dividend 

of 2.5 sen

For the financia) year ended

31 December 2012

Amount 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

8,445

Net dividends paid 

per ordinary share 

2013 2012

Sen Sen

2.5

Interim single tier dividend 

of 3.0 sen

Final single tier dividend 

of 5.0 sen 16,891

10,134

5.0

3.0

For the financia) year ended 

31 December 2011

Final single tier dividend 

of 5.0 sen 16,891

27,025

5.0

8.0
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11. Dividends (cont'd.)

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, a final single tier dividend of 5.5 sen, in respect 

of the financial year ended 31 December 2013 on 337,812,000 ordinary shares, amounting 

to a dividend payable of RM18,580,000 will be proposed for shareholders' approval. The 

financial statements for the current financial year do not reflect the proposed dividend. Such 

dividend, if approved by the shareholders, will be accounted for in equity as appropriation of 

retained earnings in the financiat year ending 31 December 2014, and are payable on 27 

June 2014.

12. Property, ptant and equipment

Group

Cost or vatuation

At 1 January 2012 

Additions

Transfer from investment properties (Note 14) 

Transfer from/(to) other receivables 

Disposals 

Write-offs

At 31 December 2012 

and 1 January 2013 

Additions

Transfer to assets held for sale (Note 15) 

Transfer to land held for devetopment (Note 13) 

Transfer to investment properties (Note 14) 

Disposals 

Write-offs

At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2013 

At cost 

At valuation

At 31 December 2012 

At cost 

At valuation

Land and 

buitding* 

RM'000

Ptant, 

equipment, 

furniture, 

fixtures, 

fitting and 

motor 

vehicles 

RM'000

Totat

RM'000

269,333 109,769 379,102

12,655 12,534 25,189

538 579 1,117

29,413 (289) 29,124

- (1,903) (1,903)

- (375) (375)

311,939 120,315 432,254

63,072 6,522 69,594

(15,000)

(2,283)

(35,948)

(538) (1,613)

(1,549)

(15,000)

(2,283)

(35,948)

(2,151)

(1,549)

321,242 123,675 444,917

319,260 123,675 442,935

1,982 - 1,982

321,242 123,675 444,917

309,957 120,315 430,272

1,982 - 1,982

311,939 120,315 432,254
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12. Property, piant and equipment (cont'd.)

* Land and Buiiding

Long term

Group

Freehoid

tand

RM'000

ieasehoid 

tand and 

buiiding 

RM'000

Freehotd

buitding

RM'000

Capita)

work-in

progress

RM'000

Totai

RM'000

Cost or vaiuation

At 1 January 2012 

Additions

Transfer from investment 

properties 

Transfer from other 

receivables

66,278

1,526

152,280

35

50,775

724

538

10,370

29,413

269,333

12,655

538

29,413

At 31 December 2012 and 

1 January 2013 

Additions

Transfer to investment 

properties (Note 14) 

Transfer to assets 

hetd for saie (Note 15) 

Transfer to iand held for 

development (Note 13) 

Disposal

67,804

(35,948)

(15,000)

(2,283)

152,315

408

52,037

(538)

39,783

62,664

311,939

63,072

(35,948)

(15,000)

(2,283)

(538)

At 31 December 2013 14,573 152,723 51,499 102,447 321,242

At 31 December 2013 

At cost 

At valuation

12,591

1,982

152,723 51,499 102,447 319,260

1,982

14,573 152,723 51,499 102,447 321,242

At 31 December 2012 

At cost 

At valuation

65,822

1,982

152,315 52,037 39,783 309,957

1,982

67,804 152,315 52,037 39,783 311,939
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12. Property, piant and equipment (cont'd.)

Company P!ant,

equipment, 

furniture, 

fixtures, 

fitting and 

motor vehictes 

RM'000

Cost

At 1 January 2012 4,578

Additions 418

Disposats (390)

Write-off _________ (95)

At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 4,511

Additions 471

Write-off ________ (688)

At 31 December 2013 4,294

Accumutated depreciation

At 1 January 2012 2,973

Depreciation charge for the year 598

Disposats (171)

Write-off _________(88)

At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 3,312

Depreciation charge for the year 555

Write-off _______ (688)

At 31 December 2013 3,179

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2013 ______ 1,115

At 31 December 2012 ______ 1,199
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13. Land heid for property deveiopment and property devetopment costs 

(a) Land heid for property deveiopment

Group

2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Freehoid iand

At 1 January 

Additions

Transfer from property, piant and equipment (Note 12) 

Transfer to property devetopment costs (Note 13(b))

374,566

26,087

2,283

(83,941)

131,880

247,333

(4,647)

At 31 December 318,995 374,566

Leasehoid iand

At 1 January

Reclassification to development costs

39,734 45,018

(5,284)

At 31 December 39,734 39,734

Deveiopment costs

At 1 January

Costs incurred during the financial year

Reciassification from leasehold land

Transfer to property development costs (Note 13(b))

101,308

36,033

(38,436)

56,066

63,980

5,284

(24,022)

At 31 December 98,905 101,308

Carrying amount at 31 December 457,634 515,608

Property deveiopment costs, at cost

Group

2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

Freehoid iand

At 1 January

Reversal of completed projects 

Transfer from land held for property development 

(Note 13(a))

Transfer to inventories (Note 20)

101,663

(2,500)

83,941

(113)

100,001

(2,985)

4,647

At 31 December 182,991 101,663

Leasehoid iand

At 1 January/31 December 31,058 31,058
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14. investment properties

Cost

At 1 January 2012 

Additions

Transfer to property, plant 

and equipment (Note 12) 

At 31 December 2012 and 

1 January 2013 

Additions

Transfer from property, plant 

and equipment (Note 12) 

Transfer to assets held 

for sale (Note 15)

At 31 December 2013

Accumuiated depreciation 

and impairment iosses

At 1 January 2012 

Depreciation charge for 

the year 

Transfer to property, p!ant 

and equipment (Note 12) 

At 31 December 2012 and 

1 January 2013 

Depreciation charge for 

the year 

Transfer to assets heid 

for sale (Note 15)

At 31 December 2013

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012 

Fair vaiue

At 31 December 2013 

At 31 December 2012

Group

investment

Freehoid

buiidings

RM'OOO

Freehoid

iand

RM'OOO

Leasehoid 

iand and 

buiidings 

RM'OOO

properties

under

construction

RM'OOO

Totat

RM'OOO

3,556 7,743

7,309

8,867 - 20,166

7,309

(1,143) (1,143)

2,413 15,052

2,295

8,867

7,880

26,332

10,175

- 35,948 - - 35,948

(5,937) (5,937)

2,413 47,358 8,867 7,880 66,518

254 1,637 4,522 6,413

8 - 307 - 315

(26) (26)

236

28

1,637 4,829

307

- 6,702

335

(1,637) (1,637)

264 - 5,136 - 5,400

2,149 47,358 3,731 7,880 61,118

2,177 13,415 4,038 19,630

5,950 51,381 5,500 62,831

5,950 19,075 5,500 30,525

The fair value of the investment properties under construction is not presented as it 

cannot be determined reliably.
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14. investment properties (cont'd.)

Company

Buitding

RM'000

Cost

At1 January 2012/31 December 2013 ________ 750

Accumuiated depreciation

At 1 January 2012 30

Depreciation charged for the year __________ 1j5

At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 45

Depreciation charged for the year __________ 15

At 31 December 2013 60

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2013 ________ 690

At 31 December 2012 ________ 705

Fair vaiue

At 31 December 2012/31 December 2013 ______ 1,500

The freehotd land of the Group with carrying vaiue of RIV]33,000,000 (2012: RM nit) has 

been pledged as security for term loans as disclosed in Note 27.

The fair value of the investment properties of the Group and of the Company disclosed were 

estimated by the directors based on internal appraisal of fair values of comparable 

properties. Details of valuation techniques and inputs used are disclosed in Note 38.

The Group's investment properties under construction includes borrowing costs arising from 

borrowings drawndown specifically for the purpose of the construction of the investment 

properties. During the financial year, the borrowing costs capitalised amounted to 

RM1,254,000 (2012: Nil).
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15. Assets hetd for sa!e

Assets heid for sale represent property, plant and equipment and investment properties 

owned by the Group and are carried at cost.

RM'000

Group

Carrying amount

At 1 January 2012 17,800

Additions 1,325

Disposals ______ (1,667)

At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 17,458

Transfer from property, plant and equipment (Note 12) 15,000

Transfer from investment properties (Note 14) 4,300

Disposats ________(802)

At 31 December 2013 35,956

As at year end, RM16,656,000 pertains to rea) properties hetd for sate which remain unsold 

as a result of government measures reiating to the real property market. The Group has 

taken necessary actions and these reai properties are being actively marketed at a price 

that is reasonable, given the change in circumstances.

16. intangibie asset

Group 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Goodwilt 15,674 15,674

Key assumptions used in va)ue-in-use caicuiations

The recoverabte amount of a CGU is determined based on vatue-in-use catculations using 

cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five 

years period.
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16. intangibie asset (cont'd.)

The following describes each key assumption on which management has based its cash 

fiow projections to undertake impairment testing of goodwill:

(a) Discount rate

The discount rate of 11% (2012: 11%) used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating 

to the industry.

(b) Growth rate

The growth rate of 12% (2012: 12%) used is based on the long term average growth 

rate for the industry.

(c) Budgeted gross margin

The gross margin is based on average vaiues achieved in the three years preceding 

the start of the budget period.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regards to the assessment of value-in-use of the education unit, management believes 

that no reasonabiy possible change in any of the above key assumptions would cause the 

carrying value of the unit to materially exceed its recoverable amount.

17. investments in subsidiaries

The salient terms of the NCRCPS subscribed are summarised below:

(i) Preferential non-cumulative dividends are payable at a rate to be mutually agreed and 

are payable on a date determined by the issuer subject to availability of profits.

(ii) The NCRCPS are redeemable at the issuer's option at any time out of profits or out of 

fresh issue of shares.

Company 

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

Unquoted shares, at cost

Investment in Non-cumulative Redeemable Convertible

248,012 248,012

Preference Shares ("NCRCPS") 

Less: Redemption of NCRCPS 

Less: Accumulated impairment losses

383,237 293,250

(1,500) (48,085)

(42,815) (42,815)

586,934 450,362
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17. tnvestments in subsidiaries (cont'd.)

Name of subsid iaries

Effective 

interest 

2013 2012

incorporated in Mataysia (cont'd.)

Paramount Global Assets 

Sdn. Bhd.

Paramount Eiectronics 

industries Sdn. Bhd.

KDU Management 

Development Centre 

Sdn. Bhd.

Paramount Property (Cjaya) 

Sdn. Bhd.

%

100

Paramount Property 100

Development Sdn. Bhd.

Jasarim Bina Sdn. Bhd. 100

Supreme Essence Sdn. Bhd. 100

Broad Projects Sdn. Bhd. 100

KDU College (PJ) Sdn. Bhd. 100

KDU College (PG) Sdn. Bhd. 100

Paramount Property (Glenmarie) 100 

Sdn. Bhd.

100

Utropotis Sdn. Bhd. 100

(formerly known as Fabulous 

Knowledge Sdn. Bhd.)

Paramount Property (PG) 100

Sdn. Bhd. (formerly known as 

Pearl Cove Devetopment 

Sdn. Bhd.)

O//O

Paid-up Principat 

capita) activities 

'000

100 RM35.360 Inactive

100 100 RM5.000 Property investment and

management

100 100 RM10,000 Management and

educational

services

100 RM5,000 Property development

100 RM5,000 Property investment

100 RM5.000 In the process of winding
up

100 RM100 Investment holding and

car park operator

100 RM5,000 Educational services

100 RM5,000 Educational services

100 RM5.000 Property development

100 RM5.000 Property development

100 RM1 Inactive

Inactive

Carp Legacy Sdn. Bhd. 100 Inactive
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17. investments in subsidiaries (cont'd.)

Effective

Name of subsidiaries interest

2013 2012

% %

incorporated in Commonweaith of Austraiia

Paramount Global 100 100

Investments Pty Ltd

Paramount tnvestments& 100 100

Properties Pty Ltd

* Paid-up capita] of RM2

** Paid-up capita] of AUD2

AUD Represents currency denoted in Australian Dollars

(i) On 21 March 2013, the Company acquired a shelf company, Paramount Property (PG) 

Sdn. Bhd. (formerly known as Pear! Cove Development Sdn. Bhd.) with an issued and 

paid-up share capital of RM2.

(ii) On 26 September 2013, Supreme Essence Sdn. Bhd. ("SESB"), a wholly-owned 

subsidiary company of the Company, has been placed under Members' Voluntary 

Winding-up pursuant to Section 254(1 )(b) of the Companies Act, 1965. The winding-up 

of SESB did not have any material impact to the financial statements of the Group.

(iii) On 4 December 2013, the Company acquired a shelf company, Carp Legacy Sdn. Bhd. 

with an issued and paid-up share capital of RM2.

18. investments in associates

Group 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

9,680 9,680

(1,076) (115)

8,604_________9,565

The summarised financial information of associates, not adjusted for the proportion of 

ownership interest held by the Group, is as follows:

Unquoted shares, at cost 

Share of post-acquisition reserves

Paid-up Principa) 

capita) activities 

'000

Investment holding 

Investment holding
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18. investments in associates (cont'd.)

Group

Assets and iiabitities

Current assets, representing totai assets

Current Iiabitities, representing total liabilities

Resuits

Revenue 

Loss for the year

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

25,216 27,719

7,977 8,559

108 49

(424) (64)

During the year, the share of post-acquisition reserves includes the effect of foreign 

currency translation losses of RM748,000 (2012: RM128,000).

Details of the associate are as follows:

Name of associate 

incorporated in Maiaysia

Kane Paramount Sdn. Bhd.

Effective interest 

2013 2012

40 40

Paid-up Principal 

capita) activities 

000

RM30 In the

process of 

winding up

incorporated in Commonweaith of Austraiia

VIP Paramount Pty Ltd* 50 50 ** Trustee

VIP Paramount Unit Trust* 50 50 AUD6,000 Inactive

* Equity accounted based on management financial statements. The financial year

end of the associates is coterminous with the financial year end of the Group.

** Paid-up capital of AUD2

AUD Represents currency denoted in Australian Dollars

On 26 September 2013, Kane Paramount Sdn. Bhd. ("KPSB") has been placed under 

Members' Voluntary Winding-up pursuant to Section 254(1 )(b) of the Companies Act, 1965. 

The winding-up of KPSB did not have any material impact to the financial statements of the 

Group.
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19. Other investments

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Non-current:

Club memberships, at cost 

Less: Accumulated impairment 

losses

485 485 165 165

(143) (143)____________ -_____________ -

342 342 165 165

Current:

Proceeds Account 

Finance Service Reserve Account 

("FSRA")

Other deposits with licensed banks

30 - - -

1,277

223 217 - -

1,530 217 - -

1,872 559 165 165

Pursuant to the Sukuk Programme as disclosed in Note 27, KDU University College Sdn. 

Bhd. ("KDUUC"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group shall maintain a Proceeds 

Account and a Finance Service Reserve Account.

The Proceeds Account shall be maintained and operated solely by KDUUC while there is no 

occurrence of an event of default. Upon occurrence of an event of default, and if not 

remedied within the remedy period, the account shall be operated solely by the security 

agent appointed by the lenders ("Security Agent").

The Proceeds Account shall capture all proceeds from the issuance of the Sukuk 

Programme, proceeds from the operations of KDUUC and any shareholder's contribution 

and/or advances remitted to KDUUC.

The FSRA shall be operated solely by the Security Agent. KDUUC shall maintain an amount 

equivalent to the aggregate Sukuk Profit distribution payments under the Sukuk Programme 

for the next six months in the FSRA at all times.

As at the reporting date, the balances in the Proceeds Account and FSRA are placed in 

short term deposits for varying periods of between five months and twelve months and earn 

interest of 2.95% to 3.30% per annum. Both the Proceeds Account and FSRA are secured 

against the Sukuk Programme as disclosed in Note 27.

Other deposits with licensed banks relates to deposit pledged as security for bank 

guarantee facility granted by a licensed bank, it is placed for a period of 12 months (2012: 

12 months) and earns interest of 2.95% (2012: 2.95%) per annum.
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20. inventories

Group

2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

At cost

Competed properties (Note 13(b)) 1,732

Trade receivabtes

Group 

2013 2012 

RM'000 RM'000

Third parties

Retention sums on contracts

72,117

33,620

69,532

32,714

Less: AHowance for impairment

105,737

(355)

102,246

(494)

Trade receivabtes, net 105,382 101,752

Trade receivabtes are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30 to 90 days (2012: 30 to 

90 days) terms. They are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represent their 

fair vaiues on initial recognition.

Aaeina analysis of trade receivables

The ageing anaiysis of the Group's trade receivables is as foiiows:

Group 

2013 2012 

RM'000 RM'000

Neither past due nor impaired 94,521 81,835

1 to 30 days past due not impaired 

31 to 60 days past due not impaired 

61 to 90 days past due not impaired 

91 to 120 days past due not impaired 

More than 121 days past due not impaired

2,882

2,356

847

80

4,696

3,783

12,547

2,857

115

615

Impaired

10,861

355

19,917

494

105,737 102,246
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21. Trade receivab!es (cont'd.)

Receivables that are neither past due nor impaired

Trade receivabies that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy debtors with good 

payment records with the Group.

None of the Group's trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have been 

renegotiated during the financial year.

Receivables that are past due but not impaired

The receivables that are past due but not impaired are unsecured in nature.

Receivables that are impaired

The Group's trade receivables that are individually impaired at the reporting date and the 

movement of the allowance accounts used to record the impairment are as follows:

Group 

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

Trade receivables - nominal amount 355 494

Less: Allowance for impairment (355) (494)

Movement in allowance accounts:

Group

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

At 1 January 494 840

Addition during the year 112 16

Reversal for the year - (140)

Written off (251) (222)

At 31 December 355 494

Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the reporting date relate 

to debtors that are in significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments. These 

receivables are not secured by any collateral or credit enhancements.
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22. Other receivabtes

Group Company

Deposits

Sundry receivabtes 

Derivative asset from interest rate 

swap

Less: Atlowance for impairment 

Other receivabtes, net

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

14,579 7,976 5,318 211

7,680 7,741 54 53

149

22,408 15,717 5,372 264

(83) (279) - -

22,325 15,438 5,372 264

Included in deposits for the Group and the Company for the financia) year is an earnest 

deposit paid for the purchase of )and amounting to RM5,000,000.

The Company uses interest rate swap to hedge cash flow interest rate risk arising from a 

floating rate term )oan. The nominai amount for the interest rate swap is RM62,700,000. The 

interest rate swap receives floating interest equal to Kuala Lumpur interbank Offered Rate 

("KLIBOR"), pays a fixed rate of interest of 3.75% per annum, and matures on 30 

September 2019.

Movement in allowance accounts:

Group

2013

RM'000

2012

RM'000

At 1 January 

Addition during the year 

Reversal during the year 

At 31 December

23. Other current assets

279

72

280

(11

Prepaid expenses

Accrued billings in respect of property development costs 

Due from customers on contracts (Note 24)

83 279

Group

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

3,042 1,829

9,577 8,194

5,158 2,519

17,777 12,542
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26. Cash and cash equivatents

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Cash on hand and at banks 45,816 28,722 1,141 81

Deposits with licensed banks 64,728 93,189 42,218 37,055

Cash and cash equivalents 110,544 121,911 43,359 37,136

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group are amounts of RM30,646,000 (2012: 

RM18,399,000) held pursuant to Section 7A of the Housing Development (Control and 

Licensing) Act, 1966 which are restricted from use in other operations.

Included in cash on hand and at banks of the Group and of the Company are interest 

bearing bank balances amounting to RM41,790,000 (2012: RM24,832,000) and 

RM1,096,000 (2012: RM nil) which bear interest ranging from 1.5% to 2.5% (2012: 1.5% to 

2.5%) per annum.

Deposits with licensed banks are made for varying periods of between 1 day and 3 months 

(2012: 1 day to 3 months) depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group and 

of the Company, and earn interests at the respective short-term deposit rates. The effective 

interest rates as at 31 December 2013 for the Group and the Company were 1.50% to 

3.20% (2012: 0.06% to 3.15%) and 1.50% to 3.20% (2012: 3.00% to 3.12%) respectively.

Deposits with licensed banks are placed with or entered into with reputable licensed banks.

27. Borrowings

Group 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Current

Secured:

Term loans

- Fixed rate

- Floating rate

9,000 9,000

32.40 2_______ 5,460

41.402 14,460
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27. Borrowings (cont'd.)

Group

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

Non-current

Secured:

Term loans

- Fixed rate 2,500 11,500

- Floating rate 218,298 226,735

Islamic Medium Term Notes (iMTN) - Floating rate 55,546 -

276,344 238,235

Tota! 317,746 252,695

On 31 January 2013, KDUUC received approva) from the Securities Commission in 

Maiaysia for the issuance of up to RM350,000,000 iMTN pursuant to an iMTN Programme 

("Sukuk Programme"). On 28 June 2013 and 20 December 2013, KDUUC issued 

RM39,000,000 and RM18,000,000 of iMTN respectively.

The Sukuk Programme bears interest ("Sukuk Profit") at the prevailing cost of funds of the 

iMTN hoider ("Cost of Funds") plus 0.75% per annum for the first four years since the first 

drawdown date and Cost of Funds plus 1.00% per annum from the fifth year up to the 

seventh year. The average effective Sukuk Profit rate is 4.34% per annum during the 

financial year.

The Sukuk Programme is secured by the following:

(i) First legal charge over the capital work-in-progress as disclosed in Note 12(b);

(ii) A debenture incorporating a fixed and floating charge on the assets of KDUUC both 

present and future;

(iii) A legai assignment of all relevant takaful/insurance policies taken up by KDUUC in 

respect of the capital work-in-progress and the endorsement of the security agent 

appointed by the lenders as loss payee;

(iv) A iegal charge and assignment of the Proceeds Account and FSRA as disclosed in 

Note 19; and

(v) Assignment of all construction contracts and performance bonds (if any) taken out over 

the construction of the capital work-in-progress as disciosed in Note 12(b).
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29. Other payabtes

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Sundry payables 50,824 54,091 3,272 3,244

Tenants deposits 955 937 16 16

Refundable deposits 23,537 21,262 - -

Earnest deposits received 

Derivative tiabiiity from interest rate

2,381 * -

swap 49 - - -

77,746 76,290 3,288 3,260

Sundry payabies are non-interest bearing and the normal trade credit terms granted to the 

Group ranges from 30 to 90 days (2012: 30 to 90 days).

The Company uses interest rate swap to hedge cash flow interest rate risk arising from a 

floating rate term ban .The nominal amount for the interest rate swap entered into during 

the financial year is RM39,000,000. The interest rate swap receives fioating interest equal to 

the KLIBOR, pays a fixed rate of interest of 3.98% per annum, and matures on 30 June 

2018.

30. Other current tiabitities

Group 

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Progress bitlings in respect of property development costs 5,928 21,442

Due to customers on contracts (Note 24) 13,222 11,320

Tuition fees received in advance 29,982_______27,198

49,132 59,960
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34. Operating [ease arrangements (cont'd.)

(a) The Group and Company as iessee (cont'd.)

The tease payments recognised in income statements during the financial year are 

disctosed in Note 8.

(b) The Group as !essor

The Group has entered into non-canceliable operating tease agreements on its 

investment property portfolio. These leases have remaining non-cancettable lease 

terms of between 2 and 3 years.

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-canceltable operating leases 

contracted for as at the reporting date but not recognised as receivabies, are as 

fotlows:

Group 

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

Not tater than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

35. Commitments

Capitai expenditure

Approved and contracted for:

- Property, plant and equipment

- Investment properties

Approved but not contracted for:

- Property, plant and equipment

- Investment properties

394

264

423

403

658 826

Group

2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO

129,589 20,491

83,050 -

92,369 261,394

17,013 -

322,021 281,885
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36. Retated party disctosures

(a) Sate and purchase of goods and services

in addition to the related party information disclosed eisewhere in the financial 

statements, the following significant transactions between the Group and the related 

parties took piace at terms agreed between the parties during the financia) year:

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Purchases of computers and 

peripherals from ECS KU Sdn. Bhd., 

a whoity-owned subsidiary of ECS 

ICT Berhad, a company in which 

Dato' Teo Chiang Quan, a 

director of the Company, has

substantial interests 412 157 27 54

Sale of properties to Dato' Teo 

Chiang Quan 3,023 1,460 - -

Sate of a property to the spouse 

of Dato'Teo Chiang Quan 577 . .  -

Sale of properties to Mr. Benjamin 

Teo Jong Hian, the son of

Dato'Teo Chiang Quan 3,019 - - -

Sale of properties to Mr. Ong 

Chien Junn, son of Mr Ong 

Keng Siew, a director of the

Company 1,106 374 - -

Sale of a property to Mr Wang 

Chong Hwa, a director of a

subsidiary 1,016 - - -

Sale of a property to the 

spouse of Mr Wang Chong

Hwa - 384 - -

Sale of properties to Datin 

Teh Geok Lian, a director of a

subsidiary 551 . - .

Sale of properties to Ms Tay 

Lee Kong and Ms Chua Put

Moy, directors of a subsidiary - 750 - -

Sale of properties to Dato' Liew 

Yin Chew and Mr Foong Poh 

Seng, directors of a

subsidiary 1,103 762 - -
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36. Reiated party disctosures (cont'd.)

(a) Sate and purchase of goods and services (cont'd.)

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Rental charges paid to 

Damansara Uptown One Sdn.

Bhd., a company in which 

a brother of Dato' Teo 

Chiang Quan, has financial

interest 617 576 617 576

(b) Compensation of key management personne!

The remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the year 

was as follows:

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Short term empioyee

benefits 10,119 9,332 4,588 4,846

Defined contribution plan ________1,007__________ 934_________ 407__________ 441

11,126 10,266________4,995________ 5,287

Key management personne) are defined as persons having authority and responsibiiity 

for ptanning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group and of the Company.

Included in key management personnel are directors' remuneration as follows:

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Directors of the Company

Executive 2,347 2,675 1,553 1,740

Non-executive _________ 525__________448__________505__________428

2,872_________3,123________ 2,058________ 2,168
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37. Ciassification of financiai instruments

Note Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

RM'OOO RM'OOO RM'OOO RM'OOO

Trade receivables 21 105,382 101,752

Other receivables * 22,176 15,438 5,372 264

Amount due from subsidiaries - - 61,456 147,734

Other investment * 1,530 217 - -

Cash and cash equivalents 26 110,544 121,911 43,359 37,136

Total loans and receivables 239,632 239,318 110,187 185,134

Derivative asset, included in 

other receivables, 

representing total financial 

asset at fair value through 

profit or loss 22 149

Trade payables 

Other payables 

Amount due to subsidiaries 

Borrowings

28 109,335

64,427

319,200

79,137

64,924

252,695

1,877

113,536

1,940

46,971

Total financial liabilities 

carried at amortised cost 492,962 396,756 115,413 48,911

Derivative liability, included in 

other payables, 

representing total financial 

liability at fair value through 

profit or loss 29 49

These batances exciude non-financial instruments baiances which are not within the 

scope of FRS 139, F/nanc/a/ /nsfrumenfs.' Recogn/Y/'on and Measurement.

38. Fair vaiue of assets and iiabitities

The fair value measurement hierarchies used to measure assets and liabilities carried at fair 

value in the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013 are as follows:

(a) Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or iiabilities.

(b) Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Levei 1 that are observabie for

the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from 

prices).

(c) Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).
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38. Fair vatue of assets and tiabitities (cont'd.)

The Group and the Company have no assets and tiabitities measured at fair vatue other 

than disclosed below:

Levet 1 Levet 2 Levet 3 Totat

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

31 December 2013 

Group

Investment properties ____________ -_____________ - 62,831_______ 62,831

Derivative

Interest rate swap-assets - 149 - 149

Interest rate swap-liabilities ____________ ^ ________ (49)______________2. _________(49)

Company

Investment properties ____________ 2. ____________ L_______1,500________ 1,500

31 December 2012 

Group

Investment properties ____________ -____________ - 30,525_______30,525

Company

Investment properties ____________ ^ ^ _______1,500________ 1,500

During the year, there were no transfers between Levet 1, Level 2 and Levet 3 of the fair 

value heirarchy.

Levet 2 fa!r vatue measurements

The fottowing is a description of the valuation techniques and inputs used in the fair value 

measurement for assets and tiabitities that are categorised within Levet 2 of the fair value 

hierarchy:

Derivatives

Interest rate swap contracts are vatued using a vatuation technique with market observabte 

inputs. The valuation technique applied is swap model, using present value catculation. The 

mode) incorporates various inputs inctuding credit quatity of counterparties and interest rate 

curves.
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38. Fair vaiue of assets and iiabiiities (cont'd.)

Levei 3 fair vaiue measurements

The following is a description of the valuation techniques and inputs used in the fair value 

measurement for assets and liabilities that are categorised within Levei 3 of the fair vaiue 

hierarchy:

Investment properties

The valuation of investment properties are based on comparable market transactions that 

consider sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market.

A. Fair va)ue of financia! instruments by ciasses that are not carried at fair vaiue 

and whose carrying amounts are not reasonabie approximations of fair vaiue

Group

Fixed rate term ioan

B. Determination of fair vaiue

2013

Carrying

amount

RM'000

11.500

2012
Fair Carrying Fair

vaiue amount vaiue

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

10,643 20,500 18,427

Financia! instruments that are not carried at fair value and whose carrying amounts are 

reasonable approximations of fair value

The carrying amounts of current financial assets and liabilities are reasonable 

approximations of fair values, either due to their short-term nature or that they are 

floating rate instruments that are re-priced to market interest rates on or near the 

reporting date.

The carrying amounts of the current portion of borrowings are reasonable 

approximations of fair values due to the insignificant impact of discounting.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are estimated by discounting expected future 

cash flows at market incremental lending rate for simitar types of lending, borrowing or 

[easing arrangements at the reporting date.

39. Financia) risk management objectives and po!icies

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from their operations and 

the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks inciude credit risk, liquidity risk and 

interest rate risk.
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39. Financiat risk management objectives and poticies (cont'd.)

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the management of 

these risks, which are executed by the Group Financiai Controller. The Board Risk 

Management Committee provides independent oversight to the effectiveness of the risk 

management process.

The foliowing sections provide details regarding the Group's and the Company's exposure 

to the above-mentioned financiai risks and the objectives, poiicies and processes for the 

management of these risks.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments should 

a counterparty default on its obligations. The Group's and the Company's exposure to 

credit risk arises primarily from trade and other receivables. For cash and bank 

balances, the Group and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exciusivety with 

reputable iicensed banks.

The Group's objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising losses 

incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only with recognised 

and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to 

trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, 

receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Group's 

exposure to bad debts is not significant.

Exposure to credit risk

At the reporting date, the Group's and the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk 

is represented by:

- The carrying amount of each class of financial assets recognised in the statements 

of financial position.

- A nominal amount of RM353,750,000 (2012: RM293,728,000) relating to guarantee 

extended in support of banking and other credit facilities granted to subsidiaries.

- A nominal amount of RM2,250,000 (2012: RM2,250,000) relating to performance 

guarantees extended to developers for contracts awarded to a subsidiary.

86





AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDtTORS' REPORT THEREON_______________________

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

39. Financia) risk management objectives and poiicies (cont'd.)

(b) Liquidity risk (cont'd.)

Anatysis of financia) instruments by remaining contractua) maturities

The tabte beiow summarises the maturity profiie of the Group's and the Company's 

liabilities at the reporting date based on contractuat undiscounted repayment 

obiigations.

2013

RM'000

On demand 

or within 

one year

One to 

five years

More than 

five years Tota)

Group

Financia) tiabiiities:

Trade and other payables 

Borrowings

Totai undiscounted financia) 

liabilities

Company

Financia) tiabiiities:

Other payables 

Due to subsidiaries 

Tota) undiscounted financial 

liabilities

Group

Financia) tiabiiities:

Trade and other payables 

Borrowings

Total undiscounted financial 

liabilities

Company

Financia) tiabiiities:

Other payables 

Due to subsidiaries 

Total undiscounted financial 

liabilities

173,811

55,968

88

234,380 78,746

173,811

369,094

229,779 234,380 78,746 542,905

1,877 1,877

118,645 - - 118,645

120,522 120,522

2012

RM'000

On demand

or within One to More than

one year five years five years Totai

144,061 144,061

21,110 232,507 18,051 271,668

165,171 232,507 18,051 415,729

1,940 1,940

49,085 - - 49,085

51,025 51,025
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39. Financia! risk management objectives and po!icies (cont'd.)

(c) interest rate risk

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of the Group's 

financia! instruments wiii fiuctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their floating rate 

borrowings. The Group's policy is to manage interest cost using a mix of fixed and 

floating rate debts. To manage this mix in a cost-efficient manner, the Group enters 

into interest rate swap to effectiveiy convert its fioating rate term ioan to a fixed rate 

term loan.

Sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk

At the reporting date, if the cost of funds of the related tenders or banks has been 50 

basis points lower/higher, with all other variables held constant, the Group's profit 

before tax would have been RM1,030,000 (2012: RM1,161,000) higher/lower arising 

merely as a result of lower/higher interest expense on floating rate borrowings. The 

assumed movement in basis points for interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the 

currently observable market.

40. Capita! management

The primary objective of the Group's capita! management is to maintain an optimal capital 

structure in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value. The Group 

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in accordance to changes in 

economic condition. To maintain or adjust its capital structure, the Group may adjust the 

dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

The Group monitors capital using debt to equity ratio, which is total debts divided by total 

equity.

Group

Note 2013 2012

Total debts (RM'000) 27 317,746 252,695

Total equity (RM'000) 727,098 699,937

Debts to equity ratio 44% 36%
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41. Segment information

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business units based on their 

products and services, and has four reportabie operating segments as follows:

(i) Property development - the development of residential and commercial

properties;

(ii) Construction - the construction of buildings and provision for engineering

services;

(iii) Education - the operation of private educational institutions; and

(iv) Investment and others - investment holding, property investment, and provision of

Group-level corporate services.

Except as indicated above, no operating segment has been aggregated to form the above 

reportable operating segments.

Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose 

of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.

Transfer prices between operating segments took place at terms agreed between the 

parties.
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41. Segmenta! information (cont'd.)

Total revenue

Results:

Interest income 

Interest expense 

Depreciation and 

amortisation 

Share of results of 

associates 

Segment profit

Assets:

Investment in 

associates 

Additions to 

non-current assets 

Segment assets

Segment tiabiiities

Property

development Construction Education

Investment and 

others

Adjustments and 

eliminations

Per consolidated 

Note financial statements

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Revenue:

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

External customers 218,533 207,128 167,283 130,896 124,658 110,482 1,599 1,542 - - 512,073 450,048

Inter-segment sales - - 146,254 90,175 - - 32,570 213,617 (178,824) (303,792) A - -

218,533 207,128 313,537 221,071 124,658 110,482 34,169 215,159 (178,824) (303,792) 512,073 450,048

1,220 4,016 305 191 876 3,302 1,516 7 (1,071) (6,022) A 2,846 1,494

- 13 310 62 268 994 3,984 6,004 (3,467) (4,135) A 1,095 2,938

1,413 1,343 1,262 1,182 9,280 10,111 1,838 1,855 - - 13,793 14,491

- - - - - - (212) (17) - - (212) (17)

45,641 54,576 5,153 519 27,808 28,323 18,144 182,172 (21,650) (189,343) B 75,096 76,247

62 62 8,542 9,503 8,604 9,565

65,195 314,838 601 2,228 67,722 18,931 8,371 7,814 C 141,889 343,811

781,253 709,365 162,010 132,174 384,251 298,431 210,980 297,516 (236,165) (245,216) D 1,302,329 1,192,270

367,672 414,677 112,915 87,911 161,719 100,533 156,711 87,523 (223,786) (198,311) E 575,231 492,333

91

138



AUDiTED CONSOHDATED FiNANCiAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE FYE 31 

DECEMBER 2013 TOGETHER W!TH THE AUDiTORS' REPORT THEREON

Paramount Corporation Berhad 

(incorporated in Maiaysia)

41. Segment information (cont'd.)

A tnter-segment revenues and expenses are etiminated on consolidation.

B The foliowing items are (deducted from)/added to segment profit to arrive at "Profit

before tax" presented in the consoiidated income statement:

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

tnter-segment dividends (17,355) (199,891)

[nter-segment interests (4,295) (4,638)

impairment of subsidiaries _____________-_______15,186

(21,650) (189,343)

C Additions to non-current assets consist of:

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

Property, plant and equipment 69,594 25,189

Land held for property development 62,120 311,313

Investment properties 10,175_______ 7,309

141,889 343,811

D The foliowing items are deducted from segment assets to arrive at the total assets 

reported in the consolidated statement of financial position:

2013 2012

RM'000 RM'000

investment in associates (961) (546)

inter-segment assets (178,170) (187,428)

Unreaiised gains from inter-segment transactions (57,034) (57,242)

(236,165) (245,216)

E inter-segment liabiiities are eliminated on consolidation.

The revenue and non-current assets of the Group based on geographical location of 

customers and assets are attributed to Malaysia.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, there is no revenue concentration from a single 

customer that exceeds 10% of the total Group's revenue.
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The figures are unaudited

CONDENSED CONSOUDATED tNCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERiOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

3 Months Ended 

31 March 

2014 2013 

RM'OOO RM'OOO

3 Months Ended 

31 March 

2014 2013 

RM'OOO RM'OOO

Revenue 98,775 110,480 98,775 110,480

Operating profit 22,919 20,316 22,919 20,316

interest expense (155) (389) (155) (389)

Interest income 1,082 634 1,082 634

Share of loss of associate (24) (113) (24) (113)

Profit before tax 23,822 20,448 23,822 20,448

Taxation (4,262) (5,701) (4,262) (5,701)

Profit for the period 19,560 14,747 19,560 14,747

Total profit attributable to:

Owners of the Parent 19,560 14,747 19,560 14,747

Earnings per share  ("EPS") attributable 

to Owners of the Parent (sen):

Basic EPS 5.79 4.37 5.79 4.37

Diluted EPS N/A N/A N/A N/A

The C ondensed Consolidated Income S tatem ent should be read in conjunction with the Annual Financial Report 

for the Year Ended 31 Decem ber 2013.
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CONDENSED CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSiVE [NCOME 

FOR PERtOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended

31 March 31 March

2014 2013 2014 2013

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Profit for the period 19,560 14,747 19,560 14,747

Other comprehensive income 255 (33) 255 (33)

Total comprehensive income for the period 19,815 14,714 19,815 14,714

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the Parent 19,815 14,714 19,815 14,714

The Condensed  Consolidated Statem ent of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the 

Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2013.
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CONDENSED CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

As at As at

31/3/2014 31/12/2013

RM'000 RM'000

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 292,741 317,491

Land held for property development 504,601 457,634

Investment properties 5B.896 61,118

Intangible asset 15,674 15,674

Investment in associates 6,935 8,604

Other investments 342 342

Deferred tax assets 9,978 9,774

691,067 870,637

Current assets

Property development costs 135,192 131,62B

Inventories 1,732 1,732

Trade receivables 100,414 105,382

Other receivables 40,450 22,325

Other current assets 16,273 17,777

Tax recoverable 9,533 4,818

Other investment 1,530 1,530

C ash and cash equivalents 157,755 110,544

462,879 395,736

Assets heid for sale 30,639 35,956

493,518 431,692

Total assets 1,384,585 1,302,329

Current liabilities

Borrowings 49,787 41,402

Trade payables 81,564 109,335

Other payables 77,158 77,746

Tax payable 3,647 3,195

Other current liabilities 66,360 49,132

278,516 280,810

Net current assets 215,002 150,882

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings 291,366 276,344

Deferred tax liabilities 18,003 18,077

309,369 294,421

Total liabilities 587,885 575,231

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share capital 166,906 168,906

Reserves 578,007 558,192

746,913 727,098

Non-controlling interests

Private debt securities 49,787 0
Total equity 796,700 727,098

Total equity and iiabilities 1,384,585 1,302,329

Net assets (NA) per share (RM) 2.21 2.15

The Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with 

the Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2013.
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CONDENSED CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES !N EQU!TY 

FOR PER!OD ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Non-controiting

interests

Private

debt

securities

RM'OOO

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share

Capital

RM'OOO

Share

Premium

RM'OOO

Translation

Reserve

RM'OOO

Retained

Eamings

RM'OOO

Total

RM'OOO

Total

Equity

RM'OOO

As at 1 January 2014 168,906 41,631 (1,006) 517,567 727,098 - 727,098

Total comprehensive income - - 255 19,560 19,815 - 19,815

Issuance of private debt securities - - - - - 49,787 49,787

As at 31 March 2014 168,906 41,631 (751) 537,127 746,913 49,787 796,700

As at 1 January 2013 168,906 41,631 489,400 699,937 - 699,937

Total comprehensive income - - (33) 14,747 14,714 - 14,714

As at 31 March 2013 168,906 41,631 (33) 504,147 714,651 714,651

The Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2013.

Page 4

145



UNAUDtTED CONSOLIDATED tNTERtM FtNANCtAL STATEMENTS OF OUR GROUP FOR THE 

THREE (3)-MONTH FPE 31 MARCH 2014__________________________________________________________

PARAMOUNT CORPORATION BERHAD
Interim Financial Report for the quarter ended 31 March 2014
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CONDENSED CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR PERiOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

3 Months Ended 

31/3/2014 31/3/2013

RM'000 RM'000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATiNG ACTiViTiES

Profit before tax 

Adjustment for:

Non-cash items 

Non-operating items

Operating profit before working capita) changes

Decrease/(increase) in receivables 

(lncrease)/decrease in development properties 

Decrease in payables

Cash used in operations
Taxes paid 

Interest paid

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM [NVESTiNG ACTiViTiES
Increase in land held for development 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Purchase of investment properties 

Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale 

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FiNANCiNG ACTiViTiES
Proceeds from borrowings 

Proceeds from issuance of PDS 

Payment of PDS related expenses 

Repayment of borrowings

Net cash generated from financing activities

NET !NCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

Cash and cash equivalents comprise: 

Cash and bank balances 

Fixed deposits

23,822 20,448

3,138 3,439

(13,869) 228

Cash and bank balances held in HDA accounts

13,091 24,115

10,436 (14,839)

(2,368) 480

(21,843) (22,000)

(684) (12,244)

(8,803) (3,802)

(3,022) (2,684)

(12,509) (18,730)

(1,755) (2,808)

(21,921) (7,502)

(1,516) -

10,636 -

1,082 275

(13,474) (10,035)

30,057 31,303

50,000 -

(213) -

(6,650) (15,048)

73,194 16,255

47,211 (12,510)

110,544 122,128

157,755 109,618

31/3/2014 31/3/2013

RM'000 RM'000

57,979 13,480

99,776 96,138

157,755 109,618

34,959 9,041

The Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the Annual Financial 

Report for the Year Ended 31 December 2013.
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PARAMOUNT CORPORATtON BERHAD

tnterim Financiai Report for the quarter ended 31 March 2014

The figures are unaudited

PART A - EXPLANATORY NOTES PURSUANT TO FINANCiAL REPORTiNG STANDARD ("FRS") 134

A1. Basis of preparation

The interim financial statements are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance with the requirements 

of FR S  134 Interim Financiai Reporting and paragraph 9.22 of the Listing Requirements of the Bursa 

Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements of the 

G roup for the financial year ended 31 December 2013. The explanatory notes attached to the interim 

financiai statem ents provide an explanation of events and transactions that are significant to an 

understanding of the changes in the financial position and performance of the G roup since the year ended 31 

Decem ber 2013.

A2. Changes in accounting policies

The new and revised FRSs , Am endm ents to FR S  and IC Interpretations which are mandatory for com panies 

with financial periods beginning on or after 1 January  2014 did not have any significant effects on the 

financial statem ents of the Group.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The directors expect that the adoption of the new FRSs, Am endm ents to FR Ss and Interpretations which are 

issued but not yet effective for the financial year ending 31 Decem ber 2014 will not have any material impact 

on the financial statem ents of the Group in the period of initial appiication, other than as disclosed below:

FRS 9 Financiai instruments

FR S  9 reflects the first phase of work on the replacement of FRS  139 and applies to classification and 

m easurem ent of financiai assets and financial liabilities as defined in FRS  139. The adoption of this first 

phase  of F R S  9 will have an effect on the classification and m easurem ent of the G roup's financial assets but 

will potentially have no impact on classification and m easurem ents of financial liabilities.

Maiaysian Financiai Reporting Standards (MFRS Framework)

O n  19 November 2011, the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (MASB) issued a new MASB approved 

accounting framework, the M FRS Framework.

The M FR S  Framework is to be applied by all Entities Other Than Private Entities for annual periods 

beginning on or after 1 January 2012, with the exception of entities that are within the scope of M FRS 141 

Agriculture (M FRS  141) and IC interpretation 15 Agreements for Construction of Real Estate (IC 15), 

including its parent, significant investor and venturer (herein calied 'Transitioning Entities').
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A2. Changes in accounting poiicies (cont'd)

Maiaysian Financia! Reporting Standards (MFRS Framework) (cont'd)

Transitioning Entities will be allowed to defer adoption of the new M FRS Framework for three years. 

Consequently, the adoption of the M FRS  Framework by Transitioning Entities will be mandatory for annual 

periods beginning on or after 1 January  2015.

The Group falls within the definition of Transitioning Entities and accordingly, the Group will be required to 

prepare financial statem ents using the M FRS Framework in its first M FRS financial statements for the year 

ending 31 Decem ber 2015. In presenting its first M FR S  financial statements, the G roup will be required to 

restate the comparative financial statements to am ounts reflecting the application of M FRS  Framework. The 

majority of the ad justm ents required on transition will be m ade, retrospectively, against opening retained 

profits.

A3. Audit report quatification

The audit report for the financial year ended 31 Decem ber 2013 was not subject to any qualification.

A4. Seasonai or cyciica) factors

The operations of the G roup were not materiaily affected by any factor of a seasonal or cyclical nature.

A5. Exceptiona) or unusuat items

Save for items disclosed in Note A9, there were no items of an exceptional or unusual nature that have 

affected the assets, liabilities, equity, net income or cash flows of the Group during the current quarter and 

financial year to date.

A6. Changes in estimates of amounts reported previousiy

There were no significant changes in estimates in prior periods that have materially affected the current 

quarter and financial year to date results.

A7. Debt and equity securities

There were no other issuance, cancellation, repurchases, resale and repayments of debt and equity 

securities for the current quarter and financial year to date, except, on 6 February 2014, the Com pany m ade 

the first issuance of RM 50.0 million in nom inal value of Private Debt Securities (PDS) pursuant to the PDS 

Program m e. The P D S  are perpetual in nature and are redeem able at the option of the Com pany on the 5th 

anniversary of the issue date.

A8. Dividends paid

There w as no dividend paid during the current quarter and  financial year to date
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A9. Profit before tax

The following items have been included in arriving at profit before tax:

3 months ended 

31 March

2014 2013

RM'000 RM'000

3 months ended 

31 March 

2014 2013

RM'000 RM'000

Depreciation of:

- Property, ptant and  equipm ent

- Investment properties 

Additions of altowance for

im pairm ent of trade and other receivables 

Bad debts written off 

Gain on d isposai of:

- Assets held for sale 

Reversal of allowance for

im pairm ent of trade and other 

receivables 

Net derivative loss on interest rate swap 

Net foreign exchange (gain)/!oss

3,131

7

16

22

(12,929)

(40)

225

(250)

3,354 3,131

84 7

120 16

0 22

0 (12,929)

(76) (40)

0 225

(627) (250)

3,354

84

120
0

(76)

0
(627)

Save for the items disclosed in the Income S tatem ent and the note above, other items pursuant to Appendix 

9B Note16 of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad are not applicable.

A10. Segment reporting for the current financia) year to date

Revenue

Analysis by Business Segm ent 2014

RM'000

2013

RM'000

Profit before tax 

2014 2013

RM'000 RM'000

Property development

Construction

Education

Investment & others 

Inter-segment elim ination

47,615 45,718 12,572 11,270

74,552 52,710 5,939 (157)

32,302 30,715 7,264 10,060

4,842 4,698 753 413

159,311 133,841 26,528 21,586

(60,536) (23,361) (2,706) (1,138)

98,775 110,480 23,822 20,448

A11. Carrying amount of revaiued assets

The valuations o f property, plant and equipm ent and investment properties have been brought forward 

without am endm ents  from the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 Decem ber 2013.

A12.Subsequent events

There were no material events subsequent to the end of the current quarter that have not been reflected in 

the interim financial report except as disclosed in Note B6(b).
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A13. Changes in composition of the Group

O n 27 January  2014, the Com pany acquired a company, Seam less Carte) Sdn. Bhd. with an issued and paid 

up share capital of RM2.

A14. Changes in contingent assets and contingent iiabitities

There were no contingent assets or contingent liabilities of the G roup since the last annual reporting date.

A15. Capita) commitment

The am ount of com m itm ents not provided for in the interim financiai statements as at 31 March 2014 is as 

follows:

RM'OOO

Approved and contracted for:-

Property, plant & equipm ent 149,346

Investment properties 83,050

Land held for deveiopm ent 38,928

Approved but not contracted for:-

Property, plant & equipm ent 62,955

Investment properties 17,013

351,292

A16. Capita) expenditure

The major additions and  disposals to the property, plant and equipm ent during the current quarter and 

financial year to date were as follows:

Current 

Quarter 

RM'OOO

Property, plant and  equipm ent

Additions 21,921

A17. Retated party transactions

Purchase of com puters and peripherals from EC S  ICT Bhd and its subsidiaries, a group of 

com panies in which Dato' Teo Chiang Q uan , a director of the Com pany, has substantial 

interests

Rental charges paid to D am ansara Uptown O ne  Sdn  Bhd, a  com pany in which a brother of 

Dato' Teo Ch iang Q uan  has substantial interest 154

Sale of property to Mr Ooi Hun Peng, a director of subsidiary 620

813

The directors are of the opinion that all the above transactions have been entered into in the normal course of 

business and have been established on terms and conditions that are not materially different from those 

obtainable in transactions with unrelated parties.

Financia)

Year-to-date

RM'OOO

21,921

Financia)

Year-to-date

RM'OOO
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PART B - EXPLANATORY NOTES PURSUANT TO APPENDtX 9B OF THE LtSTiNG REQUtREMENTS OF 

BURSA MALAYSiA SECURtTtES BERHAD

B1. Review of performance

1Q14 vs 1Q13

Group revenue for 1Q14 decreased by 11% to RM 98.8 miDion (1Q13: RM110.5 miHion), due to lower 

revenue recorded by the construction division, as it w inds down its external construction projects to focus on 

internal construction projects and property development. Profit before tax (PBT), however, increased by 17% 

to RM 23.8 million (1Q13: RM20.4 mitiion) due to higher PBT recorded by the property division.

W ithin the Property Division, revenue for the property development segm ent improved marginally by 4%  to 

RM 47.6 million (1Q13:RM 45.7 million) while the construction segm ent improved by 41%  to RM 74.5 million 

(1Q13: RM 52.7 million). This was mainly due to higher progressive billings from newly launched projects, 

nam ely Sejati Residences in Cyberjaya, Utropolis in G lenmarie, Shah  A lam  and Sekitar26 Business in Shah 

A iam  while construction activities on these multiple developm ent projects boosted the performance of the 

construction segm ent.

The property developm ent segm ent recorded a higher PBT of 12% to RM 12.6 million (1Q13: RM11.3 million) 

while the construction segm ent recorded a PBT of RM 5.9 million against a loss before tax of RM157.000 in 

1Q13, both attributable to gains on disposal of lands. The property development segm ent recorded a gain of 

RM 7.3 million on the disposal of a 6.1-acre land in Bandar Laguna Merbok earmarked for the development of 

"Kip-Mart", a wet and dry hypermarket, to add vibrancy to the development and support our strategy of 

investing and reinvesting in the communities we build. The construction segm ent recorded a gain of RM5.7 

million on the disposal of a 26-acre land in Bukit Beruntung, a contra-property, which the Group found not 

feasible for developm ent.

The education division recorded marginally higher revenue of 5%  to RM 32.3 million for 1Q14 (1Q13: RM30.7 

miHion) mainly due to higher revenue from the primary and  secondary school segm ent arising from higher 

student enrolment.

PBT for the education division, however, declined by 28%  to RM 7.3 million (1Q13: RM10.1 miHion). The 

lower PBT w as mainly due to the higher LBT registered by the University College due to higher operating 

costs. The college in Penang as well as the primary and secondary school segm ents also recorded lower 

PBT due to higher operating costs.

B2. Materia) changes in Profit Before Tax for the quarter reported on as compared with the immediate 

preceding quarter

For 1Q14, G roup PBT increased by 12% to RM23.8 miHion (4Q13: RM21.3 miHion).

B3. Prospects

W ith strong carried forward lock-in sales and the scheduled launches from Bukit Banyan, Sejati Residences, 

Param ount Utropolis and Sekitar26 Business of primarily affordable products in the remaining part of year, 

the property developm ent segm ent should continue to perform well.

Increased activities from these new developments will also benefit the construction segment, which has 

switched its focus to internal construction projects and property development.

The education division continues to operate in a challenging environment. Issues arising from the 

implementation of the Education Malaysia G lobal Services (EM G S) remain unresolved, while the primary and 

secondary school sector continue to be inundated with new players and capacity issues.

Despite these challenges, the primary and secondary school with its strong value proposition and brand 

nam e  will continue to perform well and drive the performance of the education division.

O n  the tertiary education side, the several initiatives im plemented over the past few months to establish a 

clear value proposition and differentiation has started to bear fruits allowing the University College to improve 

its competitiveness and  expand enrolment in the first quarter of the year. Much more, however, needs to be 

done, which will increase operating costs and dent margins over the short term but will improve the 

sustainability of the University College over the long term. Overall, the education division is expected to 

perform satisfactorily for the rest of the year.

Overall, barring any unforeseen circumstances, the Group will continue to perform well.
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B4. Profit forecast or profit guarantee

There were no profit forecast or profit guarantee for the current quarter and financia) year to date.

B5. Taxation

The taxation charge included the fotlowing:

Current year provision 

Deferred tax

Current

Quarter

RM'000

4,074

188

4,262

Financiai

Year-to-date

RM'000

4,074

188

4,262

The effective tax rate for the financia] year was tower than the statutory income tax rate in Malaysia due to 

the gain of RM 12.9 million on disposal of lands which w as not subject to tax.

B6. Corporate proposai

(a) O n 25 March 2014, the Com pany entered into a Purchase and Developm ent Agreem ent (the PDA) with 

Penang Developm ent Corporation for the proposed acquisition of a piece of freehold land measuring in 

total area approximately 30.7 acres situated at Batu Kawan, Mukim 13, District of Seberang Perai 

Selatan, State of Penang at a total cash consideration of RM 67,007,594.40 only upon such terms and 

conditions as contained in the PDA; and

(b) O n  14 April, 2014, the C om pany proposed:

(i) R enounceab le  rights issue of 84,452,864 new ordinary shares of RM 0.50 each in the Com pany on 

the basis of one (1) R ights Share for every four (4) existing ordinary shares of RM0.50 each held in 

the C om pany  on an  entitlement date to be determ ined later;

(ii) Proposed increase in the authorised share capital of the Com pany from RM 200,000,000 comprising 

400,000,000 shares to RM500,000,000 comprising 1,000,000,000 shares; and

(iii) Proposed am endm ents to the M emorandum  and Articles of Association of the Com pany.

B7. Borrowings and debts securities

The Group's borrowings and debts securities as at 31 March 2014 were as follows:

Short-term borrowings (Secured) 

Current portion of long term loans

Long-term borrowings (Secured) 

Term loans

Islam ic Medium Term Notes

RM'000

49,787

235,820

55,546

291,366
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B8. Reatised and unreatised profits

The breakdown of retained profits as at 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013 on a group basis, into realised 

and unrealised profits, is as follows:

31/3/2014 31/3/2013
RM'OOO RM'OOO

Total retained profits of the C om pany and its subsidiaries

- Realised 738,603 640,428

- Unrealised (8,916) (7,066)

Total share of retained profits/(loss) from associate

- Realised

Less: Consolidation ad justm ents 

Total G roup retained profits

729,687 633,362

(225) (119)

(192,335) (129,096)

537,127 504,147

B9. Derivative financiat instrument

The outstanding interest rate swap contracts as at 31 March 2014 are as follows:

Interest rate swap*

- More than 3 years

- More than 3 years

Contract

amount

RM'OOO

62,700

57,000

Fair vatue 

Assets/ 

(Liabiiities) 
RM'OOO

154

(279)

* The contracts effectively sw apped the Group's floating interest rate to fixed interest rate to hedge against 

interest rate fluctuation.

B10. Fair vatue gain/()oss)

Interest rate swap

Current

Quarter

RM'OOO

(225)

Financiai

Year-to-date

RM'OOO

(225)

Basis of fair value m easurem ent: The differences between floating and fixed interest rates.

Reason  for gain/(loss): The floating interest rate has moved unfavourably against the G roup from the last 

m easurem ent date.

B11. Changes in materiai iitigation

As at 28 May 2014, there were no changes in material litigation, including the status of pending litigation 

since the last annual reporting date of 31 December 2013.

B12. Dividends payabte

The Board does not recom m end the payment of any dividend for the current financial quarter ended 31 

March 2014.
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B13. Earnings per share

(a) Basic EPS

Basic E P S  is calculated by dividing the profit for the period attributable to ordinary equity holders of the 

C om pany  by the weighted average num ber of ordinary shares in issue during the period.

Profit for the period (RM '000) 

W eighted average num ber 

of ordinary shares ('000) 

Basic EPS  (sen)

Current Financia!

Quarter Year-to-date

19,560 19,560

337,812

5.79

337,812

5.79

(b) Diluted EPS

Not applicable to the Group.
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Registered Office

Level 8, Uptown 1 
1, Jalan SS21/58 

Damansara Uptown 

47400 Petaling Jaya 

Selangor Darul Ehsan

Date: 30 June 2014

To: The Entitied Sharehoiders of Paramount Corporation Berhad

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Paramount Corporation Berhad ("Paramount") ("Board"), ! 
report after due enquiry that during the period from 31 December 2013 (being the date to which the 

last audited financial statements of Paramount and its subsidiaries and its associated companies 

("Group") have been made up) to the date hereof (being a date not earlier than 14 days before the 

issue date of this Abridged Prospectus), that:

(i) the business of the Group has, in the opinion of the Board, been satisfactorily maintained;

(ii) in the opinion of the Board, no circumstances have arisen since the last audited financial 

statements of the Group which have adversely affected the trading or the value of the assets 
of the Group;

(iii) the current assets of the Group appear in the books at values which are believed to be 
realisable in the ordinary course of business;

(iv) there are no contingent liabilities which have arisen by reason of any guarantee or indemnity 
given by the Group;

(v) since the last audited financial statements of the Group, there has been no default or any 

known event that could give rise to a default situation, in respect of payments of either interest 

and/or principal sums for any borrowings of the Group; and

(vi) save as disclosed in the Abridged Prospectus, since the last audited financial statements of 

the Group, there have been no material changes in the published reserves or any unusual 
factor affecting the profits of the Group.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
PARAMOUNT CORPORATiON BERHAD

DATO' MD TA!B B)N ABDUL HKlVHD

Chairman/Independent Non-Executive Director

Level 8, Uptown 1,1 Jalan SS21/58, Damansara Uptown, 47400 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia. 
Tel:+60(3) 7712 3333 F a x :+60(3) 7712 3322 E m a i!:info@pcb.com.my Website: www.pcb.com.my

Providing innovative solutions that benefit society
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1. SHARE CAPtTAL

No securities shalt be allotted or issued on the basis of this Abridged Prospectus later than 

twelve (12) months after the date of issue of this Abridged Prospectus.

Save for the Entitled Sharehoiders who wilt be provisional allotted the Rights Shares under 

the Rights Issue, no person has been or would be entitled to be granted an option to 

subscribe for any of our securities as at the LPD.

2. ARTtCLES OF ASSOCtATtON

The provisions in our Company's Articles of Association in relation to the remuneration of our 

Directors are as follows:

Articte 94

The fees of the Directors shall from time to time be determined by the Company in general 

meeting. Uniess otherwise directed by the resoiution by which it is voted, any such fees shall 

be divided amongst the Directors as they may agree, or, failing agreement, equally. Fees 

payable to Directors shall not be increased except pursuant to a resolution passed at a 
general meeting, where notice of the proposed increase has been given in the notice 
convening the meeting. The Directors shall also be entitied to be repaid all travelling and hotel 

expenses properly incurred by them respectively in or about the performance of their duties 

as Directors, including their expenses of travelling to and from meetings of Directors or 
general meetings or which he may otherwise incur on or about the business of the Company. 

If by arrangement with the Directors, any Director shalt perform or render any special duties 

or services outside his ordinary duties as a Director in particular without limiting to the 

generality of the foregoing if any Director being willing shall be cailed upon to perform extra 

services or to make any special exertions in going or residing away from his usual place of 

business or residence for any of the purposes of the Company or in giving special attention to 

the business of the Company as a member of a committee of Directors, the Directors may 

pay him speciai remuneration, in addition to his Director's fees, and such special 
remuneration may be by way of a fixed sum, or otherwise as may be arranged. Provided that 

no non-executive Director shall be remunerated by a commission on or percentage of profits 

or turnover and no Directors (non-executive or executive) shall be remunerated by a 

commission on or percentage of turnover and that nothing herein shall prejudice the power of 

the Directors to appoint any of their number to be the employee or agent of the Company at 
such remuneration upon such terms as they think fit provided that such remuneration shall not 

include a commission on or percentage of turnover.

Articte 98

The remuneration of the Group Chief Executive Officer, Group Managing Director and the 

Group Executive Director and the Group Executive Directors may be payable by way of salary 

or commission or participation in profits of the Company or of any other company in which the 

Company is interested, or by any or all of those modes, or otherwise as may be thought 

expedient but shall not include a commission on or percentage of turnover, and it may be 

made a term of such appointment or appointments that the appointee or appointees shall 

receive a pension, gratuity or other benefits on their retirement.

3. CONSENTS

Our Adviser and Underwriter, Principal Bankers, Share Registrar and Solicitors for the Rights 

Issue have given and have not subsequently withdrawn their written consents for the inclusion 
of their names and all references thereto in the form and context in which they appear in this 

Abridged Prospectus.



FURTHER tNFORMATtON

Ernst and Young, our Auditors and Reporting Accountants, has given and has not 

subsequently withdrawn its written consent for the inciusion of its name, our pro forma 

consolidated statement of financia! position as at 31 December 2013 together with the 

Reporting Accountants' letter thereon and Auditors' report relating to our audited consolidated 

financial statements for the FYE 31 December 2013, and all references thereto in the form 

and context in which they appear in this Abridged Prospectus.

Bloomberg Finance L.P. has given and has not subsequently withdrawn its written consent for 

the inclusion of its name as the source of historical share prices of our Company, and at! 

references thereto in the form and context in which they appear in this Abridged Prospectus.

4. MATERtAL CONTRACTS

Save as disctosed be!ow, we confirm that there are no material contracts (not being contracts 

entered into in the ordinary course of business) which have been entered into by our Group 
within the past two (2) years immediately preceding the date of issuance of this Abridged 

Prospectus:

(i) the purchase and development agreement dated 25 March 2014 entered into

between the Company and Penang Development Corporation for (a) the purchase by 

the Company of two (2) parcels of land known individually as the UC Land measuring 
approximate^ 10.4004 acres and the mixed development land measuring 

approximately 20.3103 acres and both pieces measuring approximately 30 acres in 
aggregate, situated in Batu Kawan and (b) the Company undertaking and completing

(i) the development and operation of a university cotlege campus which shall consist 

of approximately 150,000 square feet ("sq ft") of built up area; and (ii) a mixed 
development consisting of serviced apartments, retail and office facilities with a total 

minimum built up area of approximate^ 500,000 sq ft for a total cash consideration of 

RM67,007,594.40; and

(ii) the Underwriting Agreement.

5. MATERtAL LtTtGATtON

As at the LPD, our Group is not engaged in any material litigation, claims or arbitration, either 

as plaintiff or defendant, and to the best knowledge of our Board, there are no proceedings 

pending or threatened against our Group and no facts that are likely to give rise to any such 

proceedings, which may materially and adversely affect the financia! position or business of 

our Group.

6. GENERAL

(i) None of our Directors has any existing or service contracts with our Company or our 

subsidiaries, excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the employing company 
without payments or compensation (other than statutory compensation) within one (1) 

year from the date of this Abridged Prospectus.

(ii) Save as disclosed in this Abridged Prospectus and to the best knowledge of our 

Board, the financial conditions and operations of our Group are not affected by any of 

the following:

(a) material information including specia) trade factors or risks which are unlikety 

to be known or anticipated by the genera) public and which could materially 

affect the profits of our Group;
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(b) known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will result

in or are likely to materially increase or decrease our Group's tiquidity;

(c) material commitments for capital expenditure;

(d) unusual, infrequent events or transactions or significant economic changes
that materially affect the amount of reported income from our operations; and

(e) known trends or uncertainties that have had, or that our Group reasonably

expects to have, a material favourable or unfavourable impact on our Group's 

revenues or operating income.

7. DOCUMENTS FOR )NSPECT!ON

Copies of the following documents are available for inspection at the Registered Office of our

Company at Level 8, Uptown 1,1, Jalan SS 21/58, Damansara Uptown, 47400 Petaling Jaya,

Selangor Darui Ehsan during normal business hours from Monday to Friday (except public
holidays) for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of issuance of this Abridged

Prospectus:

(i) our Memorandum and Articles of Association;

(ii) our audited consolidated financial statements for the past two (2) FYEs 31 December 
2012 and 31 December 2013 and unaudited consolidated interim financial statements 

for the three (3)-month FPE 31 March 2014;

(iii) the pro forma consolidated statement of financial position of our Group as at 31 

December 2013 together with the Reporting Accountants' report as set out in 

Appendix HI of this Abridged Prospectus;

(iv) the Directors' Report as set out in Appendix V! of this Abridged Prospectus;

(v) the material contracts referred to in Section 4 of this Appendix;

(vi) the consent letters referred to in Section 3 of this Appendix;

(vii) the letters in relation to the Undertakings from Paramount Equities Sdn Bhd and Dato'

Teo Chiang Quan as referred to in Section 8 of this Abridged Prospectus.

8. RESPONS)B)HTY STATEMENT

Our Board has seen and approved all the documentation relating to the Rights Issue including 

the Documents. They collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of 

the information given and confirm that, after having made ail reasonable enquiries and to the 

best of their knowledge and belief, there are no false or misleading statements or other facts 

which if omitted would make the statements in the Documents false or misleading.

HLIB, being the Adviser for the Rights Issue, acknowledge that, based on all available 

information, and to the best of their knowledge and belief, this Abridged Prospectus 

constitutes a full and true disclosure of all material facts concerning the Rights Issue.


